Municipality of
Magnetawan

AGENDA - Regular Meeting of Council
Wednesday, February 12, 2025
1:00 PM

Magnetawan Community Centre

Page# OPENING BUSINESS

13

35

100

124

135

141
145
152
153

161
169
176
180

183
185
187
190
192

1.1 Call to Order

1.2 Adoption of the Agenda

1.3 Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest

1.4 Adoption of Previous Minutes

PRESENTATION

Tyler Whale, Technical Support Solutions Director BioDiffusion Technologies Inc. -BDT Application
on Roads

**Video available on our website at www.magnetawan.com under Government, Agenda & Minutes

PLANNING ACT MEETING

Consent Application - VanderBreggan - 30 Trails End Lane

STAFF REPORTS, MOTIONS AND DISCUSSION

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4
2.5
2.6
2.7

Discussion Magnetawan Firehall - Design Quotation 5,500 SQ FT Firehall FAD Architects,
Greer Galloway Septic Information, Perth East Facade, Floorplan

DRAFT Road Use Agreement Over an Unopened Road Allowance Beyond Minklers Lane and
the Seasonally Maintained Portion of Minklers Lane - Brown/Ross/Bechtel/Woods

DRAFT Consent Agreement (Limited Services Agreement) - Davidson - 79 Whalley Lake
Road West

Board Appointment EMS Advisory Committee

DRAFT Motion OPP Board Appointment & Update

DRAFT Motion Canada Post and the Industrial Inquiry Commission

DRAFT Social Media Policy & DRAFT Rescind By-law 2018-34

MUNICIPAL BOARDS AND COMMITTEE MINUTES

31 Lakeland Holdings Ltd. 2024 Q4 Shareholder Update

3.2 North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit Board of Health Minutes, December 4, 2024
33 Muskoka Algonquin Healthcare (MAHC) Political Leaders Forum Minutes, January 9, 2025
34 Magnetawan Community Centre Board (MCCB) Minutes, February 5, 2025
CORRESPONDENCE

4.1 Town of Hawkesbury, Municipal Accountability Act, 2024 - Municipal Code of Conduct
4.2 Town of Halton Hills, Sovereignty of Canada

4.3 Peterborough County, Proposed US Tariffs on Canadian Goods

4.4 FONOM Executive Award Call for Nominations

4.5 Ministry of the Solicitor General Office of the Associate Minister of Auto Theft & Bail

Reform New Associate Minister Appointment Graham McGregor



193

194
196
197
198
200
201
203

204

223

242

252

258

259

4.6 District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board (DSSAB) Notification of Total
Honorariums and Expenses

4.7 Muskoka Algonquin Healthcare (MAHC) Board of Directors Seeking Applications

4.8 Successful Outcome of 2025 Enabling Accessibility Grant Funding

4.9 Successful Outcome of 2024-2025 Community Emergency Preparedness Grant Funding

4,10 Outcome of ACED Wrap Up Almaguin Program

4.11  Seniors Free Dinner and Learn Event Wednesday February 19th Poster

4.12  Seniors Active Living Fair Friday March 7th Poster & Agenda

4.13  ICYMI Council Highlights January 22, 2025

ACCOUNTS

5.1 Accounts in the amount of $407, 308.03

BY-LAWS

6.1 Regulate and Control Parking and Traffic By-Law

6.2 Road Use Agreement Over an Unopened Road Allowance Beyond Minklers Lane and the
Seasonally Maintained Portion of Minklers Lane - Brown/Ross/Bechtel/Woods

6.3 Limited Services Agreement - Davidson - 79 Whalley Lake Road West

6.4 Rescind By-law 2018-34 Social Media Policy

CONFIRMING BY-LAW AND ADJOURNMENT

7.1

Confirm the Proceedings of Council and Adjourn



Muniecipality of
Magnetawan

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
January 22, 2025
1:00 pm

The meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Municjgality:of Magnetawan was
held at the Magnetawan Community Centre on Wednesday January 22, 2025, with the
following present: :

Mayor Sam Dunnett

Deputy Mayor John Hetherington
Councillor Bill Bishop

Councillor Jon Hind

Councillor Brad Kneller

Staff: CAQ/Clerk Kerstin Vroom and ﬂepuf?-(:[erk Recreation and'Communications Laura
Brandt were present for the entire mi@eting, Deputy Clerk Plahping and Development
Erica Kellogg, Fire Chief Derek Young, Puhlic Works Supetintendght Scott Edwards were
present for their respective sections in thgimeéting.

OPENING BUSINESS
1.1 Call toOrder:

The meeting was ¢talléd to order at 1:00 p.m.
"

1.2 g/Adaptionof the Agerida
RESOLUTION 2025-D1 Hethsifigton-Bishop
« BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of tHfe Municipality of Magnetawan adopts the agenda

us presented.
CG-"F{EH:

1.3 Disclosure of Pegyhiary Interest
Mayor Sam Quﬁqgt,p'sfated that should anyone have a disclosure of pecuniary interest
that they coulddeglare the nature thereof now or at any time during the meeting.

1.4 Adoption of the Previous Minutes

RESOLUTION 2025-02 Kneller-Hetherington

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan adopts the
minutes of the Council meeting on December 11, 2024, as copied and circulated.
Carried.

Page 3 of 259



PLANNING ACT MEETING
Consent Application — Woodruff — 309 Miller Road
Zoning By-law Application — Herrnstein (Lachance Agent) - CROFT CON 4 PT Lot 13 PCL
699 $/S REM PT MF
RESOLUTION 2025-03 Bishop Hind
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan recesses the
regular meeting to hold a public meeting pursuant to Section 53 and Section 34 of the
Planning Act to consider a Consent Application for the creation of one new lot
described as:

e Herrnstein — Zoning By-law Amendment

¢  Woodruff — Consent Application
Carried.

RESOLUTION 2025-04 Bishop-Hetherington

WHEREAS the Municipality of Magnetawan has recglyeda.request to supgort an
application for consent for creation of one new lgffocated at Miller Road whichhis a
municipal maintained road, Magnetawan ( prd?'uﬂ 4944 040 00223400). Thé
property is legally described as Con 10 PT Lots 24'qn&.25 PT ROALLOW AND 42R21817
PARTS 12 AND 11 Township of Chapman hereinafterceferred to aé “the Lands”;
WHEREAS the Municipal planning consultant has provided'a report in support of the
application with conditions;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the-Committee of Adjushueqr for the
Municipality of Magnetawan supports\{n pringiplestbe consent application for the
Lands, subject to the following conditiong

. That the foregoing conditions be fulfifled within twe yedrs of the notice of
decision of the Committee of Adjustment;

. Draft Refergnce Plan'to be approved byithe Municipality prior to registration;

o Two (2} true tertified pager copies of th&rggj;tered plan and an electronic
version for the proppsed Severed Jot by an Ontqrjo Land Surveyor with a certification
that it is g true copy be pravidedtq the:Municlpality for review and approval which
conférms substantially withtbe application as submitted;

0 Draft copy.of the deetls {ith ail schedules} to be approved by the Municipality
prior to registrationg s

®. . A copy of the or.gg:hal executed transfer (deed) with all schedules be provided to
the'Municipality,

»  Bonfimation from the North Bay Mattawa Conservation Authority (NBMCA) that
the propbsed‘ﬁevered gnd Retained Lots can be adequately serviced by individual on-
site septic systems, .

. Payment of gl taxes, municipal legal fees, planning fees and fees as per the
current Fees andf Charges By-law, Park Land Dedication By-law and all other fees
associated with the processing of this application;

. That the Applicant receive conformation from the Municipality of a suitable
location for an entrance to the severed lot;

. That a Zoning By-law Amendment be submitted to rezone the proposed severed
lot to comply with the minimum lot size and minimum lot frontage.

Carried.

Page 4 of 259 Page 20f 8



RESOLUTION 2025-05 Kneller-Hind

WHEREAS the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives the report and
recommendations from Patrick Towns and Jamie Robinson, Planners MHBC to defer

Zoning By-law Amendment Application 2024-10, Herrnstein (4944 030 00409301);

AND WHEREAS the Applicant seeks relief from Zoning By-law No. 2001-26 as
amended, Section 3.1 g} iii) to permit the proposed two-storey boathouse being larger

in square footage and height and with cooking facilities;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of

Magnetawan:

_X defers the application

__ denies the application

__ approves the application as presented,
OR

approves the application with

__ the proposed height

__ the proposed fength

__ with cooking facilities.

Carried.

RESOLUTION 2025-06 Bishop-Hetherington

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magﬁe_tawan adjourns the
Planning Act public meeting and retJtns td'the regular meeting.

Carried.

STAFF QUARTERLY REPOBTS

Report from Fire Chief Derék Young

Report from By:la Enfortement Officer Jastn Newman
Report from,Chief Building Official Tyler lrwih

Report from Public Warks Superintendent Scott Edwards
Report from Parks a'ﬂd ﬁlaintenance Manager Steve Robinson
Repaft fram Deputy Clerk Erica Kellogg

Réport from Deputy.Clerk Lauta Brandt

¥ID Budget 2024 from Treasurer Stgphanie Lewin
RES®LUTION 2025-07. Hetherington-Kneller

BE 1T RESOLVED THAT the Countil of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives the Staff

Quarfé({y‘ﬂeports from the Department Heads as presented for information only.
Carried.

STAFF REPORTS, MOTIONS AND DISCUSSION

2.1 Discussign Magnetawan Firehall — other facades, site plan, floorplan &

Correspondence from Leah & Austin Toth
RESOLUTION 2025-08 Hetherington-Hind
WHEREAS the Council of the Municipality is in favour of building a New Fire Hall;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan
approves the design as presented and directs Staff to contact the Contractor for an
updated quotation on the project at the original site across from the current fire hall,

with a fagcade more favourable to a residential area.

" Page 5 of 259

Page 3 of 8



Direction was given to Staff to obtain updated pricing for the existing quotation with and
without a different facade as well as a quotation for a Fire Hall similar to Perth East with
or without a different facade.

2.2 Municipal Risk Profile

RESOLUTION 2025-09 Hind-Bishop

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives and
approves the correspondence Municipal Risk Profile;

AND FURTHER authorizes the Mayor and CAO/Clerk to sign the document as
presented.

Carried.

2.3 Report from Public Works Superintendent Scott Edwards, hward of RFP 2024-06
Engineering Services for Rehabilitation of Bridgg#ﬂ{lpissing Roatl.South

RESOLUTION 2025-10 Kneller-Hetherington

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipaifty of Magnetawan receu-"es t‘he report

Award of RFP 2024-06 Engineering Services for Rehabilitdtion of Bridge #4 Wipissing

Road South from Public Works Superinténdeht Scott Edwards and approves the

recommendations contained therein to award the' grﬂjef# to EXP Services In. in the

amount of $116,965 plus HST;

AND FURTHER directs Staff to include:this amount in the 2025-budget.

Carried.

Direction was given to Staff to tender, for both réplacement at double wide and
rehabilitation for Bridge #4 Nipissing Road:South

2.4 Report frofit Public Works Superintendent Scott Edwards, Award of RFP 2024-
07 Eng;heerillg Servicés for Rehabilitatign of Bridge#17 Miller Road

RESOLUTION 2025-31iHind-Hetherington

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Myhicipality of Magnetawan receives the

report Award of RFP 2024-07. Engineering Services for replacement of Bridge #17 Miller

Réad from Publies, Works Superintendent  Scott Edwards and approves the

recommendations ¢ontained thereinto award the project to Greer Galloway in the

nmount of 599,206 plus HST;

ANEB FBBTHER directs $tnjj’ to iriclude this amount in the 2025 budget.

Carriet,

Direction wag given46 Staff to tender for replacement like for like and for double
wide for Bridge¥#17? Miller Road

2.5 DRAFT Consent Agreement — 1671258 Ontario Inc (Weins) — CON 1, Part Lot 9
PLAN 42R-10938 Chapman

RESOLUTION 2025-12 Kneller-Bishop

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan approves the

DRAFT Consent Agreement— 1671258 Ontario Inc. (Wiens)- CON 1, Part Lot 9 PLAN

42R-10938 Chapman as presented, and the by-law on this matter will be passed later

Page 6 of 259

Carried,



2.6 Report from Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt, Outcome of New Years Eve Gala
RESOLUTION 2025-13 Bishop-Hetherington

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives the report
Outcome of New Years Eve Gala and approves the recommendations contained therein to
transfer the ticket and bar proceeds to the Community Enhancement Fund in the amount of
$7,943;

AND FURTHER that 510,000 be allocated for a New Years Eve Event in 2025.

Carried.

2.7 DRAFT Committee of Adjustment for 2025 By-law

RESOLUTION 2025-14 Hind-Kneller

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan-gpproves the DRAFT
Committee of Adjustment By-law for 2025 as presented, and. the by-law by this matter will
be passed later in the meeting.

Carried.

2.8 DRAFT Interim Tax Levy in 2025 By-lalw

RESOLUTION 2025-15 Hind-Hetherington

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality af Magnetawan approves the
DRAFT Interim Tax Levy for 2025 a$presented, and the by-law.on this matter will be
passed later in the meeting.

Carried.

2.9 DRAFT Authorize Borrowing for Cuttent Expenditures 2025

RESOLUTION 2025<]6 Bishop-Hetherington

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Couhcil of the Muhjcipality of Magnetawan approves the DRAFT
Authorize Bofrowing for Currept Expenditures 2025 as presented, and the by-law on this
matter will be paséed later ifl the. meeting.

Carried, '

2.10 DRAFT Regulate and Control Parking and Traffic By-laws

RESOLUTION 2025517 Mind-Knellery

BE IT.RESOLVED THAT the Councli'6f the Municipality of Magnetawan approves the DRAFT
Regulate and Control Rarking and Traffic By-law presented, and the by-law on this matter
will be"rought to a futlire meeting for passing.

Carried.

MUNICIPAL Bﬂwﬁ AND COMMITTEE MINUTES

3.1 District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board (DSSAB) Chief
Administrative Officer's Report December 2024 & January 2025

3.2 Almaguin Highlands Health Centre Minutes December 5, 2024 & January 9,
2025

RESOLUTION 2025-18 Hetherington-Bishop

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives the

Municipal Boards and Committee Minutes as copied and circulated.

Page 7 of 259




CORRESPONDENCE

4.1 MAHC Municipal Usage Statistics

4.2 Ministry of Natural Resources Ontario Forest Industries Association’s
Recommendations

4.3 OPP MPB Financial Services Unit (OPP) July to September 2024 Detachment
Revenues & 2025 Revised Annual Billing Letter, Statement, Cost Summary,
Service Bills Summary, Calls for Service Details & 2023 Reconciled Year End
Summary — Revised

4.4 NOSDA Municipalities Under Pressure: The Human and Fingncial Cost of
Ontario’s Homelessness Crisis
*Full report is available on our website at www. magn&tawm,com under News

4.5 Parry Sound Age Friendly Update

4.6 Successful Outcome Fire Protection Grant 202425

4.7 Unsuccessful Qutcome of 2025 Celebrate Canada Grant Funding

4.8 Unsuccessful Outcome of 2025 MLSE Fguindation Community Attion Grant
Funding

4.9 Unsuccessful Outcome Field of Dreams Blue Jays Cag&;}_ﬁrant Funding

4.10 Service Ontario in Magnetawan Poster

4.11 Seniors Free Dinner and Learn Event Wednesdawahuary 29" Poster

4.12 Super Senior Poster

4.13 ICYMI Council Highlights December 12, 2024

RESOLUTION 2025-19 Hetherington-Kngller

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Munigipality.of Mdagnetawan receives the

correspondence items as copied and circulited,

Carried.

ACCOUNTS

5.1 Accounts in the’amouht-of $889,285.32

RESOLUTION 2025-20 Bishbp-Hind

BE IT RESOLVED,IHAT the Gouncil of the Municipality of Magnetawan approves the
dgcounts in the'amount of 5889,285.32 as presented.

Carried.

Page 8 of 259



BY-LAWS
6.1 Consent Agreement — 1671258 Ontario Inc (Weins) -CON1, Part Lot 9 PLAN 42R-
10938
6.2 Committee of Adjustment for 2025 By-law
6.3 Interim Tax Levy in 2025 By-law
6.4 Authorize Borrowing for Current Expenditures 2025
RESOLUTION 2025-21 Hind-Hetherington
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Councif of the Municipality of Magnetawan that the following
by-laws are now read a first, second and a third time, passed, signed by the Mayor and
the Clerk, sealed with the seal of the Corporation, and engrossed in -fhe_bg-law book:
6.1 Consent Agreement — 1671258 Ontario Inc {(Weins) -CONZ, Part Lot 9 PLAN 42R-
10938
6.2 Committee of Adjustment for 2025 By-law
6.3 Interim Tax Levy in 2025 By-law
6.4 Authorize Borrowing for Current Expenditur&s-?ﬁ%
Carried.

CLOSED SESSION
In accordance with Section 239(2) of the Municipal:Act, 2001, 5.0. 2001, £.25, as
amended, Council shall proceed into Closed Session ih, order to address matters
pertaining to: ;
(b) personal matters about ap jdéntifiable individual, Including municipal or
local board employees
(c) a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of land
RESOLUTION 2025-22 Kneller-Hetheringtoh _
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan moves to a
closed session qt 2:50 pm pursuant to Sectiop 239(2) of the Municipal Act, 2001, 5.0.
2001, c¢.25, qs'amended, Coupcjl shail proceed {nto Closed Session in order to address
matters pertaining to.
(b) personal matters about an-identifiable_iftlividual, including municipal or local
'board employees
_{f.‘}-a proposed ot pénding dequisjtion or disposition of land Carried.

RES@LUTION 2025-23 Bishop-Hing

BE'TL RESOLVED THAT 'the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan returns to open
session.at:3:15 pm.

Carried. ™

Page 9 of 259



CONFIRMING BY-LAW AND ADJOURNMENT

7.1 Confirm the Proceedings of Council and Adjourn

RESOLUTION 2025-24 Kneller-Hetherington

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan that the Confirming
By-law is now read a first, second and a third time, passed, signed by the Mayor and the
Clerk, sealed with the seal of the Corporation and engrossed in the by-law book;

AND FURTHER THAT, this meeting is now adjourned at 2:35 pm to meet again on
Wednesday February 12, 2025, at 1:00 pm or at the call of the Chair.

Carried.

Approved by:

Mayor Clerk

Page 10 of 259



Muniecip of
Magnetawan

PLANNING ACT PUBLIC MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 22, 2025
1:00PM

The Planning Act Public Meeting of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan was heid at the
Magnetawan Community Centre with the following present:

Mayor Sam Dunnett

Deputy Mayor John Hetherington
Councillor 8rad Kneller
Councillor Bill Bishop
Councillor Jon Hind

Staff: CAO/Clerk Kerstin Vroom, Deputy Clerk Erica Kellogg, Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt, Fire Chief Derek
Young and Public Works Superintendent Scott Edwards were present for the entire meeting.
Municipal Planner Patrick Townes, MHBC

The meeting was called to order at 1:25 p.m.
Mayor Dunnett explained the purpose of the Public Meeting.

Deputy Clerk Erica Kellogg explained how Notice was given.

WOOQDRUFF

Consent Application — Woodruff, Chapman, Con 10 Pt Lots 24 and 25 PT RD ALLOW AND 42R-21817
PARTS 1 2 AND 11, {no civic address)

Present: Agent Ted Williams EJ Williams

No Public Comments were made to the application, and Council had no questions for Mr. Williams
regarding the application.
Motion Carried.

HERRNSTEIN
Zoning By-law Amendment — Herrnstein, Con 4 Lot 13 {no civic address)
Present: Agent Denis Lachance and Mark Langford (contractor)

No Public Comments were made to this application.

Councillor Bishop requested additional information regarding the proposed two storey boat house and an
adequate septic. The Applicant’s Contractor, Mark Langford, commented the septic system will pump
back to land and will have its own system.

Mayor Dunnett turned the floor over to Patrick Townes, Planner for the Municipality. Mr. Townes spoke
to the recommendations in the Planning Report deferring the application. A deferral will allow the
applicant an opportunity to re-submit a updated Occupancy Permit and Work Pemit application to the

Page 11 of 259



Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF). The permits are required since the proposed two
storey boat house is over crown land. Additionally, Mr. Townes cited case law confirming the requirement
for a permit for a structure that is appurtenant to a lot.

Mr. Townes requested a site visit to the property to which Mr. Langford will oblige at a mutually
convenient time.

Mayor Dunnett indicated the Municipality is not in favour of moving forward with the application until
such time as the Agent has supplied the Municipality with confirmation of MNRF’s approval and after a
site visit has taken place,

Motion to defer.

Adjournment

Approved by:

Mayor

Clerk

Page 12 of 259



Inspired by Nature,

Resilient by Design

We manufacture 100% plant-based resins used to enhance
the performance of materials like asphalt, roofs, concrete
and wood or to mitigate dust, erosion and water infiltration.

Page 13 of 259



Meet

Biodiffusion
Technologies Inc.

Page 14 of 259



Who is BDT?

BDT is a clean-tech ingredient company, established in
Cambridge Ontario in 2022.

The initial commercial focus was on ‘greening’ road
infrastructure but has many applications including in
mining, roofing, sealants, packaging and agriculture.

Extensive testing and field demonstrations in
partnership with top tier road construction companies
and designed by world class road engineers have
resulted in 3 commercial ready applications.

Certifications with The Road Authority and the MTO
are in progress, including trials in Canada, USA and
with ORBA.

Page 15 of 259




The Issue:

Aging Road
Infrastructure

Page 16 of 259



Page 17 of 259



The Solution:

BDT Resin
Emulsion

Page 18 of 259



What is the BDT resin emulsion?

From Plants: 100% plant-based sources

Circular: Derived from waste streams of large-scale
industrial processes
Water-Based: c0% water, 40% solids, dilutable, no VOC's

Scalable: Readily available ingredients, priced as
commodities

Safe: Non-toxic, non-leaching

Carbon sink: Negative carbon LCA for inputs with cradle
to gate LCA in progress, Zero-waste manufacturing.

Effective: Binds aggregate/RAP, rejuvenates bitumen,
seals surfaces.

Page 19 of 259



| $12-15/m?/25mm — asphalt ($50/100mm)
$4-5/m2/I|ft Chlp seal

Subbase Geurseﬂ o

R Ta "l . o - o m

el S ——_._.__A il i

Y - Cost of granular is on the rise

SU bg rade _ | - Spring load restrictions, the rural challenge
- ' ; s - Greenis GOOD

Same strategy is destined to fail

Page 20 of 259



Construction Applications
...using BDT bio-resin binder solutions

—_—

Base Stabilization COLD IN PLACE RAP

& Existing base stabilization for Pulverize and reuse existing
driving surfaces and footpaths ' paverment for base stabilization

4\1“‘- by _\__\_\_-\-\--- JI

RAP Base Stabilization Mix Design Additive
Adding RAP for base stabilization BOT as an additive for various mix
for driving surfaces and footpaths designs to expand the use of RAP
Pothole Repair Erosion Stabilization
Cold mix RAP for pothole Erosion control on slopes for
repair and UFill hydroseeding & other applications i

Page 21 of 259



The

Environmental
Benefits

Page 22 of 259



Benefits of BDT

Many municipalities are charting a course to
net zero GHG emissions

v' High-RAP mixes show up to 70% carbon reduction

v BDT adds NO CARBON vs ~10% for other additives

v Longer life cycles reduces maintenance 'carbon’ costs
v' Thinner wearing courses offer carbon reductions
v' Potential for ‘cold-in-place’ at scale, is real

v' Zero waste manufacturing facility

Page 23 of 259



L
Low-Carbon Asphalt

* New asphalt contributes to GHG's
emissions, diminishes aggregate RESULT:
resources and neglects abundant
and underused recyclable asphalt

materials. e
Percent modern carbon {pMC}
e BDT has proven the successful use Atmospheric adjustment factor (REF)

of a warm mix design with a higher
reclaimed asphalt content, meeting
the minimum standard expectations
for MTO certification.

e |n June 2024, BDT sent the bio-resin
material to an accredited testing
laboratory for a radiocarbon report.
The results demonstrate it is
entirely constituted by natural
(non-fossil) sources.

Page 24 of 259

100 % Biogenic Carbon Content (as a fraction of
total carbon)

Bela-698712
101.15 +/- 0.28 pMC
99.7. = pMC/0.997

- Biogeni¢c Carbon

- Fossil Carbon



The

Economics

Page 25 of 259



Basic Economics

v' BDT strengthens the road base, increased pavement life due to added strength

v Life-extension depends on pavement strength, heavy vehicle type
and frequency and environmental conditions (e.g. freeze/thaw cycles)

v Based on initial data, stabilization provides +/- 20% increase in
strength (expected to increase)

v Strength increase can provide 5-year extension in pavement life

v Life-cycle cost benefit ~$25,000 per 2 lane/km of roadway

Page 26 of 259



The Lifecycle Cost Benefit

~$360,000 ~$410,000

~20 years ~25 years

' Strength increase
Standard decay >20% - resilient to
decay

Discounting future investment in maintenance,
the use of BDT bio-resin can result in ~$25,000
of cost savings per 2-lane/km of roadway.

Page 27 of 259



Case

Study

Township of Centre Wellington

Page 28 of 259



Eighth Line Centre Wellington

Site Photo = & I

T ) TN W e

Legend
230734 Miagara ard Wellington 2023 M50 Survey (Contral |
Drilection Cahtrated) Rev §
Number of featores: 232
Central Defiection {mmf 0 7t-2 7
e

Pre-construction structural evaluation
using Multi-Speed Deflectometer (MSD)

Page 29 of 259



Lessons Learned - Eighth Line

v’ Increased structural capacity for the roadway with minimum use of new materials

[ —

Detailed Deflection Test Results Increase in Pavement Strength

" _ % 1%
[ = : 15% 15%
£ e T ' A ; g
TS 'i" i b e ’ 8 12% |
2.5 s 5 |
g 10 s
-
- §
09 .
0 5 10 15 F] b1 0 %
Test Location
Day1l Day2 Day 3 Day4 Day8

=2y e WA —— B A |
—— B0AYg e Sapt § Asphat] s g MSD Before Testing Timeline

Page 30 of 259



What We Proved:

v We have stronger base with less moisture
on day 1.

v Proper equipment and application process
is critical.

v Possible to do a single pass pulverization
and resin application.

v Resin increases strength over time.

Page 31 of 259



Contact Us

Reach out to us for collaborations, inquiries, and to explore the

endless possibilities of technological transformation.

@ 6-1040 Fountain Street N, Cambridge, ON, N3E 1A3

% Tyvler Whale % Paul Vayda
1519 400 9884 1905 520 5354
XK tyler@biediffusion.ca A paul@biodiffusion.ca

% Chris Houston
19065 699 8735
A chris@biodiffusion.ca

@ www . biodiffusion.ca

® 80T

Page 32 of 259



Page 33 of 259



Page 34 of 259



Munl ty of

Magnetawan
RESOLUTION NO. 2025- FEBRUARY 12, 2025
Moved by:

Seconded by:

WHEREAS the Municipality of Magnetawan has received a request to support two applications for consent to
create 1 new lot located on Ahmic Lake Road which is a municipal road, Magnetawan (VanderBreggen 4944
030 005049100000 and 4944 030 00504920). The properties are legally described as CON 8 PT LOT 21 42R-
6889 PARTS 2 & 3 42R-9551 PART 1 and CON 8 PT LOT 21 42R-9551 PART 2, both being in the former Township
of Croft hereinafter referred to as “the Lands”;

WHEREAS the Municipal planning consultant has provided a report in support of the application with
conditions;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Committee of Adjustment for the Municipality of Magnetawan
supports in principle the consent applications for the Lands, subject to the following conditions:

Carried Defeated Deferred _

Recorded Vote Called by:

That the foregoing conditions be fulfilled within two years of the notice of decision of the Committee
of Adjustment;

Draft Reference Plans to be approved by the Municipality prior to registration;

Two {2} true certified paper copies of the registered plans and electronic versions for the proposed
severed lots prepared by an Ontario Land Surveyor with a certification that it is a true copy be provided
to the Municipality for review and approval which conforms substantially with the applications as
submitted;

Draft copy of the deeds (with all schedules) to be approved by the Municipality prior to registration;
A copy of the original executed transfers (deeds) with all schedules be provided to the Municipality;
Confirmation from the North Bay Mattawa Conservation Authority (NBMCA} that the proposed
Severed Lot (Part 2} and the Retained Lot (Part 1) can be adequately serviced by individual on-site
septic systems;

Payment of all taxes, municipal legal fees, planning fees and fees as per the current Fees and Charges
By-law, Park Land Dedication By-law and all other fees associated with the processing of these
applications;

That the Applicant receive conformation from the Municipality of a suitable location for an entrance
to the severed and retained lots from Ahmic Lake Road;

The entering into a Site Plan Agreement, to be registered on title, with the Municipality to implement
the recommended measures contained in the Planning Report for the proposed Severed Lots;

The owner’s solicitor shall provide an undertaking to make an application within 1 week for
consolidation following registration of the deeds which demonstrates that the consolidation of PINS
for Part 3 with Part 2 has taken place.

Sam Dunnett, Mayor

Recorded Vote

Member of Council Yea Nay Absent

Bishop, Bill

Hetherington, John

Hind, Jon

Kneller, Brad

Mayor: Dunnett, Sam

Page 35 of 259



30 Trails End Lane, VanderBreggen Consent

| [ R o N
| New lot to be created from abutting f B .
properties. Totaling 100m and 2ha. lL} : 30 Trails End Lane, 46 m of frontage

totaling .5ha to be severed and added to
he new lot

Page 36 of 259



E C @VU E ECOVUE CONSULTING SERVICES INC
416 Chambers Street, Peterboreugh, ON, K9J 3vi
705-876-8340

LAND USE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT info@ecovueconsulting.com
www.ecovueconsulting.com

Planning Report

To: Mayor and Members of Council, Municipality of Magnetawan
From: Chris Conti (EcoVue Consulting), Township Planning

Consultants
Subject: Proposed Consents 30 Trails End Lane, Lot 21, Concession 8, Former

Township of Croft, Municipality of Magnetawan
File: EcoVue Project No: 24-2125-06

Date: January 29, 2025

1.0 Recommendation

We recommend that Council receive the report dated January 29, 2025 from EcoVue Consulting
Services regarding application #B003/2025 (VanderBreggen) and that Council approve the
application and that the provisional consent be given subject to the following conditions:

1. The Applicants shall provide a draft reference plan of survey to the Municipality of
Magnetawan for review prior to registration.

2. The Applicants shall provide a draft copy of the deeds (with all schedules} to be approved by
the Municipality prior to registration.

3. A parkland dedication fee shall be paid in accordance with Section 51.1(1) of the Planning Act
acceptable to the Municipality of Magnetawan in cash or certified cheque.

4. All taxes, municipal, legal, and planning fees associated with the processing of this application
including fees under By-law 2011-11, 2011-16 and current Municipal Fees & Charges By-law shall
be paid.

5. Prior to final approval of the consents, the Applicants shall provide information acceptable

to the Municipality about developments of the proposed lots, including site plans for the

Page 37 of 259



ECOVUE

LAND USE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

development of the two undeveloped lots created through the consents. The site plans
should demonstrate that the lots can accommodate a dwelling, septic system, well and
associated facilities in such a way that maintains appropriate setbacks and, buffers from the
floodline and the shoreline of Ahmic Lake. The site plans shall also include the elevation of
openings to habitable buildings and other requirements as set out in the Magnetawan Official
Plan and the Magnetawan Zoning By-law including maintaining a 20 metre wide buffer of

natural vegetation along the shoreline of Ahmic Lake.

6. The Municipality shall be satisfied with regard to the proposed road access and entrances to

the lots.

2.0 Background

Jacobus and Katelyn VanderBreggen (Applicants) have submitted applications for two consents for
a property at Lot 21, Concession 8, former Township of Croft, known municipally as 30 Trail's End
Lane, Municipality of Magnetawan (subject property). The applications are supported by a Planning

Justification Report prepared by Melissa Markham Planning and Associates. .

The subject property is located on the southern shoreline in the western part of Ahmic Lake to the
east of Ahmic Harbour. The property has an area of approximately 9.1 hectares and a total shoreline

frontage of approximately 300 metres and is currently composed of two parcels. .

The easterly parcel has an area of approximately 55 hectares and a shoreline frontage of
approximately 142 metres. The westerly parcel has an area of approximately 3.6 hectares and a

shoreline frontage of approximately 158 metres.

The first proposed consent would sever a portion of the western area of the easterly parcel and
provide an addition to the area of the westerly parcel. The proposed severed parcel in the first

consent has an area of approximately 0.5112 hectares and shoreline frontage of approximately 46

Planning Report, Trail's End Consents
Part of Lot 21, Concession 8, Croft

Page 38 of 259

Page 2 of 15



ECOVUE

LAND USE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

metres. The retained land will be the easterly area of the eastern parcel with an area of approximately

5 hectares and a shoreline frontage of 96 metres.

The purpose of the second consent is to sever the eastern part of the westerly parcel. The proposed
westerly severed parcel will have an area of approximately 2 hectares and a shoreline frontage of

approximately 100 metres.

The end result of the two consents will be three parcels with area and frontages as follows:

Parcel Area Frontage
Easterly Lot (the retained parcel from consent #1) 5 hectares 96 metres
Middle Lot (severed parcel from consent #1 2.0 hectares 100 metres
and retained from consent #2)

Westerly Lot (Severed parcel from consent #2) 2.0 hectares 104 metres

A cottage is located on the easterly lot and the other proposed parcels are vacant. Ahmic Lake Road
borders the southern boundary of the subject property and it is expected that it will provide access
to the lots.

The subject property is designated Shoreline and Rural in the Municipality of Magnetawan Official
Plan (MMOP). The waterfront portions of the property is within the Shoreline designation and it
extends back from the lake for approximately half of the length of the property. The remainder of the
property which fronts on Ahmic Lake Road is in the Rural designation.

The subject property is zoned Shoreline Residential (RS) in the Municipality of Magnetawan Zoning

By-law 2001-26 (MMZB).

The Official Plan designations and the zoning of the property permit residential use. All three parcels

resulting from the two consents will meet the requirements for shoreline lots and all may be suitable for
seasonal residential development.

Planning Report, Trail's End Consents
Part of Lot 21, Concession 8, Croft

Page 39 of 259

Page 3 of 15



ECOVUE

LAND USE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

2.0 Planning Analysis

21 The Planning Act

The authority for municipalities to grant severances emanates from Section 53 (1) of the Planning

Act R.S.0., 1990, ¢.P. 13 (Act) which states:

(1) An owner, chargee or purchaser of land, or such owner’s, chargee’s or purchaser’s
agent duly authorized in writing, may apply for a consent as defined in subsection 50 (1)
and the council or the Minister, as the case may be, may, subject to this section, give a
consent if satisfied that a plan of subdivision of the land is not necessary for the proper

and orderly development of the municipality. 2021, ¢. 25, Sched. 24, s. 4 (1).

Severances are required to have regard for matters in Section 51(24) of the Act through reference

in Section 53 (12). Section 51 (24) states the following:

(24) In considering a draft plan of subdivision, regard shall be had, among other
matters, to the health, safety, convenience, accessibility for persons with
disabilities and welfare of the present and future inhabitants of the municipality

and to,

(a) the effect of development of the proposed subdivision on matters of

provincial interest as referred to in section 2;
(b)  whether the proposed subdivision is premature or in the public interest;

(c)  whether the plan conforms to the official plan and adjacent plans of

subdivision, if any;

(d)  the suitability of the land for the purposes for which it is to be
subdivided;

Planning Report, Trail's End Consents
Part of Lot 2], Concession 8, Croft

Page 40 of 259

Page 4 of 15



ECOVUE

LAND USE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

(d.l) if any affordable housing units are being proposed, the suitability of the

proposed units for affordable housing;

(e) the number, width, location and proposed grades and elevations of
highways, and the adequacy of them, and the highways linking the highways in
the proposed subdivision with the established highway system in the vicinity

and the adequacy of them;,
(f) the dimensions and shapes of the proposed lots;

(g) the restrictions or proposed restrictions, if any, on the land proposed to
be subdivided or the buildings and structures proposed to be erected on it and

the restrictions, if any, on adjoining land;

{(h)  conservation of natural resources and flood control;
(i) the adequacy of utilities and municipal services;

)] the adequacy of school sites;

(k) the area of land, if any, within the proposed subdivision that, exclusive of

highways, is to be conveyed or dedicated for public purposes;

() the extent to which the plan’s design optimizes the available supply,

means of supplying, efficient use and conservation of energy; and

(m) the interrelationship between the design of the proposed plan of
subdivision and site plan control matters relating to any development on the
fand, if the land is also located within a site plan control area designated under

subsection 41 (2) of this Act or subsection 114 (2) of the City of Toronto Act,

Planning Report, Trail's End Consents
Part of Lot 21, Concession 8, Croft

Page 41 of 259

Page 5 of 15



ECOVUE

LAND USE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

2006. 1994, ¢. 23, s. 30: 2001, ¢. 32, 5. 31(2); 20086, c. 23, 5. 22 (3, 4); 2076, . 25,
Sched. 4, s. 8 (2).

The applications for consent must address the above requirements including through sections 51

(24) (c) and (g), the applicable Official Plan and Zoning By-law.

The proposed consents are not expected to cause concern for matters of provincial interest. The
remaining requirements, noted above, as they apply to the proposal are addressed in the remainder

of this report where appropriate.
2.2  Provincial Planning Statement (2024)

Through Subsection 3 (5) of the Act, the proposed consent must be consistent with policy
statements issued under Subsection 3 (1). The Provincial Planning Statement (PPS) which came into

effect on October 20, 2024 is the relevant policy statement which applies to the proposal.

3.1.1 Rural Areas in Municipalities

The policies in section 2.5 of the PPS require building on rural character and leveraging rural amenities
and assets in order to support healthy, integrated and viable rural areas. The proposed consents are
consistent with this policy since they will create an additional shoreline lot that meets the zoning
requirements and will be compatible with other properties in the area. The proposed use of the
property is permitted by planning policies and is consistent with rural character.

3.1.2 Rural Lands in Municipalities

Section 2.6 of the PPS applies to rural lands in municipalities. The permitted uses for rural lands
include resource-based recreational uses including recreational dwellings, and residential uses,
including lot creation where conditions are suitable for the provision of appropriate sewage and
water services. .

The intent of the proposal is to maintain the resource based recreational use of the property through
the creation of an additional waterfront lot. Provided that appropriate information demonstrates that
the proposed lot can accommodate sewage and water services (i.e. septic permit), and maintain
required setbacks, the consent will be consistent with this policy.

Planning Report, Trail's End Consents
Part of Lot 21, Concession 8, Croft

Page 42 of 259

Page 6 of 15



ECOVUE

LAND USE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

3.2.3 Sewage, Water and Stormwater

Policies for the planning of sewage, water and stormwater systems are set out in section 3.6 of the
PPS. Section 3.6.4 provides for the use of individual private septic and water services where
municipal services and communal services are not available. Development of the proposed lots is
expected to be based on the use of private services.

3.2.4 Natural Heritage

Section 4.1 of the PPS includes natural heritage policies. Section 4.1.2 states the following:

The diversity and connectivity of natural features in an area, and the long-term
ecological function and biodiversity of natural heritage systems, should be
maintained, restored or, where possible, improved, recognizing linkages between
and among natural heritage features and areas, surface water features and ground
water features.

The proposal is creating an additional lot on Ahmic Lake which is a natural surface water feature.
However, provisions in the MMOP and MMZB include measures to address and mitigate potential

impacts. These provisions are discussed later in this report.

The proposed consent will provide for additional shoreline development on lots that meet the
requirements of the MMOP and MMZB. Provided that the appropriate policies are addressed, the

proposal is not expected to affect biodiversity or result in negative ecological affects.

Section 4.2.1 of the PPS provides policies to “protect, improve and restore the quality and guantity
of water..” which includes in Section 4.2.1 (g) “ensuring the consideration of lake capacity where
applicable..." For development proposals adjacent to Ahmic Lake water quality and lake capacity
must be taken into account. These issues can be addressed through the requirements of the MMOP

and the MMZB.

Section 5.2 of the PPS includes policies for natural hazards. Section 5.2.2 (b) generally directs

development away from hazardous lands adjacent to streams, rivers and small inland lake systems

Planning Report, Trail's End Consents
Part of Lot 21, Concession 8, Croft

Page 43 of 259

Page 7 of 15



ECOVUE

LAND USE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

that are impacted by flooding hazards. The policies of the MMOP and MMZB include provisions to
avoid flood hazards from Ahmic Lake.

The remainder of the policies in the PPS are not directly relevant to the proposal.

Based upon our review, the proposed consent will be consistent with the PPS provided the
conditions recommended in this report are applied to the approval.

23  Official Plan

As noted in Section 51(24) (c) of the Act, the proposed consent must conform to the requirements

of the applicable Official Plan.

As stated earlier in this report, the subject property is designated as Rural and Shoreline in the
MMOP. The shoreline designation applies to the waterfront area of all of the proposed lots. Both the

Rural designation and the Shoreline designation permit residential dwellings.

Section 4.2.2 of the MMOP sets out requirements to avoid flood hazards when locating development

adjacent to lakes and watercourses. It states in part:

In the case of flood plains, a study by a qualified hydrological engineer to determine potential
impact of new development on the flood elevation and flow velocities shall be required.
Specifically for lakes like Ahmic and Cecebe the floodplain is defined by the following

elevations:
Lake Cecebe 28467 CGD
Ahmic Lake 28197 CGD

The Municipality will not support the placement or removal of fill befow such elevations unless
a site-specific report by a qualified engineer has demonstrated to Council’s satisfaction that

there will not be significant impacts on up-stream or down-stream lands.

Planning Report, Trail's End Consents
Part of Lot 21, Concession 8, Croft

Page 44 of 259

Page 8 of 15



ECOVUE

LAND USE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

From review of available broad scale provincial topographic mapping there appears to be sufficient
area on the lots to avoid the flood elevation with the placement of fill and the location of buildings.
The planning justification report submitted for the proposal maintains that there is sufficient area
on the lots to locate dwellings and associated facilities while avoiding the floodplain and maintaining
appropriate setbacks. However, the owner should submit site plans prior to final approval of the
consents demonstrating that development will avoid the floodplain and that the proposed

development complies with the above policy.

Section 4.3 of the MMOP includes requirements to protect surface water quality which include
requirements for a 30 metre setback for septic systems from the lake and for maintaining natural
vegetation along the waterfront. It also include additional restrictions for lakes which are “at of near
capacity”. However, Ahmic Lake is classified in Appendix 1 of the MMOP as “developable with a

cautionary approach”,

In view of the substantial size of the lots, there should be sufficient area to maintain setbacks for
septic systems as required. However, prior to final approval of the consents, the owner should
submit site plans to demonstrate conformity with this policy which shall form the basis of the

development of the lots.

Furthermore, it is expected that the analysis of lake capacity for Ahmic Lake and its classification as

developable with a cautionary approach would allow for some minor additional lot creation.

Section 4.15 of the MMOP requires confirmation that there is adequate water supply and a septic
disposal system available to service the proposed development and that development will not have
an adverse impact on neighbouring wells and surface and groundwater quality. Prior to final approval
of the consents, the owner should provide information acceptable to the Municipality that the
development of the lots will not have an adverse impact on wells and surface and groundwater

quality.

Planning Report, Trail's End Consents
Part of Lot 21, Concession 8, Croft

Page 45 of 259

Page 9 of 15



ECOVUE

LAND USE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

Section 5.0 of the MMOP includes policies for Rural Areas. Section 5.3.6 restricts development in
floodplains including in the floodplain area of L.ake Cecebe and Ahmic Lake. It is expected that
portions of the parcels in closest proximity to Ahmic Lake will be within the floodplain elevation of
48197 C.GD. noted in Section 4.2 . As stated earlier, there appears to be sufficient area to avoid
construction and filling in the floodplain of the lots. Prior to approval of construction, the Applicants
should provide plans for the development of the lots which demonstrate to the satisfaction of the

Municipality that filling and construction will not occur in the floodplain area.

Portions of the subject property are designated as Shoreline. Section 5.4 of the OP provides policies
for the Shoreline designation. The permitted uses include detached dwellings which is the current

use of the easterly parcel and is the intended use of the other two lots resulting from the consents.
Section 5.4.2 sets out development standards for Shoreline properties. It states in part:

Unless otherwise specified, new lots should be no smaller than 10 ha (2.5 acres) in area

with 90 metres (300 feet) of water frontage.

As indicated earlier in this report, the three lots resulting from the consents will meet these size

requirements.

Section 5.4.5 requires that no development should be permitted which would result in a lake being
over capacity. It further states that the assimilative capacity of lakes according to their biological

carrying capacity is provided in Appendix 1.

As noted previously, Ahmic Lake is identified in Appendix 1as being “developable with a cautionary
approach”. Based upon this classification we understand that there is still capacity available for
some development on the shoreline of Ahmic Lake. However, there should be compliance with
requirements of the MMOP for maintaining setbacks from the lake and maintaining vegetation along

the shoreline in conjunction with development of the lots.

Planning Report, Trail's End Consents
Part of Lot 21, Concession 8, Croft

Page 46 of 259

Page 10 of 15



ECOVUE

LAND USE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

Policies which apply specifically to severances are included in Section 7 of the OP. In Section 7.1 the

OF states:

Applications for land division through the consent process shall only be considered if the
proposal is minor in nature, does not result in unnecessary expansion of the present level
of municipal services, is in compliance with the Objectives and General Development
policies of this Plan and the applicable Land Use policies for the designation in which the

land is located.

The proposed consents will result in minor expansion of the shoreline residential use. The lots will
comply with size requirements. Therefore, it is expected that the proposed consents can be

considered minor in nature and will conform to the applicable provisions of the MMOP.

Criteria for severances are set out in Section 7.1.1. They include that the proposal must not require a
plan of subdivision and that the lot size and setback requirements will satisfy the specific

requirements of the MMOP and the zoning by-law. .

The proposed consents do not require a plan of subdivision. The parcels resulting from the consent

will meet lot size requirements.

The subject property abuts Ahmic Lake Road which is expected to provide access to the lots. It is a
municipal road which is maintained year round. Therefore the proposed lots will comply with Section

7.11 (¢) of the MMOP.

Section 7.1.1(e) requires lots to have road access where traffic hazards are appropriate. Prior to final
approval of the severances, the owner should be required to satisfy the Municipality that road

access can be provided safely.

In Section 7.1.1 (f) the MMOP states:

Planning Report, Trail's End Consents
Part of Lot 21, Concession 8, Croft

Page 47 of 259

Page 11 of 15



ECOVUE

LAND USE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

(f) the lot size, soil and drainage conditions must allow for an adequate building site and
to allow for the provision of an adequate means of sewage disposal and water supply,
which meets the requirements of the Building Code, the lot must have safe access and a

building site that is outside of any flood plain or other hazard land;

The above policy should be addressed through the submission of site plans prior to final approval

of the consents.

Based upon the above considerations, it appears that the application will conform to the applicable

parts of Section 7.1.1 of the MMOP.
The remainder of the polices in the MMOP do not directly apply to the proposed consent.

In view of the above, based upon the submission of acceptable plans for development of the lots,

the proposed consent will conform to the Official Plan.
24 Municipality of Magnetawan Zoning By-law

The subject property is zoned Shoreline Residential (RS) in the Municipality of Magnetawan Zoning

By-law 2001-26 (MMZB).

Section 3.5 of the MMZB provides a requirement for the dimension and shape of lots and states:
No lot shall have a lot depth exceeding 5 times the lot width.

The proposed lots will meet the above requirement.

Section 3.6 of the MMZB provides requirements for the development of additional dwelling units on
lots. According to this section additional dwelling units may be permitted on lots in the Shoreline
Residential zone. If additional dwelling units are proposed on the lots that will be created through
the consents, they must comply with the requirements in this section, including demonstrating that

the additional unit can be serviced appropriately with a sewage disposal system.

Planning Report, Trail's End Consents
Part of Lot 21, Concession 8, Croft

Page 48 of 259

Page 12 of 15



ECOVUE

LAND USE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

Section 3.14 of the MMZB sets out requirements for minimum elevation of openings to buildings. It

states that no opening to habitable buildings adjacent to Ahmic Lake shall be located below 283.16

metres C.G.D.

Section 3.26 of the MMZB requires 20 metre minimum setbacks for most buildings and structures

from the high water mark of watercourses. Also, Section 3.36 provides setback and elevation

requirements for septic systems.

These are requirements that must be applied when construction is proposed on the proposed lots.

These requirements should be implemented through the submission of site plans prior to final

approval which should form the basis of development of the lots..

Section 4.2 of the MMZB includes provisions for the Shoreline Residential zoning category. In Section

4.2.1 the MMZB identifies the permitted uses in the RS zone which include “detached dwelling”.

Section 4.2.2 provides the property standards for the RS zone which include the following:

i)

vi)
vii)

viii)

Minimum Lot Area - 10 ha
Minimum Lot Frontage - 90 m
Minimum Front Yard - 15 m
Minimum Interior Side Yard - 3.5 m
Minimum Exterior Side Yard - 7.6 m
Minimum Rear Yard - 10.0 m
Maximum Lot Coverage - 15%

Maximum Building Height - 10.7 m

Planning Report, Trail's End Consents
Part of Lot 21, Concession 8, Croft

Page 49 of 259

January 29, 2025
Page 13 of 15



ECOVUE

LAND USE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

ix) Minimum Ground Floor Area - 65.0 mx) Minimum Natural Vegetation Area or

Landscaped Open Space - 70% of front yard,

The proposed lots will comply with the above-noted size and frontage requirements. New

construction should comply with the other requirements noted above.

In view of the above, our opinion is that the proposed consents will comply with the MMZB.

3.0 Summary and Conclusions

Based upon the submitted documents, the Applicants are proposing two consents which will result

in the creation of three shoreline lots from two existing parcels.

The proposed lots will meet the size requirements for shoreline lots in the Official Plan and Zoning
By-law. The size of the lots should be large enough and ground elevations seem to be suitable so
that buildings, septic systems and other facilities can be located on the lots in compliance with the
requirements of the MMOP and MMZB. The most easterly lot is already developed with a dwelling
and associated facilities, but the other two proposed lots are vacant. The ability of the two
undeveloped lots to accommodate buildings and associated facilities should be demonstrated
through the submission of site plans prior to final approval of the consents. These site plans should

then form the basis for development of the lots when construction occurs.

In view of the above, and subject to information acceptable to the Municipality being provided as
required in the recommended conditions of approval, our opinion is that the proposal will conform
to the MMOP and comply with the MMZB. Furthermore, the proposed consents will have regard for

the requirements of Section 51(24) of the Act.

We recommend that the applications be approved and that the conditions included in the

recommendations at the beginning of this report be applied to the approval.

Planning Report, Trail's End Consents
Part of Lot 21, Concession 8, Croft

Page 50 of 259

Page 14 of 15



Respectfully submitted,

ECOVUE CONSULTING SERVICES INC.

(Wociltgtor £ (onfls

- k!

@mﬂ

W

\\mmn%

&

)

&

Chris Conti, ME.S., MCIP, RPP
Senior Planner

ECOVUE

LAND USE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

\‘“\“Illllllh”
\4

HER [ ",

\9_.--0-. C\o””

Planning Report, Trail's End Consents
Part of Lot 21, Concession 8, Croft

January 29, 2025
Page 15 of 15

Page 51 of 259



PUBLIC NOTICE
APPLICATION FOR CONSENT
Pursuant to Ontario Regulation 197/96

M ty of As amended by O.Reg. 547/06

Magnetawan

TAKE NOTICE that the Municipality of Magnetawan Committee of Adjustment will be Considering concurrent Applications
for Consents under Section 53 of the Planning Act and adjacent property owners within 60m will be notified by mail and
notice posted for the Proposed Consent.

THE PURPOSE AND EFFECT of the proposed consent is to create (1) new lot which will have a total of 100m (+/-)
frontage, and a total area of 2 ha (+/-) the retained lot will have a 104m (+/-) of frontage and a total lot area of
2.ha (+/-). The application includes a boundary adjustment to 30 Trails End Lane in order to provide the severed
lot with the required frontage as per Zoning By-law No. 2001-26. (4944 030 00504910 and 4944 030 00504920)

THE SUBJECT LANDS ARE LOCATED at Croft Con 8 PT LOT 21 RP 42R6889 Parts 2 & 3 AND CROFT CON 8 PT LOT PART
21 42R9551 Part 2 with a municipal address of 30 Trails and Lane and unaddressed lands, Municipality of
Magnetawan, District of Parry Sound.

The Public Meeting held at the Magnetawan Community Centre on:
Wednesday February 12, 2025 at 1:00pm

If you wish to make comment to the application or be notified of the Decisions of the Committee of Adjustment in respect
of the Proposed Consent, you must make a written or oral request to the Committee of Adjustment Secretary either prior
to or during the Public Meeting, please reference “VanderBreggen” within the comment.

Please note if the Minister, a specified person or public body files an appeal of the decision of the Committee
of Adjustment in respect of the Proposed Consent but does not make an oral or written submission to the
Committee of Adjustment before it gives or refuses to give a provisional consent, the Ontario Land Tribunal
may dismiss the appeal.

Additional Information on the Application is available at the Municipal Office or online at:
https://magnetawan.com/residents/planning-zoning /active-applications
DATED AT THE MUNICIPAL OFFICE THIS 30'" DAY of January, 2025

Erica Kellogg, Secretary
4304 Highway 520, Box 70
Magnetawan, ON POA 1PO

Phone: 705-387-3947
Mon-Fri 8:00 am — 4:00 pm

planning@magnetawan.com

Proposed sketch on reverse - Not to scale
SUBJECT LANDS

Page 52 of 259



Docusign Envelope ID: 9BBBC4AG-AT344EC4-AGAA-EBT447FCBB13

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT
CONSENT APPLICATION

AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING Act, R.S.0 1990 ¢.P13

T e T e !

FILE#B 00D, [doRs

1.APPLICANT INFORMATION

Owner/Applicant(s):

If the applicant is the purchaser, a copy of the portion of the agreement of purchase and sale that authorizes
the purchaser to make the application is required to be submitted with the application.

Applicant and Ownership Information
Name of Legal Owner(s) Jacobus & Katelyn VanderBreggen | Telephone 905.876.5656

Address Postal Code

Email jacob@royallepage.ca

Contact Information, if different than owner (this may be a person/firm acting on behalf of the owner)

Name of Contact Melissa Markham Telephone
Melissa Markham Planning & Associates el
Address 1025 Rebecca Lane Postal Code piH 246
Huntsville, ON

Email melissa@mmplanning.ca

Mortgage, Line of Credit, Charges or other encumbrances in respect of the subject land

NameToronto Dominium Bank Address

DC# Telephone Email

2. Location of the subject lands:

Concession 8 Lot 21 Registered Plan /Lot/Block
Street No. Street/Road Survey No. Part Number(s)

; PT 1 42R9551
30 Trails End Lane PT 243 42R6889

IMPORTANT: If there are existing easements or restrictive covenants affecting the subject land, provide the legal
description and its effect to the subject land. Attach a copy of relevant documentation.

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1PQ  (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 53 of 259



Docusign Envelope ID: 9BBBC4AG-AT34-4EC4-ABAA-E6T447FCBB13

. | MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
oy e == COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT

i a i

i

. e (e (i H\i_" ENT ‘.“.']'-)i- kl‘}’l-‘ ﬂ(]i‘:
Municipality of AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING Act, R.S.0 1990 ¢c.P13
L agnetawan

3. PURPOSE OF THE APPLICATION:

3.1 Type/Purpose of proposed Consent:

____ Create a new lot (or re-establish an existing parcel)

_X__ Lot Addition

____Easement Other: Charge __ /Release a Mortgage ____ lLease _

3.2 If the application is a lot addition, identify which parcel of land will be the benefiting lands:

3.3 Mortgage, Charges or other Encumbrances: Name
Mailing Address

3.4 Name of party(s), if known, to whom the land or interest in land is to be transferred, leased or charged:

same as owner

4. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT LAND AND SERVICING INFORMATION

Description / Size " SEVERED LOT 1 SEVERED LOT 2 RETAINED
{Original Lands)

Frontage (m) 46m 96m

Depth (m) 212m 283m

Area (ha) 0.5112ha Sha

Existing Use of Property: T resaential

Existing Building or Structures
and date of construction

Proposed Use of the Severed and
Retained Parcels

Road Access
If by Provincial Highway provide
written comments from MTO

Municipal road, maintained all
year

Municipal Road, seasonally
maintained.

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0  (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 54 of 259



Docusign Envelope ID: 9BBSC4AB-AT34-4EC4-ABGAA-EG6T447FCBB13

..f‘;,]\‘||'j“i,'hl“ TY O ,;,.'.1..151. AW

OMMITTEE OF ADJUSTM|

CONSENT APPLICATION
DER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING Act, R.5.0 1990 c.P13

Other Public Road {e.g. Local
Roads Board)

Right of Way / Easement*(IF
ACCESS TO THE SUBJECT LAND IS
BY PRIVATE ROAD OR OTHER
PUBLIC ROAD OR RIGHT OF WAY
advise the status of the easement
{permanent registered or
prescriptive), name who owns the
land or road, who is responsible
for its maintenance and whether
it is seasonal or year-round.

X-ROW

MNRF Road Allowance {Written
report from the MNRF if an MNRF
road allowance is used for access
to the subject land. North Bay
Office: 705-475-5550]

Water Access Lots shall provide confirmation from a commercial business showcasing sufficient mainland docking
and parking is available for proposed severed and retained lots.

4.1 Water Supply SEVERED SEVERED RETAINED
(Original Lands)

Publicly owned and
operated piped water
system

Privately owned and
operated individual well

Privately owned and
operated communal
well

Lake or other water
body

Other means

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0 (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 55 of 259



Docusign Envelope |D: 98B3C4A6-A734-4EC4-AGAA-EE6T447FCBB13

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT

CONSENT APPLICATION
AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNI

Does your property

Yes
abut a lake?

Yes

{Is the lake deemed by
the Ministry of the
Environment
Conservation and Parks
{MOECP) to be at
capacity for phosphorus
load? **1-800-461-
6290 for enquiries

4.2 Sewage Disposal SEVERED LOT 1 SEVERED LOT 2

RETAINED
{Original Lands)

Publicly owned and
operated sanitary sewage
system

Privately owned and
operated individual septic
tank Attach
documentation of the
results of the review by
the North Bay Mattawa
Conservation Authority

Privately owned and
operated communal
septic tank

Privy

Other Means

{e.g. Advanced Treatment
System)

** (Septic System over
10,000 litres requires
Ministry of the
Environment Conservation
and Parks study and
permit. 1-800-461-6290
for enguiries)

planning@magnetawan.com

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0  (705)-387-3947

Page 56 of 259




Docusign Envelope ID: 9BB8C4AG-A734-4EC4-ABAA-EET447FCBB13

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT

SENT APPLICATION

YE THE Pl “l' ING Act, R.S.0 1

4.3 Other Services SEVERED LOT 2 SEVERED LOT 2 RETAINED
(indicate which (Original Lands)
service(s) are
available)
Electricity

School Bussing
Garbage Collection

4.4 If access to the subject land is by private road or right of way was indicated in section 4.4, indicate who owns the land
or the road, who is responsible for its maintenance and whether it is maintained seasonally or all year.

5. LAND USE

5.1 What is the existing Official Plan designation(s)? {Not applicable to lands in unarganized township)
Shoreline

5.2 What is the Zoning, if any, on the subject land? (Not applicable to lands in unorganized township)
Shoreline Residential (RS)

If the subject land covered by a Minister’s Zoning Crder, what is the Plan and registration number?

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON PQA 1PO  (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 57 of 259



Docusign Envelope ID; SBBBC4AG-A734-4EC4-ABAA-E6T447FCBB13

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT
CONSENT APPLICATION

ty .-}( AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING Act, R.S.0 1990 c.P13

5.3 Are any of the following uses or features on the subject land or within 500 meters of the subject land, unless
otherwise specified? Please check the boxes that apply.

Use or Feature | On the Subject Land Within 500 meters of subject land,
unless otherwise specified by the
applicable agency, then indicate
approximate distance. |
An agricultural operation including |
livestock facility or stockyard
[MANDATORY: Attach MDS work
sheets from OMAFRA

A landfill

A sewage treatment plant or waste
stabilization plant

A provincially significant wetland
[North Bay Mattawa Conservation
Authority or the Ministry of the
Environment Conservation and Parks]
A provincially significant wetland
within 120 meters of the subject land
[North Bay Mattawa Conservation
Authority or the Ministry of the
Environment Conservation and Parks]
Flood Plain

A rehabilitated mine site

A non-operating mine site within one
kilometer of the subject land

An active mine site

An industrial or commercial use, and
specify the use {e.g. gravel pit)

An active railway line

Utility corridors (Natural Gas / Hydro)
A municipal of federal airport

6. HISTORY OF SUBJECT LAND

6.1 Has the subject land ever been the subject of an application for approval of a Plan of Subdivision or Consent under the
Planning Act? NO YES UNKNOWN

If ves, and if known, please provide the application file number and the decision made on the application.

appears to have been part of an application for Consent in 1987

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0 ({705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 58 of 259



Docusign Envelope |D: 9BBBC4AB-AT34-4EC4-AGAA-EGT44TFCBBA3

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT
JINS| :ﬂ:.”:‘! '_11 . HON

TION 53 OF THE PLANNING Act, R.S.C

Il [a1 _|_||:I' b,-j,rlu

Year the property was created? (if known)
6.2 If this application is a re-submission of a previous consent application, what is the original consent application number
and how has it been changed from the original application?

7. CURRENT APPLICATION
7.1 Is the subject land currently the subject land of a proposed Official Plan or Official Plan Amendment that has been
submitted to the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing for approval?

NO[ ] YES[JUNKNOWN[]

If yes and if known, specify the file number and status of the application

7.2 Is the subject land the subjection of an application for a Zoning By-law Amendment, Minister's Zoning Order
amendment, Minor Variance, Consent or approval of a Plan of Subdivision?

NO[ v ] YES DJNKNOWN D

If yes and if known, specify the file number and status of the application.

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0  (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 59 of 259



Docusign Envelope ID: 9BB8C4AB-AT34-4EC4-ABAA-EGT447FCBB13

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT

CONSENT APPLICATION
AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING Act, R.S.0 1990 ¢.P13

8. SKETCH: The application MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY A SITE SKETCH showing the following:

a. The boundaries and dimensions of the subject land proposed to be severed as well as the parcel to be retained, including
the location of existing structures and driveway(s), other permanent features.

b. The boundaries and dimensions of any land owned by the owner of the subject land and that abuts the subject land,
the distance between the subject land and the nearest township lot line or landmark, such as a railway crossing or bridge
¢. The location of all land previously severed from the parcel originally acquired by the current owner of the subject land
d. The approximate location of all natural and artificial features on the subject land and adjacent lands that in the opinion
of the applicant may affect the application, such as buildings, railways, roads, watercourses, drainage ditches, river or
stream banks, wetlands, wooded areas, wells and septic tank.

e. The location, width and name of any roads within or abutting the subject land, indicating whether it is an unopened
road allowance, a public traveled road, a private road or right of way

f. If access to the subject land is by water only, location of the parking and boat docking facilities to be used

g. The location and nature of any easement affecting the subiect land

Site Sketch

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1PG  (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 60 of 259



Docusign Envelope |0 9BB8C4AG-A734-4EC4-ABAA-EG7447FCBB1I

Muniolpality of:
Magnetawan

AUTHORIZATION, DECLARATIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

|, _Jacobus & Katelyn VanderBreggen , the owner of the lands subject to this application hereby agree to the
foltowing:

1. Municipal Staff or their representatives are authorized to enter my property for the purposes of
evaluating this application.

2. lacknowledge and agree to pay all costs associated with the processing and evaluation of this
application, including any peer reviews and consulting fees. These costs may be deducted from the
deposit or invoiced directly, at the discretion of the Municipality. Should this application be appealed to
the Ontario Land Tribunal, | am aware that | will be responsible and agree to pay all fees related to the
Ontario Land Tribunal process.

3. For the purpose of the Freedom of Information and protection privacy act, | authorize and consent to
the use by or the disclosure to any person or public body of any personal infarmation that is collected
under the authority of the planning act for the purposes of processing this application, and further i
authorized my agent for this application to provide any of my personal inflation that will be included in
the application or collected during the processing of this application.

4. IJacobus —— VanderBregg%rLthorized Melissa Markham to

make this application my behalf.

Blgned by:
10/25/2024 @d&‘l&
FIO2AATDID2FINC.

Date Signature of Owner

. DoouSigned by;
10/25/2024 l b AWW
Date Signature of Owner Jots

Sworn Declaration of Applicant

I, Melissa Markham of the ___Township of Lake of Bays inthe ___ District

of Muskoka make oath and say {or do solemnly declare) that the information
contained in this application is true and that the information contained in the documents that accompany this
AT ownship of Lake of af\:s L
application is true. Sworn (or declared) before me at the In the _District of Muskoka

%
this (_719) day of October 2024 . / )
e LLeh

Ashton Readman. & Commissioner, 8te,
Province of Ontario, for the Corpoaadipllcant

of the Townshlp of Lake of Bays.
Commissioner of Oathsaﬂ.ﬂ}u %}C{L Fxnices on March 23, 2028. Applicant

Municlpality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1PQ  (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 61 of 259




Docusign Envelope ID: 9BBBC4AG-AT34-4ECA-ABAA-E67447FCBB13

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT
CONSENT APPLICATION

FILE#C /

1.APPLICANT INFORMATION

Owner/Applicant(s):

If the applicant is the purchaser, a copy of the portion of the agreement of purchase and sale that authorizes
the purchaser to make the application is required to be submitted with the application.

Applicant and Ownership Information
Name of Legal Owner(s) Jacobus & Katelyn VanderBreggen | Telephone 905.876 5656

Address Postal Code

Email jacob@royallepage.ca

Contact Information, if different than owner (this may be a person/firm acting on behalf of the owner)

Name of Contact Melissa Markham Telephone
Melissa Markham Planning & Associates YR
Address 1025 Rebecca Lane Postal Code pqp 246
Huntsville, ON

Email melissa@mmplanning.ca

Mortgage, Line of Credit, Charges or other encumbrances in respect of the subject land

NameToronto Dominium Bank Address

DCH Telephone Email

2. Location of the subject lands:

Concession 8 Lot 21 Registered Plan /Lot/Block
Street No. Street/Road Survey No. Part Number({s)
no address Ahmic Lake Road PT 2 42R9551

IMPORTANT: If there are existing easements or restrictive covenants affecting the subject land, provide the legal
description and its effect to the subject land. Attach a copy of relevant documentation.

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0 (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 62 of 259



Docusign Envelope ID: 9BBBC4AB-AT3I4-4EC4-ABAA-E6T447FCBB13

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT

Municipality of AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING Act, R.S.0 1980 ¢.P13

Magnetawan

[ %
[ s 5 CONSENT APPLICATION

3. PURPOSE OF THE APPLICATION:

3.1 Type/Purpose of proposed Consent:

__X__ Create a new lot {or re-establish an existing parcel)

__ Lot Addition

____Easement Other: Charge ___ / Release a Mortgage ____ Lease

3.2 If the application is a lot addition, identify which parcel of land will be the benefiting lands:

3.3 Mortgage, Charges or other Encumbrances: Name
Mailing Address

3.4 Name of party(s), if known, to whom the land or interest in land is to be transferred, leased or charged:

4. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT LAND AND SERVICING INFORMATION

Description / Size SEVERED LOT 1 SEVERED LOT 2 RETAINED
(Original Lands)

Frontage (m) 100m 104m

Depth {(m) 212m 200m

Area (ha) 2ha 2ha

Existing Use of Property: vacant vacant

Existing Building or Structures
and date of construction N/A N/A

Proposed Use of the Severed and
Retained Parcels residential residential

Road Access
If by Provincial Highway provide
written comments from MTO

Municipal road, maintained all
year

Municipal Road, seasonally
maintained.

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0  (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 63 of 259



Docusign Envelope ID: 9BB8C4A6-A734-4EC4-ABAA-E67447FCBB13

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

COMMITT i

SOM oH i: I

NDER SECTION 53 Ol

Other Public Road (e.g. Local
Roads Board)

Right of Way / Easement*(IF
ACCESS TO THE SUBJECT LAND IS
BY PRIVATE ROAD OR OTHER
PUBLIC ROAD OR RIGHT OF WAY
advise the status of the easement
(permanent registered or
prescriptive), name who owns the
land or road, who is responsible
for its maintenance and whether
it is seasonal or year-round.
MNRF Road Allowance [Written
report from the MNRF if an MNRF
road allowance is used for access
to the subject land. North Bay
Office: 705-475-5550]

X-ROW

Water Access Lots shall provide confirmation from a commercial business showcasing sufficient mainland docking
and parking is available for proposed severed and retained lots.

4.1 Water Supply SEVERED SEVERED RETAINED
{Original Lands)

Publicly owned and
operated piped water
system

Privately owned and
operated individual well

Privately owned and
operated communal
well

Lake or other water
body

Other means

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0  (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 64 of 259



Docusign Envelope |D: 9BB8C4AB-A7I44EC4-ABAA-EBT447TFCBB13

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT

CONSENT LICATION
AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING Act, R.S.0 1990 ¢c.P13

Does your property
abut a lake?

[Is the lake deemed by
the Ministry of the
Environment
Conservation and Parks
(MOECP) to be at
capacity for phosphorus
load? **1-800-461-
6290 for enquiries

Yes Yes

4.2 Sewage Disposal SEVERED LOT 1 SEVERED LOT 2 RETAINED
(Original Lands)

Publicly owned and
operated sanitary sewage
system

Privately owned and
operated individual septic
tank Attach
documentation of the
results of the review by
the North Bay Mattawa
Conservation Authority
Privately owned and
operated communal
septic tank

Privy

Other Means

{e.g. Advanced Treatment
System)

** (Septic System over
10,000 litres requires
Ministry of the
Environment Conservation
and Parks study and
permit. 1-800-461-6290
for enquiries)

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0  (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 65 of 259



Docusign Envelope 1D: 9BB8C4AS-A734-4EC4-AGAA-E6T447FCBB13

MUNICIPALITY OF MAG

OMM|

AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION ! JF THE PLANNING Act, R.S

4.3 Other Services SEVERED LOT 2 SEVERED LOT 2 RETAINED
{indicate which (Original Lands)
service(s) are
available)
Electricity

School Bussing
Garbage Collection

4.4 If access to the subject land is by private road or right of way was indicated in section 4.4, indicate who owns the land
or the road, who is responsible for its maintenance and whether it is maintained seasonally or all year.

5. LAND USE

5.1 What is the existing Official Plan designation(s)? {Not applicable to lands in unorganized township)
Shoreline

5.2 What is the Zoning, if any, on the subject land? (Not applicable to lands in unorganized township)
Shoreline Residential (RS)

If the subject land covered by a Minister’s Zoning Order, what is the Plan and registration number?

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1PO (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 66 of 259



Docusign Envelope ID: 9BBBC4AG-AT34-4ECA4-ABAA-E6T447FCBB13

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT
) CONSENT APPLICATION
ity of AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING Act, R.8.0 1990 ¢.P13

Magnetawan

—

5.3 Are any of the following uses or features on the subject land or within 500 meters of the subject land, uniess
otherwise specified? Please check the boxes that apply.

Use or Feature On the Subject Land Within 500 meters of subject land,
unless otherwise specified by the
applicable agency, then indicate
approximate distance,

An agricultural operation including
livestock facility or stockyard
[MANDATORY: Attach MDS work
sheets from OMAFRA

A landfill

A sewage treatment plant or waste
stabilization plant

A provincially significant wetland
[North Bay Mattawa Conservation
Authority or the Ministry of the
Environment Conservation and Parks]
A provincially significant wetland
within 120 meters of the subject land
[North Bay Mattawa Conservation
Authority or the Ministry of the
Environment Conservation and Parks]
Flood Plain

A rehabilitated mine site

A non-operating mine site within one
kilometer of the subject land

An active mine site

An industrial or commercial use, and
specify the use (e.g. gravel pit)

An active railway line

Utility corridors (Natural Gas / Hydro)
A municipal of federal airport

6. HISTORY OF SUBJECT LAND

6.1 Has the subject land ever been the subject of an application for approval of a Plan of Subdivision or Consent under the
Planning Act? NO YES UNKNOWN

If ves, and if known, please provide the application file number and the decision made on the application.

appears to have been part of an application for Consent in 1987

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0  (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 67 of 259



Docusign Envelope ID: 9BBBC4AB-AT34-4EC4-ABAA-E67447FCBB13

url' l-‘[l A PA ;r..‘ f];‘kjlf‘.(._l“lin‘U"“{“

OMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMEN

CONSENT APPLICATION
ECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING Act

Year the property was created? (if known)
6.2 If this application is a re-submission of a previous consent application, what is the original consent application number
and how has it been changed from the original application?

7. CURRENT APPLICATION
7.1 |s the subject land currently the subject land of a proposed Official Plan or Official Plan Amendment that has been
submitted to the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing for approvai?

NO[v] YES[ _JUNKNOWN[]

If yes and if known, specify the file number and status of the application

7.2 Is the subject land the subjection of an application for a Zoning By-law Amendment, Minister’s Zoning Order
amendment, Minor Variance, Consent or approval of a Plan of Subdivision?

NO[v ] YES[_JUNKNOWN [ ]

If yes and if known, specify the file number and status of the application.

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0 (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 68 of 259



Docusign Envelope ID: 9BB8CA4AG-AT34-4EC4-AGAA-EGT447FCBB13

3 MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
/T COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT

funicipality of AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING Act, R.S.0 1990 ¢.P13
| M gnetawan

i % CONSENT APPLICATION
|

8. SKETCH: The application MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY A SITE SKETCH showing the following:

a. The boundaries and dimensions of the subject land proposed to be severed as well as the parcel to be retained, including
the location of existing structures and driveway(s), other permanent features.

b. The boundaries and dimensions of any land owned by the owner of the subject land and that abuts the subject land,
the distance between the subject land and the nearest township lot line or landmark, such as a railway crossing or bridge
c. The location of all land previously severed from the parcel originally acquired by the current owner of the subject land
d. The approximate location of all natural and artificial features on the subject land and adjacent lands that in the opinion
of the applicant may affect the application, such as buildings, railways, roads, watercourses, drainage ditches, river or
stream banks, wetlands, wooded areas, wells and septic tank.

e. The location, width and name of any roads within or abutting the subject land, indicating whether it is an unopened
road allowance, a public traveled road, a private road or right of way

f. If access to the subject land is by water only, location of the parking and boat docking facilities to be used

g. The location and nature of any easement affecting the subject land

Site Sketch

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0 (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 69 of 259



Docusign Envelope ID: 9BBBC4A6-AT7I4-4EC4-ABAA-EG7447FCBB13

AUTHORIZATION, DECLARATIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

I, _Jacobus & Katelyn VanderBreqgen , the owner of the lands subject to this application hereby agree to the
following:

1. Municipal Staff or their representatives are authorized to enter my property for the purposes of
evaluating this application.

2. lacknowledge and agree to pay all costs associated with the processing and evaluation of this
application, including any peer reviews and consulting fees. These costs may be deducted from the
deposit or invoiced directly, at the discretion of the Municipality. Should this application be appealed to
the Ontario Land Tribunal, { am aware that | will be responsible and agree to pay all fees related to the
Ontario Land Tribunal process.

3. For the purpose of the Freedom of Information and protection privacy act, | authorize and consent to
the use by or the disclosure to any person or public body of any personal information that is collected
under the authority of the planning act for the purposes of processing this application, and further |
authorized my agent for this application to provide any of my personal inflation that will be included in

the application or collected during the processing of this application.
4, | e DL Va"derBregg%hthorized Melissa Markham to

make this application my behalf.

Bigned by:
10/25/2024 @M,‘M,
FTO2AA10202F40C ...

Date Signature of Owner

Doousignad by:

Jacsk Vanderbregpn.

10/25/2024 [
Signature of Owner CTRABESBCOANC. .

Date

Sworn Declaration of Applicant

1, Melissa Markham of the __ Township of Lake of Bays in the __ District

of Muskoka make cath and say [or do solemnly declare) that the information
contained in this application is true and that the information contained in the documents that accompany this

Township of Lake of Bays
application is true. Sworn (or declared) before me at the P ?f‘( the _District of Muskoka
this Z—ﬁ day of October 2024 ) I8
[ ¥}
. Ashton Readman, a Commissioner, steAnnlicant
m}\f@ M%o sf Ontaria, for the Corportion P

issi of the Fean it 7~ 1~k of Bays, .
Commissioner of Oaths RS Applicant

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1PO  (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 70 of 259




Docusign Ervelope 10: 98BBBC4AG-AT34-4EC4-AGAA-EGT447FCBB13

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT
CONSENT APPLICATIOl

AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING Act, R.S5.0 1980 ¢.P13

FILE#Eon 3 [ 2025

1.APPLICANT INFORMATION
Owner/Applicant(s):
if the applicant is the purchaser, a copy of the portion of the agreement of purchase and sale that authorizes

the purchaser to make the application is required to be submitted with the application.
Applicant and Ownership Information
Name of Legal Owner{s) Jacobus & Katelyn VanderBreggen | Telephone 905.876.5656

Address Postal Code

Email jacob@royallepage.ca

Contact Information, if different than owner (this may be a person/firm acting on behalf of the owner)

Name of Contact Melissa Markham Telephone
Melissa Markham Planning & Associates 705.783.8217
Address 1025 Rebecca Lane Postal Code p1H 248
Huntsville, ON

Email melissa@mmplanning.ca

Mortgage, Line of Credit, Charges or other encumbrances in respect of the subject land

NameToronto Dominium Bank Address

DC# Telephone Email

2. Location of the subject lands:

Concession 8 Lot 21 Registered Plan /Lot/Block
Street No. Street/Road Survey No. Part Number(s)
no address Ahmic Lake Road PT 2 42R9551

IMPORTANT: If there are existing easements or restrictive covenants affecting the subject land, provide the legal
description and its effect to the subject land. Attach a copy of relevant documentation.

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1PQ (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 71 of 259



Docusign Envelope 1D: 9BBSC4AG-AT344EC4-AGAA-EGT447FCBB13

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT

CONSENT APPLICATION
AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING Act, R.S.0 1990 ¢.P13

3. PURPOSE OF THE APPLICATION:

3.1 Type/Purpose of proposed Consent:

_X__Create a new lot {or re-establish an existing parcel}

___ Lot Addition

____Easement Other: Charge ___ /Release a Mortgage __ lease ___

3.2 If the application is a lot addition, identify which parcel of land will be the benefiting lands:
3.3 Mortgage, Charges or other Encumbrances: Name
Mailing Address
3.4 Name of party(s), if known, to whom the land or interest in land is to be transferred, leased or charged:

4. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT LAND AND SERVICING INFORMATION

Description / Size SEVERED LOT 1 SEVERED LOT 2 RETAINED
{Original Lands)

frontage (m) 100m 104m

Depth (m) 212m 200m

Area (ha) 2ha 2ha

Existing Use of Property: vacant vacant

Existing Building or Structures
and date of construction N/A N/A

Proposed Use of the Severed and
Retained Parcels residential residential

Road Access

If by Provincial Highway provide
written comments from MTO
Municipal road, maintained all
year

Municipal Road, seasonally
maintained.

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1PO  (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 72 of 259



Docusign Envelope ID: 9BBBC4AG-A7344EC4-ABAA-E6T447FCBEB13

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNE
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMEN

CONSENT APPLICATION

AUTHORIZI E::'.I JNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING Act, R.5.0 1990 c.F

Other Public Road {e.g. Local
Roads Board)

Right of Way / Easement*(IF
ACCESS TO THE SUBJECT LAND IS
BY PRIVATE ROAD OR OTHER
PUBLIC ROAD OR RIGHT OF WAY
advise the status of the easement
(permanent registered or
prescriptive), name who owns the
land or road, who is responsible
for its maintenance and whether
it is seasonal or year-round.
MNRF Road Allowance [Written
report from the MNRF if an MNRF
road allowance is used for access
to the subject land. North Bay
Office: 705-475-5550]

X-ROW

Water Access Lots shall provide confirmation from a commercial business showcasing sufficient mainland docking
and parking is available for proposed severed and retained lots.

4.1 Water Supply SEVERED SEVERED RETAINED
{Original Lands)

Publicly owned and
operated piped water
system

Privately owned and
operated individual well

Privately owned and
operated communal
well

Lake or other water
body

Other means

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0  (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 73 of 259



Docusign Envelope ID: SBBBC4AB-AT34-4EC4-ABAA-E67T447FCBB13

=
=8

' MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
[~ ..1‘.-! COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT

-

CONSENT APPLICATION

lity of AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING Act, R.S.0 1890 c.P13

Does your property
abut a fake?

[Is the lake deemed by
the Ministry of the
Environment
Conservation and Parks
{(MOECP) to be at
capacity for phosphorus
load? **1-800-461-
6290 for enquiries

Yes Yes

4.2 Sewage Disposal SEVERED LOT 1 SEVERED LOT 2 RETAINED
(Original Lands)

Publicly owned and
operated sanitary sewage
system

Privately owned and
operated individual septic
tank Attach
documentation of the
results of the review by
the North Bay Mattawa
Conservation Authority
Privately owned and
operated communal
septic tank

Privy

Other Means

(e.g. Advanced Treatment
System)

** (Septic System over
10,000 litres requires
Ministry of the
Environment Conservation
and Parks study and
permit, 1-800-461-6290
for enquiries)

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0  {705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 74 of 259



Docusign Envelope ID: 9BB8C4AB-A734-4EC4-AGAA-E67447FCBB13

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMEN

CONSENT APPLICATION

= PLANNINC Act, R

4.3 Other Services SEVERED LOT 2 SEVERED LOT 2 RETAINED
(indicate which {Original Lands)
service(s) are
available)
Electricity

School Bussing
Garbage Collection

4.4 If access to the subject land is by private road or right of way was indicated in section 4.4, indicate who owns the land
or the road, who is responsible for its maintenance and whether it is maintained seasonally or all year.

5. LAND USE

5.1 What is the existing Official Plan designation(s)? (Not applicable to lands in unorganized township)
Shoreline

5.2 What is the Zoning, if any, on the subject land? {Not applicable to lands in unorganized township)
Shoreline Residential (RS)

If the subject land covered by a Minister’s Zoning Order, what is the Plan and registration number?

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1PO {705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 75 of 259



Docusign Envelope ID: 9BB8C4AG-A734-4EC4-AGAA-EGT447FCBB13

[ % MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
_g_. . COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT

l e CONSENT APPLICATION
Mu nicipa .'aj‘. yof AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING Act, R.S.0 1990 ¢.P13
;_ B 'L'{’_‘”

5.3 Are any of the following uses or features on the subject land or within 500 meters of the subject land, unless
otherwise specified? Please check the boxes that apply.

Use or Feature On the Subject Land Within 500 meters of subject land,
unless otherwise specified by the
applicable agency, then indicate
approximate distance.

An agricultural operation including
livestock facility or stockyard
[MANDATORY: Attach MDS work
sheets from OMAFRA

A landfill

A sewage treatment plant or waste
stabilization plant

A provincially significant wetland
[North Bay Mattawa Conservation
Authority or the Ministry of the
Environment Conservation and Parks]
A provincially significant wetland
within 120 meters of the subject land
[North Bay Mattawa Conservation
Authority or the Ministry of the
Environment Conservation and Parks]
Flood Plain

A rehabilitated mine site

A non-operating mine site within one
kilometer of the subject land

An active mine site

An industrial or commercial use, and
specify the use (e.g. gravel pit)

An active railway line

Utility corridors (Natural Gas / Hydro)
A municipal of federal airport

6. HISTORY OF SUBJECT LAND

6.1 Has the subject land ever been the subject of an application for approval of a Plan of Subdivision or Consent under the
Planning Act? NO YES UNKNOWN

If yes, and if known, please provide the application file number and the decision made on the application.

appears to have been part of an application for Consent in 1987

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0  (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 76 of 259



Docusign Envelope ID: 9BBBC4AB-AT34-4EC4-ABAA-E6T7447FCBB13

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

'OMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT

e ‘u*" r‘}lt-'l [ _' '(}'A _li:ln:

'_‘_l-":.l't_w]:f;lq.l. JINDER SEC [1ON 53 OF THE I ‘!"-p'h*‘l'.v"". [, R.9.0 990

Year the property was created? (if known)
6.2 If this application is a re-submission of a previous consent application, what is the original consent application number
and how has it been changed from the original application?

7. CURRENT APPLICATION
7.1 Is the subject land currently the subject land of a proposed Official Plan or Official Plan Amendment that has been
submitted to the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing for approval?

No[~] YES[CJUNKNOWN[]

If yes and if known, specify the file number and status of the application

7.2 Is the subject land the subjection of an application for a Zoning By-law Amendment, Minister’s Zoning Order
amendment, Minor Variance, Consent or approval of a Plan of Subdivision?

NO[ v ] YESDJNKNOWN D

If yes and if known, specify the file number and status of the application.

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1PQ  (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 77 of 259



Docusign Envelope ID: 9BB8C4AB-A734-4EC4-ABAA-EGT447FCBB13

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT
| sakoeadon CONSENT APPLICATION
Municipality of AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING Act, R.S.0 1990 c.P13

| Magnetawan

8. SKETCH: The application MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY A SITE SKETCH showing the following:

a. The boundaries and dimensions of the subject land proposed to be severed as well as the parcel to be retained, including
the location of existing structures and driveway(s}, other permanent features.

b. The boundaries and dimensions of any land owned by the owner of the subject land and that abuts the subject land,
the distance between the subject land and the nearest township lot line or landmark, such as a railway crossing or bridge
¢. The location of all land previously severed from the parcel originally acquired by the current owner of the subject land
d. The approximate location of all natural and artificial features on the subject land and adjacent lands that in the opinion
of the applicant may affect the application, such as buildings, railways, roads, watercourses, drainage ditches, river or
stream banks, wetlands, wooded areas, wells and septic tank.

e. The location, width and name of any roads within or abutting the subject land, indicating whether it is an unopened
road aliowance, a public traveled road, a private road or right of way

f. If access to the subject land is by water only, location of the parking and boat docking facilities to be used

g. The location and nature of any easement affecting the subject land

Site Sketch

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1PO (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 78 of 259



Docusign Envelope |D: 9BBBC4AG-AT34-4EC4-AGAA-EG7447FCBB13

AUTHORIZATION, DECLARATIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

|, _Jacobus & Katelyn VanderBreggen , the owner of the lands subject to this application hereby agree to the

following:

1. Municipal Staff or their representatives are authorized to enter my property for the purposes of
evaluating this application.

2. lacknowledge and agree to pay all costs associated with the processing and evaluation of this
application, including any peer reviews and consulting fees. These costs may be deducted from the
deposit or invoiced directly, at the discretion of the Municipality. Should this application be appealed to
the Ontario Land Tribunal, | am aware that { will be responsible and agree to pay all fees related to the
Ontario Land Tribunal process.

3. For the purpose of the Freedom of Information and protection privacy act, | authorize and consent to
the use by or the disclosure to any person or public body of any personal information that is collected
under the authority of the planning act for the purposes of processing this application, and further |
authorized my agent for this application to provide any of my personal inflation that will be included in
the application or collected during the processing of this application.

4, lJacobus G VanderBregg%rbthorized Melissa Markham to
make this application my behalf.,
Signed by:
10/25/2024 w
Date Signature of Owner FTRZANNOZR2FANG.-
10/25/2024 e or
Jacde Vanderbrogpn
Date Signature of Owner CTRABEERCOAM2C..
Sworn Declaration of Applicant
I, Melissa Markham of the __Township of Lake of Bays inthe __ District
of Muskoka make oath and say (or do solernnly declare) that the information
contained in this application is true and that the information contajned in the documents that accompany this
. Township of Lake of Bays o
application is true. Sworn (or declared} before me at the ifn the _District of Muskoka
this Z—?J day of October 2024 . ) e
| ¥}

- Ashton Readman, a Commissioner, steA pplicant
G,;MM ﬁl@fme af Ointario, for the Corportion
P Tewp s op it f =
Commissloner of Oaths of e Tov ¢ L0 of BA o licant

Municipality of Magnetawan Planning Department 430 HWY 520, Box 70 Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0  (705)-387-3947
planning@magnetawan.com

Page 79 of 259




MWV

Planning Justification Report

Consent Applications

Trails End Lane & Ahmic Lake Road
Municipality of Magnetawan

Date:
October 2024

Prepared For:
Jacob VanderBreggen

Prepared By:

Melissa Markham, MCIP, RPP
Melissa Markham Planning & Associates

Page 80 of 259



Table of Contents

Description:Of Proposal.. (i isaniie i uiaina i and il o s
Subject Lands ..

Legal....

Properfy Descnpi‘mn

Proposed Severances...

Planning Analysis... TR
Provincial Pfannmg Statement, 2024 ...
Municipality of Magnetawan Official Pfan .................................................................... 7
Municipality of Magnetawan Zoning By-law 2001-26.............cccoocovvvivivicicrccnecnnenn. 10

A PINITLRIIN .. vmeti  ni w S R E s R P TI e v it ies 1o

PV SRR . i vicsmsttannn ot i o 0SS 404 A5 SRS e AR B A S N R P o L B

Planning Justification Report — Consent Applications
Trails End Lane & Ahmic Lake Road - Municipality of Magnetawan

Page 81 of 259



Description of Proposal

Melissa Markham Planning & Associates has been retained by the owners of 30 Trails
End Lane and an unaddressed parcel of land to the west (along Ahmic Lake Road), to
assist with applications for consent. The properties are located on Ahmic Lake in the
Municipality of Magnetawan. 30 Trails End Lane is currently accessed from an existing
private right-of-way and the unaddressed lands and new lot are proposed to have access
from Ahmic Lake Road.

The purpose of this report is to provide a planning analysis regarding the appropriateness
of the applications to sever a portion of each of the lands to facilitate the creation of one
new lot on Ahmic Lake, as shown in red on the below sketch.

i

Figure 1: Proposed Sketch

The subject lands are designated Shoreline and Rural in the Municipality of Magnetawan
Official Plan. The subject lands are zoned Shoreline Residential (RS) in the Municipality
of Magnetawan Zoning By-law 2001-26.

Planning Justification Report - Consent Applications
Trails End Lane & Ahmic Lake Road — Municipality of Magnetawan 1

Page 82 of 259



A Pre-consultation Report, dated September 17, 2024, was provided by the municipality's
planning consultants (EcoVue Consulting) regarding the proposed applications. The
comments provided that the lots will meet the size requirements and appear to be of
sufficient size to accommodate development.

The following is an overview of the subject lands and provincial and municipal policies
related to the applications.

Subject Lands
Legal

PIN 52086-0234

The lands are legally described as PT LT 21 CON 8, Croft; PT 1 42R9551, PT 2 & 3
42R6889; Subject to PT 2 42R6889; Magnetawan. A copy of the parcel register and
surveys have been attached to this document.

PIN 52086-0235
The lands are legally described as PT LT 21 CON 8, Croft; PT 2 42R9551; Magnetawan.
A copy of the parcel register and survey have been attached to this document.

ServiceOntario

4 PRINTED ON 10 OCT, 2024 AT 12:44 1]
FOR MMPLANNING

SCALE
0 XN O 80 0N WX

PROPERTY INDEX MAP
PARRY SOUND{No. 42)

LEGEND

Lot INTEREST MOMATY
HRORATY

422 MOT DLLLSTRATED

Figure 2: PIN Map
Source: Land Registry Office Parry Sound (LRO 42)

Plam;ing Justification Report — Consent Applications
Trails End Lane & Ahmic Lake Road - Municipality of Magnetawan 2

Page 83 of 259



Property Description

The subject lands, known municipally as 30 Trails End Lane, have a total area of
approximately 5.56 ha (13.7 acres). The property is developed with a dwelling, temporary
shed enclosure and dock.

The subject lands to the west along Ahmic Lake Road, with no municipal address, have
a total lot area of 3.6 ha (8.9 acres). The propenrty is currently vacant.

Figure 3: Air Photo Map (2024)

Source: Ontario Government, MNRF

Surrounding Area

Adjacent lots along Ahmic Lake Road and Trails End Lane are residential and appear to
be developed with dwellings, accessory buildings and shoreline structures.

Proposed Severances

Consent applications are being submitted to sever a portion of 30 Trails End Lane to
provide a lot addition to the adjacent lands to the west, under the same ownership, in
order to sever a lot having a lot area and frontage that complies with the policies and by-
law. The applications are outlined below,

P_IanninQ Justification Réb;it_—_cgﬁsent Applications
Trails End Lane & Ahmic Lake Road — Municipality of Magnetawan 3

Page 84 of 259



30 Trails End Lane (Consent Application #1)

Affected Lands Lot Area (approx.) |  Frontage (Ahmic Lake}
| Subject Lands 5.56 ha 142 m
| Benefitting Lands 3.6 ha 158 m
Severed Lands 0.5ha | 46 m
Retained Lands _ Sha 96 m
Resultant Benefitting Lands 4.1 ha 202 m

Planning Justification Report — Consent Applications
Trails End Lane & Ahmic Lake Road — Municipality of Magnetawan

Page 85 of 259




Ahmic Lake Road, no address (Consent Application #2)

Retained Lands

"a_
Affected Lands Lot Area (approx.} Frontage (Ahmic Lake)
Subject Lands 4.1 ha 202 m
Severed Lands 2 ha 100 m
Retained Lands 2 ha 104 m

Planning Justification Report — Consent Applications
Trails End Lane & Ahmic Lake Road - Municipality of Magnetawan

Page 86 of 259




Planning Analysis

Provincial Planning Statement, 2024

The Provincial Planning Statement (“PPS") sets the policy foundation for regulating the
development and use of land in Ontario, and provides policy direction on matters of
provincial interest related to land use planning and development.

The subject lands are located within Rural Lands, which are included in Rural Areas in
the PPS.

2.5 Rural Areas in Municipalities

1. Healthy, integrated and viable rural areas should be supported by:
a) building upon rural character, and leveraging rural amenities and assets;
b) promoling regeneration, including the redevelopment of brownfield sites;
c) accommodating an appropriate range and mix of housing in rural
sefflement areas;
d) using rural infrastructure and public service facilities efficiently;
e) promoting diversification of the economic base and employment

opportunities through goods and services, including value-added products
and the sustainable management or use of resources,

f providing opportunities for sustainable and diversified tourism, including
leveraging historical, cultural, and natural assets;

g conserving biodiversity and considering the ecological benefits provided by
nature; and

h) providing opportunities for economic activities in prime agricultural areas,

in accordance with policy 4.3.

The applications propose the creation of one new lot on Ahmic Lake. The lot is in
character with the existing development.

2.6 Rural Lands in Municipalities

1. On rural lands located in municipalities, permitted uses are:
a) the management or use of resources,
b) resource-based recreational uses (including recreational dwelfings not
infended as permanent residences),
c) residential development, including lot creation, where site conditions are
suitable for the provision of appropriate sewage and wafer services;
d) agricuftural uses, agriculture-refated uses, on-farm diversified uses and
normal farm practices, in accordance with provincial standards;
e) home occupations and home industries;
f) cemeteries, and
g other rural land uses.
2. Development that can be sustained by rural service levels should be promoted.

Planning Justification Report — Consent Applications
Trails End Lane & Ahmic Lake Road — Municipality of Magnetawan 5]

Page 87 of 259



The application proposes a new lot for resource-based recreational use, which is a
recreational dwelling. The proposed new lot can be sustained by rural service levels
which is appropriate for these lands.

Section 5.2 of the PPS provides that development shall generally be directed to areas
outside of hazardous lands which are impacted by flooding. Ahmic Lake has an identified
floodplain at an elevation of 281.97 CGD. Pre-consultation comments provided that a
detailed site plan will be required as a condition of consent to identify an appropriate
building envelopment outside of this floodplain. Available topographic mapping for these
lands provides that the majority of the lands are above the floodplain elevation.

The applications are consistent with the Provincial Planning Statement, 2024.
Municipality of Magnetawan Official Plan

The subject lands are designated Shoreline and Rural in the Municipality of Magnetawan
Official Plan. No constraints have been identified on the subject lands and Ahmic Lake
is not identified as being over capacity.

Legend
*  Wasle Disposal Site

|:| Municipal Boundary

j__-l Community Boundary
Aggragate & Minera! Rasourcas

B Environmental Protection

L | Exisling ARA Licence
Crowm Land
Shoreline

Agricultural

Rural
=

Figure 4: Schedule A Land Use
Source; Municipality of Magnetawan Official Plan

Section 5.2.1 & 5.4.1 of the Official Plan provides that residential dwellings are permitted
in both Rural Areas and in the Shoreline designation. The minimum lot area requirements
in the Official Plan, Section 5.2.2 for Rural and Section 5.4.2 for the Shoreline designation,
are 1.0ha (2.5 acres), the Shoreline designation also requires a minimum 90 metres (300
feet) of water frontage. The proposed new and resultant lots will conform with the Official
Plan regarding use, lot area and lot frontage requirements.

Planning Justification Report - Consent Applications
Trails End Lane & Ahmic Lake Road — Municipality of Magnetawan 7

Page 88 of 259



Section 5.4.5 of the Official Plan provides that no development should be permitted which
would result in a waterbody being developed to a point of being over capacity, and any
development within 300 metres of a waterbody shall be deemed to have an impact on the
waterbody. Ahmic Lake is identified on Appendix 1 to the Official Plan as developable
with a cautionary approach. The Lakeshore Capacity Assessment Handbook provides
that lakeshore capacity assessment is a planning tool that is used to predict how much
development can take place along the shorelines of inland lakes without impairing water
quality, by affecting levels of phosphorus. While there is still capacity available for
development along Ahmic Lake any future development will need to maintain the setback
from the lake and vegetation along the shoreline in conformity with the Official Plan.

Section 4.2.2 of the Official Plan provides that the floodplain of Ahmic Lake is 281.97
CGD. Through a review of topographic mapping, provided by the Ministry of Natural
Resources, the contour mapping at the shoreline identifies an elevation of 280 GSC, with
a slight slope towards the middie of the lands, see below Figure 5. An appropriate building
envelope can be identified on the subject lands above the floodplain.

|~ e ———— e TN 1 — .
Figure 5: Topographic Map
Source: Ontario Government, MNRF

Section 7.1 of the Official Plan provides policies relating to severances. The following
criteria is set out in Section 7.1.1:

a) a registered plan of subdivision is not necessary for the orderly development of the lands;
b) the lot size and setback requirements will satisfy specific requirements of this Plan and
meet the implementing zoning by-law requirements;

Planning Justification Report - Consent Applications
Trails End Lane & Ahmic Lake Road — Municipality of Magnetawan 8

Page 89 of 259



d)

g)

h)

)
k)

the proposed lot must front on a publicly maintained road or, within the Shoreline
designation, between existing lots on an existing private road with a registered right-of-
way to a municipally maintained road or be a condominium unit, which may be created on
private roads having access to a municipal year round road;

lots for hunt camps, fishing camps, wilderness tourist camps or similar uses may be
permitted on unmaintained municipal road allowances or on private right of ways to
publicly maintained roads provided that the appropriate agreements are in place to ensure
that the Municipality has no liability with respect fo the use of these roads;

the lot must have road access in a location where traffic hazards such as obstructions to
sight lines, curves or grades are avoided;

the lot size, soil and drainage conditions must allow for an adequate building site and to
allow for the provision of an adequate means of sewage disposal and water supply, which
meets the requirements of the Building Code, the lot must have safe access and a building
site that is outside of any flood plain or ofher hazard land;

notwithstanding subsection ¢), lots created for seasonal or recreational purposes may be
permitted where the access to the lot is by a navigable waterbody provided that Council
is satisfied that there are sufficient facilities for mainland parking and docking,

any lot for permanent residential use shall be located on a year round maintained
municipal road or Provincial highway;

in the Rural designation, new lots created by consent shall be limited to the following:

i) The Township will permit the creation of up to eight new lots per year. The new
lots must comply with the regulations as set out in the implementing Zoning By-
law.

if) two lofs per original hundred acre lot;

iif) one lot for each 50 acre parcel which existed as of the date of approval of this Plan;
and

iv) infilling between exisling residences within 300 metres of each other on the same
side of a municipal road or Provincial highway.

the creation of any lot will not have the effect of preventing access to or land locking any
other parcel of land.

any severance proposal on land adjacent lo livestock operations shall meet the Minimum
Distance Separation Formula | in accordance with the MDS Guidelines and shall
demonstrate that the proposed water supply has not been contaminated from agricuftural
purposes.

The proposed consent applications will have the effect of creating one new lot on Ahmic

Lake.

A registered plan of subdivision is not necessary for the orderly development of

the lands, the lot size and setback requirements will meet the by-law. The proposed new
lot will have frontage on Ahmic Lake Road, a municipal year-round maintained road. An
adequate building area can be sited on the lands, and pre-consultation comments from
staff provided that a detailed site plan will be required as a condition of approval. The
proposed applications conform to the criteria of the Official Plan for consent.

The proposed applications conform with the Municipality of Magnetawan Official Plan.

Planning Justification Report-— Consent A'pplications
Trails End Lane & Ahmic Lake Road — Municipality of Magnetawan 9

Page 90 of 259



Municipality of Magnetawan Zoning By-law 2001-26
The Subject Lands are zoned Shoreline Residential (RS). Section 4.2.1 of the By-law
permits detached dwellings within this zone. While no development is proposed through

these applications, it is intended that these lands will be developed for residential use in
the future.

Section 4.2.2 of the By-law provides that the minimum lot area within an RS zone is 1.0
ha and the minimum lot frontage is 90m. The proposed new and resultant lots will comply
with the minimum lot area and frontage regulations of the by-law.

The proposed applications comply with Zoning By-law 2001-26.

Summary

The proposed applications for consent are in character with the area. The applications
are consistent with the PPS 2024, conform to the Municipality of Magnetawan Official
Plan and comply with the Municipality of Magnetawan Zoning By-law. The applications
represent good planning.

Regards,

jf:?

Melissa Markham, MCIP, RPP

Attachments

Appendix | — Parcel Registers
Appendix |l — Surveys
Appendix Il — Proposed Consent Sketch

?’Ianning Justification Report - Consent Applications
Trails End Lane & Ahmic Lake Road - Municipality of Magnetawan 10

Page 91 of 259



Appendix |

Parcel Registers

Planning Justification Report — Consent Applications
Trails End Lane & Ahmic Lake Road — Municipality of Magnetawan

Page 92 of 259



B:> Ontario BEa%e10 i1 14

LAND
REGISTRY
QFFICE #42

PARCEL REGISTER (ABBREVIARTED) FOR PROPERTY IDENTIFIER

52086-0234 (LT)

* CERTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND TITLES ACT * SUBJECT TG RESERVATIONS IN CROWN GRANT -

PAGE 1 0OF 1
PREPARED FOR MMFlanning

ON 202410510 AT 13:46:39

ONLAND

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: PCL 22671 SEC §S; PT LT 21 CON 8 CROFT PT 1 42R9551, PT 2 & 3 42R6889; S/T PT 2 42R6889 AS [N LT144521; MAGNETAWAN
PROPERTY REMARKS: CROWN GRANT SEE LP5557.
FEE SIMPLE FIRST CONVERSION FROM BOOK 2006504524
ABSOLUTE
. SHARE
VANDERBREGGEN, JACOBUS JTEN
VANDERBREGGEN, KATELYN JTEN
CERT/
REG. NOUM. DATE INITRUMENT TYFE AMOUNT PARTIES FROM PARTIES TO CHKD
=« PRINTOUY INCLUDES ALL DOCUMENT TYPES (DELETED INSTRUMENTS NPT INCLUDED **
42R688% 19680/12/23 | PLAN REFERENCE c
LT144520 1985/04/11 NOTICE AGREEMENT [
42R9551 1987/08/09 | PLAN REFERENCE C
LT216777 1996/12/23 | NOTICE
GB124935 2019710401 TRANSFER a04a| GIBSON, DOUGLAS STEWART VANDERBREGGEN, JACOBUS [
GIBSON, SUSAN MARGUERITE VANDERBREGGEN, KATELYN
REYARKS: PLANNANG ACT STATEMENTS.
GRLT4837T 2019710701 | CHARGE $1,103, 750| VARDERBREGGEN, JACOBUS THE TORONTO-DOMINION BANK
VANDERBREGGEN, KATELYN
VANDERBREGGEN, JACOBUS
“R130151 2020/05/08 | CHARGE $1,103, 750| VANDERBREGGEN, JACOBUS THE TORONTO=-DOMINICN BANK C
VANDERBREGGEN, KATELYMN

NOTE: ADJOINING PROPERTIES SHOULD BE INVESTIGATED TO ASCERTAIN DESCRIPTIVE INCONSISTENCIES,
NOTE: ENSURE THAT YOUR PRINTOUT STATES THE TQTAL NUMBER OF PAGES AND THAT YOU HAVE PICKED THEM ALL UP.

Page 93 of 259

IF ANY, WITH DESCRIPTION REPRESENTED FOR THIS PROPERTY.




%Ontario ServiceOntario

LAND
REGISTRY
CFFICE #42

PARCEL REGLISTER (ABBREVIATED)

52086-0235 (LT}

FCR PROPERTY IDENTIFIER

PAGE 1 CF 1
PREPARED FCR MMPlanning
ON 2024/10/10 AT 123:46:50

* CERTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND TITLES ACT * SUBJECT TQ RESERVATIONS IN CROWN GRANT -

ONLAND

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: PCL 22872 SEC SS5; PT LT 21 CON 8 CROFT PT 2 42R9551; MAGNETAWAN
FROPERTY REMARKS: CROWN GRANT SEE LP5S557.

FEE SIMPLE FIRST CONVERSION FROM BOOK 2006704, 24

ABSCLUTE

< CAPACTTY SHARE
VANDERBREGGEN, JACOBUS FOWN
CERT/

REG. NUM. DATE INSTRUMENT TYPE AMOUNT PARTIES FROM PARTIES TO CHKD

= PRINTOUY

LT14452¢

42R9551

LT216777

GB124936

GB124937

INCLUDES AL

1985/04/11

1987/08/08

1%96/12/23

2018/10/01

REMARKS: PLANNZ

2018/10/01

. DOCUMENT TYPES (DE.

NOTICE AGREEMENT

PLAN REFERENCE

NOTICE

TRANSFER

NG ACT STATEMENTS.

CHARGE

LETED INSTRUMENTS NPT INCLUDED} **

GIBSON,
GIBSON,

5200, 000

VANDERBREGGEN,
VANDERBREGGEN,
VANDERBREGGEN,

$1,103, 750

DOUGLAS STEWART
SUSAN MARGUERITE

JACOBUS
KATELYN
JACOBUS

VANDERBREGGEN, JACOBUS

THE TORONTC=DOMINICN BANK

NOTE: ADJOINING PROPERTIES SHQULD BE INVESTIGATED TO ASCERTAIN DESCRIPTIVE INCONSISTENCIES,
NOTE: ENSURE THAT YOUR PRINTCUT STATES THE TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES AND THAT Yo

HAVE PICKED THEM ALL UP.

IF ANY, WITH DESCRIPTION REPRESENTED FOR THIS PROPERTY.

Page 94 of 259




Appendix Il

Surveys

Planning Justification Report - Consent Appllcatloﬁs
Trails End Lane & Ahmic Lake Road — Municipality of Magnetawan

Page 95 of 259



RADIAL TRAVERSE BY E.DM.

BTATION AZINYTH PREJENT ORIGINAL

®

PART
Lo7 22

AARCEL

WEEw

LE

7378

CONCESSION

stn(a)

[

-‘t.'.“)

gy, Ay

i rd ¥
”Mff’lf:ﬂﬂi’.-l
PARF 3

3EANGLE
LOT 2ucoN YIIL

12,742

CONCESSION

vir

LR - .9[&5

.
o

Ak

{NEFERENCE BEARIND)
LOTS

20

ROAD ALLOWANCE BETWEEN

METRIC

DISTANCES SHOWN ON THIS
PLAN ARE IN METRES AND
CAN BE CONVERTED TO FEET
BY DIVIDING BY 0.3048

s
&
&

DENOTIED FOUND NONUSENT
DOVOTES FLANTED MONUMENT
DEWOTES PREENT WATER LEVEL

PEMOTES CRGIMAL WATER MARK
DENGTES PLAN AIA-S088

DENOTES WOOD POST

DENOTES PLAN OF SURVEEY DATED MARCH IT 1864
WY FITZMALURCE, & BOYEAOLS.

§3Ezsow

IR we
Fas)

- S48

20
<R

33i0(a)

LoT

PLAN 42R-955I

RECEIVED AND DEFOSITED
AP W 1987

LAND REGISTRAA F
LAND TITLEA

THE DIVISIOH
GF FARART SOUND

* REQUIAE THIS AL AN TO OE DEPOBITED UNDER
THE LAND TITLES 4CT

MARCH 3, (907,

A, €, HAEKing .-

FARTS | ANl 2 FART OF PARCEL 7574 P,

CAUTION THis PLAN 13 NOT & PLAN OF SUBDIVISION
WITHIN THE MEANING OF THE PLANNING ACT

NOTE

SEARINES AAL ASTROWOMIC DERIVED FRON
THE €8T LIMIT OF LOT 24 CONCESIION YNl 43
SHOWH ON FLAN 4208808

H2O*S9°10° W RIFERENCE DEARING

OF  AMMIC LAME A8 SHOWM HEAEON
I EST AVAILABLE EVIDENCE OF TH
ORIDINAL WIGH WATER MARK OF WATEA'S EDOR
EXI3TING AT THE TiME OF THE OMIGINAL BURYVEY
OF THE TOWNSHIP OF CROFT
SEOUETC BONCH MAML N 05 - ELEVATION 20234 A3NAND
G, WATOR Mas - ELEVATION 27028

POESENT WATEA LEVEL - ELEVATION 27924

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

CCERTIFY THAT!

THi3 SURVEY AWD PLAN ARE CORRECT AND IN
ACCORDANGE WITH THE SUAVEYS ACT AND THg
LaND  TILES ACT, AND THE REQULATIONS
MARE THEREUNDEA.

THE JUAVEY wal COMPLETED OF THE 277w
DAY OF MAMCH 1987

N AL W o

PARAY SOUND , ONTARIO. R.C HAWKING
ONTARID LAND SURVETYOR

PLAN OF SURVEY OF
PART OF LOT 21 CONCESSION VIII

TOWNSHIP OF CROFT
DISTRICT OF PARRY SOUND
ICALE RATIO 1. 2000
wethes
0 o ) [3 0 Lol
L.U.MAUGHAN COMPANY LIMITED
ONTARIO LAND SURVEYORS - (987
3 WeMURRAY ITREEY FARAY BOUND ONTAALY
PEA 1E4 TO3- Tas-3008
PROJEET AN
$T007 C'_B « 3FE

FIELD NOTES
¢np - 30
s

Page 96 of 259




&T

it

o

%

& £EF 1

it ah

1010 8

40

LD

20"

wa aneLl
vor 21 com g0

PARCEL

DISTANCES SHOWMN OMN THIS
PUAN ARE M METRES AN

CAN 8E CONVERTED TO FEEI’
BY CiviDING BY 0. 3048

METRIC

P ART

anp 1LF 1
[T

FINZT PR

T

aod $48 254 aks
"y s0- €
KD Y
oLy NET N
vl ger :a-u:um 0 auo 0w
€ unn-lnu . cwr o el

Il‘
e "Hn

CaoN

LRI LA LI
@7 ro SCALE

PLAN 42R-6889

RECEIYLD 4wd DEPaSTED
CRCANDEA , ED RO

1 AEQUIRE Te)d FL AN TO BE DEPOSTES wudid
TnE LkED nuu ]

MY XL =

AGRawaing HLT

.ono-u '31_' -

L lnnll 3 Jumvers |

BSATS 1, B3 ANE & ART OF pamcl. TATS P33

l_AT

wrs - 4433

CAUTION ™
UROIVISION
Pudnmaug ALl

PLA® 13 NOK B FLaM OF
Hiw TR wiawing OF Tag

NOTE
ey ul: u lhom

oLmvED FROM THE

o y.. Ba1E8 iac
f.uu-s( -u 33739 w stuuED

LEGENW D

DEMOTET BYamsakd shgn Hal
PENGT L ¥mQRT STAMDASD (AON §aR
OEWOTCE AOCH POBT

PEIMOTEE wmadh RO4T

oO*00Q

sruoTes ban ar sukvEy by

arie

SURAVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

CEMTeAT THAT
TS SUAVEY sl bLan 2L CORACET inp
ACEORSANCE w4Th THE 3UA o ol
Ro TITLEY ACT. AwD TR REEEsATONS MADC
THEAEUNAER.
To0 Setey mad iSRLETEE 9n Te€ et
ter 280,

QELEMNER 17 0D

OxTARID L amD SuRy [ von

20

PLAN OF LUAYEY OF
PART OF LOTS 21 & 22 .CONCESS1ON TT0}

TOWNSHIP OF CROFT
DISTRICT OF PARRY SOUND

scaLe

Ta 4 2300

wETREY
LI

LU-MAUGHEN COMPARY LIMITED
OHTARIO LMD SURVETHR 5 - 1940

9 wimyAR&T STAEET wadNY SOUND ANTEAID
Flaate A Y46 - 3803

moaCe T YL FiELD HOTES
XYY (1R TTY TR




Appendix Il

Proposed Consent Sketch

Planning Justification Report — Con tAplecatlons
Trails End Lane & Ahmic LdeM icipality of Magnetawan

Page 98 of 259




. 2
m mm -m ﬂ “cu mnw
Vi i m o at S
W um mn 1 m-h . m mu —m -_ mm m muw
AR E TR R il
s g ] H : 1 H u
BEEREE NN UL
o | mmm_ g4, mm m“" i m“_._u__.? T R __m mmmmmm { i
» . - -I st auraammnaa £ “. - 5 - i
: m_m m_- u.m. m-mum. I i mm- mMm m.u._.:.n__«n ___ —“_ i m“ _““ ““ mf:m P i wm___

Page 99 of 259




Client: Township of Magnetawan (i
Project Location: Magnetawan
Project Description: New Fire Hall - approximately 5500 sq.ft

Date: Feb 5, 2025 _ ™ l y
[ ]
FAD Architect Inc.  (Furniture, Architecture & Design) 67 James St. Parry Sound, ON  P2A 1T6 a rC h I t e Ct S

www.fad.ca
tel: 705.746.5272
info@fad.ca

Page 100 of 259



scope of work and fee proposal

FAD ARCHITECTS

F1 SERVICES
DESIGN, DESIGN DEVEOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

FEE - $43,000+HST

The project includes the design and construction documents for a new Fire Hall
approximate size 5500 sq.ft designed to compliment the town.

This service includes:
* site visits
» the Client shall provide a property survey, topographic survey and geotechnical report
* 4 Design Meetings and 4 Construction Document Meetings
» drawings such as : 3D models, Site Plans, Foundation Plans, Floor Plans, Roof
Plan(s), Building Sections, Wall Sections, Elevations, Details, Architectural Electrical
Plan and RCPs, Schedules and Interior Elevations
» drawings will show all OBC requirements for, but not limted to, fire separations,
exiting, barrier free requirements, sound ratings, etc.
» exterior building design and specifications. Exterior window and door styles, colour
and materials. :
* coordination of the Civil Engineer, Structural Engineer and Mechanical
and Electrical Engineers
» prepare permit applications, submit for permit and correspond with Building
Department for the issuance of the permit
» specifications and tender documents
« bidding and negotiating with contractors
» FAD is a Certified Passive House Designer and can incorporate many energy
efficency details to reduce operational costs.

A'J

| archit.elzcts

Page 101 of 259




scope of work and fee proposal

FAD ARCHITECTS

F2 SERVICES
INTERIOR DESIGN SELECTIONS - INCLUDED

FAD Architects will make selections for the interior finish materials. Services will
include detailed plans and interior elevation drawings where required.

* interior paint colour selection and schedules

* wood finish selections for walls and/or ceilings
* flooring finishes

» tile/slate selection and pattern design for floors
* interior doors and hardware

* interior trim — baseboard, window and door trims
« countertops and edge profiles

» detailed bathroom and kitchen

* doors, hardware and hardware schedules

* bathroom vanity selections

* sinks & toilets

» faucets

» lighting fixture selections

architects

Page 102 of 259



scope of work and fee proposal

FAD ARCHITECTS

F3 SERVICES
CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION - CONSTRUCTION PHASE
INCLUDED

FAD Architects will perform necessary field reviews to document whether the building
is being built according to the design drawings and is in compliance with the OBC. Field
Review Reports will be filed with the CBO and Payment Certifications will be produced
as required by CMHC or other lendors. If the owner/contractor would like to make

a change to the design drawings, the Architect would review such change and issue a
Supplementary Instruction to the building department if it 1s an item goverened by the
Ontario Building Code. Changes made after the drawings are approved by the building
department would be invoiced at our hourly rates.

See the attached Architects Scope of Services for a complete list of services included and
associated fees.

architects

Page 103 of 259




scope of work and fee proposal

FAD ARCHITECTS

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE

Upon acceptance of this proposal by a 10% retainer, FAD will prepare the OAA
600-2016 Standard Form of Contract which is a standard client/architect agreement
provided by the Ontario Association of Architects.

We would look forward to working with
you on this exciting project!
Sincerely, Brenda Ryan, Architect —

NOTES:

1. F4 Services - Changes made by the contractor/owner during construction to the
architectural design and drawings approved for the building permit will be billed at our
hourly rates of:

« Architect $195.00/hr
» Technician $150.00/hr

2. Should the design process extend beyond the specified number of meetings, additional
revisions and changes to the design and documents at the request of the client shall
be billed at an hourly rate noted above. A half hour phone call shall be considered a
meeting. Meetings to be at FAD’s office in Parry Sound or by Zoom.

3. This proposal does not include any applicable Permit, Development Fees or Charges
prescribed by authorities having junsdiction.

4. This proposal does not include Professional Civil, Structural, Mechanical, Electrical or
Plumbing Engineering fees.

5. This proposal does not include obtaining or payment of land surveys.

6. This proposal does include services required for Site Plan Application processes, Re-
Zoning or Minor Variance Applications prescribed by authorities having jurisdiction.
The application for ZBLA, OPA or Minor Variance to be submitted by a Planner.

7. Reproduction of Instruments of service such as photographs and drawing prints.
Drawing prints will be billed at $1.50 per 117x17”, $4.00 per 18”x24" and $5.00 per
247x36”sheet.

8. Invoicing is done bi-weekly on a basis of hours complete or percentage of phase
complete. Payments are due upon receipt.

9. FAD Architects Inc. is a fully licenced and insured Architectural firm.

architects

Page 104 of 259



FAD

|
FAD Architect [nc. (Furniture, Architecture & Design) 67 James St. Parry Sound, ON P2A 1'Té
Creative by Nature, Sustainable by Design

CLICK FOR MORE

www.fad.ca
tel: 705.746.5272
info@fad.ca

Page 105 of 259



past project ex erlence

FAD AR CHITE

SILVER BIRCH CONDOMINUM DEVELOPMENT
LOCATION - PARRY SOUND

PHASED DEVELOPMET - 4 BUILDINGS TOTAL OF 96 UNITS

MIXTURE OF 1 BEDROOM, 1BEDROOM +DEN, AND 2 BEDROOM UNITS

architects

Page 106 of 259



ast project experience

FADT AR CHITETTS

CHANNEL ST. BOAT STORAGE
LOCATION - KILLARNEY
BOAT STORAGE BUILDING COMBINED WITH RESIDENTIAL ACCOMADATION

Page 107 of 259

Al

] d
architects



past project ex erlence

FAD "ARCHITE

CHANNEL ST. BOAT STORAGE
LOCATION - KILLARNEY
BOAT STORAGE BUILDING COMBINED WITH RESIDENTIAL ACCOMADATION

A

i lJ | aril
architects
Page 108 of 259




past project experience

FAD "ARCHITETTS

POWER GENERATION PLANT
LOCATION - PARRY SOUND
EXTERIOR DESIGN OF THE HYDRO POWER PLANT

0

architects
Page 109 of 259




' xXperien
past project experience

ADTARCHITETTS

POWER GENERATION PLANT
LOCATION - PARRY SOUND
EXTERIOR DESIGN OF THE HYDRO POWER PLANT

i

i\l

architects

Page 110 of 259




' xperienc
past project experience

AD AR CHITETCTS

GREAT NORTH RD TOWNHOUSES
LOCATION - PARRY SOUND
3 THREE BEDROOM TOWNSHOUSES

architects

Page 111 of 259



past project ex erlence

FAD ARCHITE

51 GEORGE ST. RENTAL UNITS
LOCATION - PARRY SOUND
36 UNITS WITH A MIX OF | BEDROOM AND 2 BEDROOM UNITS

i

architects

Page 112 of 259



upcoming project experience

AD ARC TECTS

TAIT ST. APARTMENTS
LOCATION - HUNTSVILLE
42 UNIITS WITH A MIX OF BACHELOR, 1 BEDROOM AND 2 BEDROOM UNITS

architects

Page 113 of 259



UpCoMIng project experience

MARKET SQUARE TOWNHOUSES
LOCATION - PARRY SOUND
5 THREE BEDROOM TOWNSHOUSES

architects

Page 114 of 259



Kerstin Vroom

From: Sam Dunnett <sdunnett2@gmail.com>
Sent: February 6, 2025 7:50 AM

To: Kerstin Vroom

Subject: Good morning Kerstin, | will be later.
Attachments: FADportfolio.pdf, Magnetawan Fire Hall.pdf
Cheers

Sam

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Matt Ryan <matt@fad.ca>

Date: Wed, Feb 5, 2025, 5:17 PM

Subject: Re: Proposal

To: Sam Dunnett <sdunnett2@gmail.com>

Hello Sam

Please find attached our proposal for the new firehall in Magnetawan.

I have included some of our past project experience along with some of our upcoming projects to show
the type of work we have done and are doing.

This includes some of the 3d renderings that we do to help visualize each project.

The project portfolio shows a few of our projects and we have extensive experience in commercial
projects including:

Whitestone Nursing Station

Whitestone Municipal Building and Fire Hall Renovations
Pointe au Baril Nursing Station and Ambulance Bay
Rugged Shores Medical Clinic

Wasauksing Nursing Station

| would note that when you open the FAD portfolio pdf on the cover page is a link that will allow you to
see more of our project experience.

Please have a look and let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,
Matt Ryan

FAD Architects Inc.
67 James St.

Parry Sound, Ont.
P2A1T6

t 705-746-5272

Page 115 of 259



www . FAD.ca

On Feb 3, 2025, at 2:02 PM, Sam Dunnett <gdunnett2@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Matt, will it be possible to have your proposal here by this Thursday because the agenda
is posted on Friday and out to the public same day.
Sam

On Mon, Feb 3, 2025, 10:03 AM Sam Dunnett <sdunnett2@gmail.com> wrote:

Thank you, looking forward to it!
Sam

On Mon, Feb 3, 2025, 9:42 AM Matt Ryan <matt@fad.ca> wrote:
Hi Sam
| received your message about the proposal, | will have it for you before the meeting.

Thank you for contacting us about the project!
Matt Ryan

FAD Architects Inc.
67 James St.

Parry Sound, Ont.
P2A1T6

t 705-746-5272

www.FAD.ca

Page 116 of 259



|

Kerstin Vroom
]

Subject: FW: Magnetawan Fire Hall Site Plan

From: Devin Lake
Sent: February 6, 2025 9:25 AM
To: Kerstin Vroom <Clerk@magnetawan.com>

Yes. I've given what | think is a worst case for width of the field and clearance requirements of 13 m (10 +
3) and you have 15 m of depth beyond the hardscape shown in the site plan.

For the well location, | don’t know the regulations that well. You should talk to a local conservation
authority or well driller.

Devin Lake P.Eng., CEM
Project Manager | Senior Mechanical Engineer
Greer Galloway, a division of Jp2¢ Consultants Inc.

From: Kerstin Vroom <Clerk@magnetawan.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 3:01 PM

To: Devin Lake <

Cc: Kevin Hawley < Derek Young <

Hi Devin,

| am sorry | am not usually so daft,

Does that mean the septic would fit? And we just have to figure out the well? We could put the well at the side of
the building right?

Thanks!
Kerstin

From: Devin Lake <
Sent: February 5, 2025 2:53 PM
To: Kerstin Vroom <Clerk{@magnetawan.com:>

Kerstin,

Page 117 of 259



i

The depth of the combined tots is 80m. These leaves 15m south of the hard surfaces that were in the site
plan. I've shown this 15 m section below.

| gave you a worst-case scenario of 10m x 37.5m (this is based on 20 employees and the approach we
took on our last fire station septic design). So, 10 m + 3 m clearance from property line leaves a couple
metres to play with. I'm not sure where the well would be, but it would need to be 15 m from the septic

field.

From: Kerstin Vroom <
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 9:46 AM

Page 118 of 259



To: Devin Lake <

Hi Devin,
We don’t have a survey per se as they are original town lots.
Each lotis 130.94 front and 166.39 deep.

| have attached everything | could find that might help...@

Thanks!
Kerstin

From: Devin Lake <

Sent: February 5, 2025 6:57 AM

To: Kerstin Vroom <

Cc: Kevin Hawley < Derek Young <

Subject: RE: Magnetawan Fire Hall Site Plan

Kerstin,

Using 20 employees x 75 /day, | get a total septic field size of 375 m?. This is a worst case scenario. |t
could be reduced with soil testing to determine percolation time.

The dimensions of the field depends on the gradients of the site, but narrower and longer is better. For
example, 10m x 37.5m. would be a good starting point for laying out the site.

From: Kerstin Vroom <Clerk@magnetawan.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 10:19 AM
To: Devin Lake <

You don't often get email from clerk@magnetawan.com, Learn why this is important

| would say 20 for training once a week seems appropriate.
Generally there is Derek every day, Jamie every other week.

Thanks!
Kerstin

From: Devin Lake <
Sent: January 30, 2025 10:16 AM

Kerstin,

Good to hear from you.

Page 119 of 259



Devin Lake P.Eng., CEM
Project Manager | Senior Mechanical Engineer
Greer Galloway, a division of Jp2g Consultants Inc.

What's the maximum number of employees that will be in the building at any one time? This would be
typical. le., there's going to be training regularly that would have say 20 people? Not if there’s a one-off
event that has a larger number of people in the building.

From: Kerstin Vroom <
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 9:56 AM
To: Devin Lake <

You don't often get email from clerki@magnetawan.com. Learn why this is important
Hello Devin!
Long time no email!
Council is discussing the fire hall.
Could you please let us know iBthe 1 acre lot would be sufficient Br a septic system as well as a 8000 sq@ fire
hall. And i@not, what size hall would be able to be built on a 1 acre lot?

Thanks!
Kerstin

From: Derek Young <

Sent: Friday, Aprit 12, 2024 1:51 PM

To: Kevin Hawley <

Subject: RE: Magnetawan Fire Hall Site Plan

CAUTION: This email originated from cutside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender, their email address, and know the content is safe.

Hi Kevin
Looks good so far. Can you show how much parking would be available, that is the main concern for council. The

plan would be to enter from King st and exit onto Albert, from the station, so the turning radius on the Albert st side
is not a factor.

Thanks,
Derek

Derek Young, Fire Chief

Page 120 of 259



From: Derek Young <
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 9:33 AM
To: Kevin Hawley <

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender, their email address, and know the content is safe.

Hi Kevin

Attached is a rough drawing of what we would like. The building can be moved further away from Albert
st, if space is available. The hope is to maintain most of the parking lot at the front and provide additional
parking along the King st side. At the rear of the building, we only require enough room to turn the trucks
into the station. More would be ideal, butitis what itis.

Let me know if you require anything else.

Thanks,
Derek

Derek Young, Fire Chief

Page 121 of 259






104'

r-—--l = m | Set— | | S— | eSS — T
= __ | [ L |
MECH/ELEC 1110 | 14514 [ ! 14014 I I 1414 |
| | OVHD DOR | [ OVHD DOR [ | OVHD DOR |
[ I I I [ I I
/ ' I I I I I I
I I I I I I
I —_ e — — | e o e e e - — | -
WORK AREA MEETINGITRAINING
11'x13 ROOM
STORAGE
=]

FIREFIGHTER

@
N = VL -

FIREFIGHTER STORAGE
80' WASHROOM L ] KIT(?HE.N
| g I@ 1212
|| WOMEN'S
WiR
|| — uTILITY
1 129
|| — [ I_
OPEN | — j MEN'S WIR Rﬂ ||_
MEZZANINE | —=
FIREFIGHTER —
| e Ed -\ DEPUTY &
| . CAPTAINS
— -] —————— g 12%14'
™ — 3 | | | 2 | — = = — = &F =
|| | | | | | | | UNIVERSAL
|| - I I I | WIR 1238
| I 14514 | I 144 I { 1414 I 9 @
J— | OVHD DOR | | OVHD DOR | | OVHD DOR |
| [ ] I I | I 7 c
|| | b | | . STATION
I | o | DISPATCH CHIEF 12x14'
—’/ ! — ] — — ||] 12%11
MEZZANINE U FLOOR PLAN [II I

j_
/.

Page 123 of 259



Corporation of the

M umczpalzty

Tel: (705) 387-3947
Fax: (705) 3874875

wwunmagnetawan.com

M a g ne f auwan PO. Box 70, Magnetawan, Ontario POA 1P0

RESOLUTION NO. 2024 - 35@ SEPTEMBER 4, 2024

Moved by: Mﬁ

[

Seconded by:

WHEREAS Council for the Municipality of Magnetawan passed By-laws 2023-34 (Ross/Brown},
No. 2023-35 (Bechtel} and No. 2023-36 (Woods) approving in principle a draft Road Use
Agreement to provide seasonal access to CHAPMAN CCN 1 PT LOT 10 RP 42R-21844;

AND WHEREAS the applicant (Brown/Ross) seeks to alter their draft Road Use Agreement to
include winter maintenance on the entire length of Road Allowance right to Crown Land which

includes the seasonally maintained portion of Minklers Lane;

AND WHEREAS, Bechtel and Woods would like to be part of that Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council for the Municipality of Magnetawan is in
favour of rescinding the previous bylaws for the Road Use Agreements for Woods and Bechtel,
and entering into an amended agreement with Ross/Brown/Bechtel/Woods after confirmation
has been provided that the encroaching gate has been removed from Municipal Lands;

AND FURTHER a bylaw on this matter will be brought forward to a future meeting for passing.

-

Carried /Defeated Deferred

C N

Sam Dunnett, Mayor

Recorded Vote Called by:

Recorded Vote
Member of Counal Yea Nay | Absent
Bishop, Bill 7
Hetherington, John
Hind, Jon

Kneller, Brad

Mayor: Dunnett, Sam

Page 124 of 259

NN T W TN——

ar——

Knowing our heritage
we will build our future



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
BY-LAW NO. 2025 -
BEING A BY-LAW TO ENTER INTO AN ROAD USE AGREEMENT WITH BROWN/ROSS (4944

010 00106000), WOODS (4944010 00106002) AND BECHTEL (4944 010 00106003),
CROFT CON 1 PT LOT 10 42R-1844 PART 1(BROWN/E OSS), PART 2 (WOODS)

powers and privileges under Section 9¢by” ‘Wbnicipality is specifically
authorized to do otherwise; =

i€ "I; and any other previously relevant by-law(s)
ive the date of passing of this By-law.

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor

CAO/Clerk

Page 125 of 259



THIS AGREEMENT MADE BETWEEN:

THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
{hereinafter called the “Municipality”})
OF THE FIRST PART
-and -

GLENN SAMUEL BROWN AND MOLLY REBECCA ROSS AND;
DARREN CHADWICK BECHTEL AND ANGELA ERIN BECHTEL AND;
MATTHEW PHILIP WOODS AND SAMANTHA WOODS.
(hereinafter jointly called the "Licensee”)
OF THE SECOND PART

WHEREAS the Municipality may enter into Road Use Agreements when no other means of
access to the Licensee’s lands can be provided unless Council considers the Agreement to not
be in the best interest of the Municipality;

AND WHEREAS the Licensee is the registered owner of lands and premises more particularly
described in Paragraph 1 of Schedule “A” attached hereto (thereinafter called the “Licensed
Area”);

AND WHEREAS direct access to the Licensee Lands is provide by an unopened road allowance
and from the open municipal public highway known as Minkler's Lane both under the
Municipality’s jurisdiction which is described in Paragraph 2 of Schedule “A”;

AND WHEREAS Minkler’s Lane is seasonally maintained by the Municipality;

AND WHEREAS the Municipality has agreed to permit the Licensee to perform winter
maintenance on a portion of the Municipality’s Lands in the area described in Paragraph 3 of
Schedule “A” (the Licensed Area Winter Maintenance) subject to the requirement that the
Licensee enter into an agreement with the Municipality;

AND WHEREAS the Municipality has agreed to permit the Licensee to perform seasonal
maintenance on a portion of the Municipality’s Lands in the area described in Paragraph 4 of
Schedule “A” {the Licensed Area Seasonal Maintenance);

AND WHEREAS a Site Plan Agreement as a condition has been registered on title to the
Licensee’s Land;

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH THAT IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PREMISES
AND THE COVENANTS HEREINAFTER SET FORTH, AND OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE
CONSIDERATION, THE RECEIPT WHEREOF IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED, THE PARTIES HERETO

Page 126 of 259

Page 1 of 9



COVENANT AND AGREE WITH EACH OTHER AS FOLLOWS:

1. LICENCE

The Municipality permits and consents the Licensee to maintain and make improvements upon
the Licensed Areas, which is more particularly described in Paragraph 3 and 4 of Schedule “A”
for the purpose of providing access to the lands described in Paragraph 1 of Scheduie “A”.

This license is granted for the sole purpose of providing access to the Licensee’s Lands for
seasonal residential use.

2. INDEMNIFICATION FROM LIABILITY AND RELEASE

The Licensee covenants and agrees with the Municipality that the Licensee will indemnify and
save harmless the Municipality, its officers, servants, officials and agents from any claim or
demand, loss, cost, charge or expense which the Municipality may incur or be liable for in
consequence of the permission herein before granted and/or the exercise by the Licensee of
such permission and/or the presence of the improvements or in any matter related thereto.

The Licensee hereby releases and forever discharges the Municipality, its officers, servants,
officials and agents from any claim, demand, loss, cost, charge or expense which may arise as a
result of the Municipality performing any municipal work in or upon the Licensed Area.

3. TERM, FEE AND PROPERTY TAXES

a) Term - This Licence Agreement shall be effective upon the date of execution by the
Municipality and shall continue year to year subject to the termination provisions
hereinafter set forth.

b) Annual Fee — The Licensee shall pay the applicable fee (as established by the
Municipality’s Fees and Charges By-law) prior to the execution of this agreement and
each year thereafter on or before February 1. Should such amount remain unpaid
on the 2™ of February in each calendar year, the Municipality may add the amount
owing to the Tax Roll of the Licensee’s Lands and collect such fees in a similar manner
as the collection of municipal property taxes. (Note: There shall be no pre-rating of
applicable fee.)

¢} Municipal Taxes — It Is a condition of this License Agreement that the Licensee shall
maintain the property tax account for the Licensee’s Lands in good standing. For the
purposes of this agreement “in good standing” shall mean that all property taxes
imposed upon the Licensee’s Land for the then current tax year shall be paid in full
no later than 1% of November on that tax year and if such property taxes are not in
good standing the Licensee is deemed to be in default of this Agreement.

4, TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT
a) This Agreement may be terminated by the Municipality:

1) Discretionary - upon six (6} months' notice in writing by the Municipality, with
or without reason, to the Licensee at the Municipality’s sole discretion; or

Page 127 of 259



2) Default - upon default of the Licensee of the terms of this agreement; as a
condition precedent to giving such notice of termination the Municipality shall
provide written notice of default and the Licensee shall have fifteen (15} days
from the date of the notice to remedy the identified default(s) to the satisfaction
of the Municipality; where such default has not been remedied the Municipality
may, in addition any other remedies, terminate the agreement as of a date
specified in writing and require the Licensee to remove the encroachment
within a reasonable time and take such measures to restrict use of the Licensed
Area as Council determines appropriate.

b} This Agreement will automatically terminate:
1} upon the registration of a transfer of the ownership of the Licensed Area from
the Municipality to the Licensee;
2} upon the removal of the improvements and the restoration of the Licensed
Area to a condition satisfactory to the Municipality.

5. NO INTEREST IN LAND, NON-EXCLUSIVE LICENSE AND ACCESS FROM UNOPENED ROAD
ALLOWANCE AND/OR SEASONALLY MAINTAINED PUBLIC HIGHWAY

a) The Licensee acknowledges that this Agreement shall in no way create any interest in
land or easement rights.

b} The Licensee acknowledges and agrees that a part of the ticensed Area remains a
component of an unopened road allowance over which the publicis entitled to travel.
Accordingly, the license granted herein is non-exclusive and the Licensee may not
prohibit or interfere with public travel along the unopened road allowance.

¢} The Licensee acknowledges and agrees that access to the Licensed Area is also from
the seasonaliy maintained public highway known as Minkler’s Lane which is seasonally
maintained by the Municipality.

6. CONSTRUCT, REPAIR AND REMOVAL
a) In consideration of the permission and consent hereby given, the Licensee:

1} shall, at its own expense, construct winter maintenance of the entire
Licensed Area as described in Paragraph 3 of Schedule “A”;

2) shall not deposit or cause to store snow on abutting lands or in any
manner that may negatively affect abutting lands or municipal lands;

3) shall, at its own expense, construct seasonal maintenance of the entire
Licensed Area as described in Paragraph 4 of Schedule “A”;

4) shall not pave or otherwise hard surface the Licensed Areas;

5) shall, at its own expense, obtain all required governmental approvals for
the construction of the improvement’s, including the submission, review
and approval of a work plan for the Licensed Areas;

6) shall, at its own expense, keep and maintain the Licensed Areas in a safe
condition during the currency of thisticense.

7) shall, upon termination of this Agreement, forthwith remove

Page 128 of 259




q-

b)

c)

improvements, repair any damage caused thereby at the sole expense of
the Licensee without being entitled to any compensation whatsoever.

The Licensee acknowledges that the authorization hereunder applies only to the
Licensed Areas and it is the Licensee’s obligation to ensure that works authorized
hereunder do not encroach upon abutting lands. The Licensee shall be responsible
for obtaining the assistance of a professional surveyor (if necessary) for such purposes
and the cost thereof.

In addition to any other remedy at law or hereunder, if the Licensee fails to maintain
the Licensed Areas in a condition that is safe, or to repair or remove the
improvements as required by the Municipality or causes damage to Municipal lands
and or assets, the Municipality may alter, repair or remove the same at the expense
of the Licensee and the Certificate of the Clerk of the Municipality as to the expense
thereof shall be final and binding upon the Licensee, and the Municipality may recover
the same from the Licensee in any court of competent jurisdiction as a debt due and
owing to the Municipality.

INSURANCE CERTIFICATE AND POLICY

a)

b)

Policy of Insurance - The Licensee shall lodge with the Municipality, prior to the
execution of the Agreement by the Municipality (and prior to February 1* of each
calendar year), an insurance certificate from an Insurance Company satisfactory to
the Municipality, and insuring for the joint benefit of the Licensee and the
Municipality against any liability that may arise out of authorization granted
hereunder, during the occupation of and/or construction of the improvements
upon the Licensed Area.

Comprehensive General Liability - Such policy shall carry limits of liability in the
amount to be specified by the Municipality, but in no event shall it be less than
$5,000,000 inclusive comprehensive general liability and such policy shal!:

1) include a cross-fiability clause;

2) include product/completed operation coverage;

3) shall not have an exclusion pertaining to blasting, provided that any blasting
required to be done shall be done by an independent contractor duly
qualified to do such work or where no blasting will occur, such clause may
be included where the Municipality has received to its satisfaction, a
Statutory Declaration from the Licensee that no blasting will occur on the
lands subject to this agreement;

4) include the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan as
an additional insured;

5) include a provision that the insurance company agrees to notify the
Municipality fifteen (15) days in advance of any material change or
cancellation of the said insurance policy.

Page 4 of 9

Page 129 of 259



10.

11.

c)

d)

Certificate of Coverage - Any certificate of coverage filed with the Municipal Solicitor
shall specifically contain confirmation that the coverage as specified above is in
effect. The issuance of such Policy of Insurance shall not be construed as relieving
the Licensee from responsibility for other or larger claims, if any, and for which it
may be held responsible.

Confirmation of Premium Payment — The Licensee shall, from time to time as
required by the Municipality, provide confirmation that all premiums on such policy
or polices of insurance have been paid, and that the insurance is in full force and
effect. The Licensee shall file a copy of the policy with the Municipality.

Claim in Excess of Policy Limits — The issuance of such Policy of Insurance shall not
be construed as relieving the Licensee from responsibility for other or larger claims,
if any, and for which it may be held responsible.

DEPOSITS
The Licensee shall lodge with the Municipality, as applicable, those cash deposits more
particularly described in Schedule “B”, prior to the date of the execution of this Agreement
by the Municipality.
Without limiting the generality of Section 10, in the event any expenses incurred by the
Municipality in the preparation and administration or enforcement of this agreement,
exceeds the deposit, the Licensee shall pay such additional amounts to the Municipality as
invoiced. Failure to pay such invoices within the time periods set out in this agreement or
in the invoices shall be considered a default of this agreement.

EXPENSES TO BE PAID BY THE LICENSEE

1)

2)

3)

4)

Every provision of this Agreement by which the Licensee is obligated in any way
shall be deemed to include the words "at the expense of the Licensee” unless the
context otherwise requires.

The Licensee shall pay such reasonable fees as may be invoiced to the
Municipality by its Solicitor, its Planner, and its Municipal Engineer in connection
with all work to be performed as a result of the provisions of this Agreement.

All expenses for which demand for payment has been made by the Municipality,
shall bear interest at the rate of 15% per annum commencing 30 days after demand
is made.

In the event that the Municipality finds it is necessary to engage the services of an
engineer or technical personnel not permanently employed by the Municipality to
review the plans of the Licensee and/or carry out on- site inspections of the work
performed, the Municipality will advise the Licensee accordingly of this need, and
the costs of such outside engineers so engaged shall be the responsibility of the
Licensee. The Municipality may require a deposit for this purpose.

LICENCE NON-TRANSFERABLE

The licence hereby granted may not be transferred by the Licensee without the prior consent
in writing of the Municipality.

Page 50of 9

Page 130 of 259



12. NOTICE

For the purpose of This Agreement, notice may be given to the Licensee by prepaid registered
mail to the address as noted under the signature line and such notice shall be deemed to have
been given and received on the fifth day after mailing.

13. ESTOPPEL OF LICENSEE

The Licensee agrees to not call into question directly or indirectly in any proceeding whatsoever,
in law or in equity, or before any administrative tribunal, the right of the Municipality to enter into
This Agreement and to enforce each and every term, covenant and condition herein contained and
This Agreement may be pleaded as an estoppel against the Licensee in any such proceedings.

14. ERECTION OF WARNING SIGNS
The Licensee shall erect two signs as described below at the approach of both the unopened
road allowance and seasonally maintained road which read as follows:

At the beginning of the seasonally maintained road known as Minklers Lane;

“THIS ROAD IS SEASONALLY MAINTANED BY THE MUNICIPALITY AND PRIVATELY MAINTAINED
IN THE WINTER FOR ACCESS TO ABUTTING LANDS. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY STILL USE
THIS ROAD BUT DO SO AT THEIR OWN RISK”,

At the beginning of the Unopened Road Allowance commencing after the seasonally maintained
portion of Minklers Lane;

“THIS UNOPENED ROAD ALLOWANCE HAS NOT BEEN ASSUMED fOR PUBLIC USE BY
MUNICIPALITY. IT IS PRIVATELY MAINTAINED FOR ACCESS TO ABUTTING LANDS. MEMBERS OF
THE PUBLIC MAY STILL USE THIS UNOPENED ROAD ALLOWANCE BUT DO SO AT THEIR OWN
RISK”.

This AGREEMENT SHALL enure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their
permitted assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF the parties hereto have executed and set their hands and seals on This
Agreement:

By the Municipality on the day of , 2025

THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF
MAGNETAWAN

Per:
Sam Dunnett, Mayor

Page 6 of 9

Page 131 of 259



Per:
Kerstin Vroom, CAQ/Clerk

By the Licensee on the day of , 2025.

GLENN SAMUEL BROWN

MOLLY REBECCA ROSS

DARREN CHADWICK BECHTEL

ANGELA ERIN BECHTEL

MATTHEW PHILIP WOODS

SAMANTHA WOODS

THIS IS SCHEDULE A TO THE LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

SCHEDULE “A”

1. Licensee’s Lands

CHAPMAN CON 1 PT LOT 10 RP 42R21844 PART 1 (Brown/Ross)
CHAPMAN CON 1 Pt LOT 10 42R21844 PART 2 {(Woods)
CHAPMAN CON 1 Pt LOT 10 42R21844 PART 3 (Bechtel)

2. Municipality’s Lands
Road Allowance Between Lot 10 and Lot 11, Con. 1 Chapman being all of the lands described in

Page 132 of 259

Page 7 of 9



3. Licensed Area “A Winter Maintenance”

That entire portion of the Road Allowance between Lot 10 and Lot 11. Con 1, Chapman located at
the beginning of the seasonally maintained public highway thereon (known as Minkler’s Lane) and
the line dividing Lot 10 and Lot 11 of Concession 1 and Lot 10 and Lot 11 of Concession 2, Chapman.

4. Licensed Area “B Seasonal Maintenance”

That entire portion of the Road Allowance between Lot 10 and Lot 11. Con 1, Chapman located at
the end of the seasonally maintained public highway thereon (knows as Minkler’s Lane) and the
line dividing Lot 10 and Lot 11 of Concession 1 and Lot 10 and Lot 11 of Concession 2, Chapman.

Subject Lands

Page 8 of 9

Page 133 of 259



THIS IS SCHEDULE A TO THE LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

SCHEDULE “B”

CASH DEPOSITS AND SECURITY

The Licensee shall, on the dates specified herein, lodge with the Municipality, the following
described ash deposits and security.

1. TYPE OF SECURITY

Any security required to be filed under this Agreement, shall be by Certified Cheque or Bank Draft
in the amount or amounts hereinafter set out.

2. CASH DEPOSITS

The following cash deposits are estimates only and are to be paid to the Municipality, as applicable,
prior to the execution of this Agreement by the Municipality. In the event that the actual costs
incurred by the Municipality exceed the deposits, such excess shall be invoiced to the Licensee and
be due and payable thirty (30) days after demand.

For legal, planning and engineering expenses
and disbursements in connection with this
Agreement, a deposit of $1000.

Page 9 of 9

Page 134 of 259



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

BY-LAW 2025-

BEING A BY-LAW TO PROVIDE FOR THE EXECUTION OF A CONSENT
AGREEMENT, AS A CONDITION OF AN APPROVED CONSENT, WITH THE OWNERS OF THE
LANDS: 79 WEST WHALLEY LAKE ROAD. (DAVIDSON/HANBALI), CON 9 PT LOT 2 AND 3
PLAN 256 LOTS 1 TO 14, 16,19, 25TO 27,53 ,65TO 69, 71, 72,74, 75, 77, 78, 80, 81 AND 84
FORMERLY IN THE GEOGRAPHIC TOWNSHIP OF CROFT, NOW IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF
MAGNETAWAN, ROLL: (494403000210200)

WHEREAS, an application for a Consent was approved by the Council with the condition
of a consent agreement being entered into and registered on title, pursuant to Section 45

(9.1) of the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, regarding the aforementioned lands;
AND WHEREAS, Council is granted the power pursuant to Section 53(12) and 51(26) of
the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, to enter into an agreement to be registered against the land
to which the consent applies;
AND WHEREAS, Council is entitled to enforce the provisions of such an agreement against
the owner of the land, pursuant to Section 51(26) of the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990
AND WHEREAS, Council is satisfied that the proposed development of the lands is
appropriate and in conformity with the Municipality’s requirements;
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of
Magnetawan hereby enacts as follows:
1. That the Municipality of Magnetawan enter into a consent agreement substantially in
the form attached hereto as “the Agreement.”
2. That the Mayor and the Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the Agreement and all
documents in connection with the Agreement.
3. The Municipality’s solicitor is hereby authorized to register the Agreement against the
title of the lands to which it applies.
READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation
affixed hereto, this 12" day of February, 2025

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor

CAO/Clerk

Page 135 of 259



CONSENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made in duplicate this day of , 2025.

BETWEEN: Omar Jafar Hanbali,
Anita Jafar Hanbali,
Daniel Davidson,
Lee Daniel Davidson,
Jeanette Davidson,
Karen Lee Davidson
hereinafter called the "Owner(s)"
-and-

THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN hereinafter call
the “Municipality”

WHEREAS Section 51(26) of the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990 authorizes municipalities to enter
agreements as a condition of approval of a consent;

AND WHEREAS the Municipality of Magnetawan Committee of Adjustment granted a consent
for the lands owned by the Owner(s) in CROFT CON 9 PT LOT 2 AND 3 PLAN 256 LOTS 1 TO 14,
16,19, 25 TO 27, 53 ,65 TO 69, 71, 72, 74, 75, 77, 78, 80, 81 AND 84 in the Municipality of
Magnetawan;

AND WHEREAS the consent is approved provisionally including the requirement that the
applicants enter into an agreement to provide for limited services to be registered on title;

NOWTHEREFORE, THIS AGREEMENT WITNESS THAT, in the consideration of other good and
valuable consideration and the sum of One Doliar ($1.00) of iawful money of Canada now paid
by the Municipality to the Owner(s), the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, the Owner(s)
and the Municipality, covenant, declare and agree as follows:

PART A — GENERAL

1. The lands te be bound by the terms and conditions of this Agreement referred to as "the
subject lands" are located in the Municipality and more particularly described in
Schedule ‘A’ hereto.

2. The survey plan describing the subject lands is PLAN 256,

3. This Agreement shall be registered on title to the subject lands as provided for by
Section 51(26) of the Planning Act, R.5.0. 1990, as amended, at the expense of the
Owner(s}.

4, This Agreement will not be amended or removed from the title of the subject lands

except where agreed upon by the Municipality and the Owner(s).
PART B — PURPOSE OF THE DEVELOPMENT

5. The Owner(s) has applied for and received approval for a consent on lands located in
CROFT CON 9 PT LOT 2 AND 3 PLAN 256 LOTS 1 TO 14, 16,19, 25 TO 27,53 ,65TO 69, 71,

Page 136.0f 259



72,74,75, 77, 78, 80, 81 AND 84 that creates three new residential lot having access by
a private road Municipally known as Whalley Lake Road.

PART C - LIMITED SERVICES

6.

The Owner(s) hereby acknowledges that access to the subject property is provided by
private road; and therefore, the subject lands are not provided municipal services such
as snowplowing, road maintenance, fire services or garbage pick-up and, may not be
eligible for service such as school bussing, mail service, policing and/or medical services
or any other service.

The Owner(s) recognizes that the subject lands will be serviced by private septic systems
and individual water supplies at the sole expense of the Owner(s).

PART D - Administration

8.

10.

11,

12.

The Owner(s) covenants and agrees to indemnify the Municipality from all claims, costs
and causes of action of any nature or kind whatsoever arising out of the consent
application or any construction or works undertaken on the subject lands.

The Owner(s) acknowledges that this Agreement is entered into under the provisions of
Section 51(26) of the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, as amended and that any expense of the
Municipality arising out of the administration and enforcement of this Agreement may
be recovered as taxes under Section 441 of the Municipal Act, 5.0., 2001, c.25, as
amended and further that the terms and cenditions of this Agreement may be enforced
under conditional building permits under the Building Code Act and regulations
thereunder.

The Owner(s} and the Municipality acknowledge that the provisions of Section 67 of the
Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, as amended that provides that persons who contravene
Section 51 of the Planning Act are liable on a first conviction to a fine of not more than
twenty-five thousand dollars and on a subsequent conviction of not more than ten
thousand dollars for each day or part thereof upon which the contravention has
continued after the day in which the person was first convicted.

This Agreement shall enure to the benefit of and be binding upon the respective
successors and assigns of each of the parties hereto.

This Agreement shall come into effect on the date of execution by the Municipality and
the Owner(s).

Part E — Other By-law Laws, Etc.

13.

Nothing in this Agreement shall relieve the Owner from complying with all other
applicable by-laws, laws or regulations of the Municipality or any other laws, regulations
or policies established by any other level of government. Nothing in this Agreement
shall prohibit the Municipality from instituting or pursuing prosecutions in respect of
any violations of the said by-laws, laws or regulations.

PART F — REGISTRATION OF AGREEMENT

14,

The parties hereto consent to the registration of this Agreement by the Municipality
upon the title of the subject lands, which registration shall be included as a legal
expense to the Owner. The agreement shall remain on the title of the property and

" BEGE 137,0f 259



PART G - INDEMNIFICATION FROM LIABILITY AND RELEASE

15.  The Owner covenants and agrees with the Municipality, on behalf of his/her successors
and assigns, to indemnify and save harmless the Municipality from any and all actions,
suits, claims and demands whatsoever which may arise either directly or indirectly by
reason of any work performed by the Owner or on his behalf in connection with the
carrying out of the provisions of this Agreement.

PART H ~ DEFAULT

16. The Owner acknowledges that the expenses of the Municipality arising out of the
enforcement of this Agreement may be recovered as taxes under Section 441 of the
Municipal Act, 5.0., 2001, ¢.25, as amended.

IN WITNESSETH WHEREOF the Owner and the Municipality have caused their Corporate seal to
be affixed over the signature of their respecting signing officers duly authorized in that behalf.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED In the presence of:

Witness Hanbali, Omar Jafar
Witness Hanbali, Anita Jafar
Witness Davidson, Jeanette
Witness Davidson, Daniel
Witness Davidson, Lee Daniel
Witness Davidson Karen Lee

Page 138.0f 259



THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor, Sam Dunnett

CAO/Clerk, Kerstin Vroom

We have authoerity to bind the corporation

Page 1.39.0f 259



THIS IS SCHEDULE 'A' TO A CONSENT AGREEMENT
Davidson, Lee
AND
THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

CROFT CON 9 PT LOT 2 AND 3 PLAN 256 LOTS 1 TO 14, 16,19, 25TO 27,53 ,65T0 69,71, 72,74,75,77, 78,
80, 81 AND 84

Page 5 of 5

Page 140 of 259



RESOLUTION NO. 2025 - FEBRUARY 12, 2025

Moved by:

Seconded by:

WHEREAS the Parry Sound District Emergeng§ Medical Service A
made appointment with neighbouring munici
AND WHEREAS lohn Wilson has stepped down

ry Committee is jointly

f Burk’s Falls;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED
motion 2023-19 appointing John

Council of'the Municipality of Magnetawan rescinds

AND HEREBY supports t gintment

Glenn Miller

Cheryl Philip

Carried

Sam Dunnett, Mayor

Recorded Vote Called by:

Recorded Vote
Member of Council Yea Nay Absent
Bishop, Bill
Hetherington, John
Hind, Jon
Kneller, Brad

Mayor: Dunnett, Sa 1 AN
L

of 259

|_A



Corporation of the Tel: (705) 387-3947

Municipality
Magnetawan

RESOLUTION NO. 2023 - '.‘1 JANUARY 18, 2023
Moved by: f
M, ﬂ{gj /
Seconded by: ’f? 77 }X A F 777 7z L
/ i

WHEREAS the Parry Sound District Emergency Medical Service Advisory Committee is a jointly-
made appointment with neighbouring municipalities;

AND WHEREAS, Glenn Miller withdrew his nomination;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan rescinds
motion 2022-328 appointing Glenn;

AND HEREBY supports the appointment of:

John wWilson

to represent the Municipality of Magnetawan and the East Parry Sound Group on the Parry Sound
District Emergency Medical Service Advisory Committee.

-

/ AN~

Carried Defeated Deferred

Sam Dunnett, Mayor

Recorded Vote Called by:

Recorded Vote -
Member of Council Yea Nay Absent

Bishop, Bill
Hetherington, John VY
Hind, Jon

Fax: (705) 3874875
ww. magnetawan.cam

PO. Box 70, Magnetawan, Ontario POA 1P0

PN N

Kneller, Brad """

we will build our future

Mayor: Dunnett, Sanp a A 1 2 f 2 5 9 Knowing our heritage



CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON

RESOLUTION

Date: D.L(_, 10 /}\9\ Mmion&‘L 0\\_! = 1\?\

Movred by Councillor Dﬂ&"‘wi\.‘b \Dm\_
Seconded by Councillor S VA /VV\AQQ‘D/\

%L&WMM Qﬂw\rumm
\w\)\)&um -\OjMEMS Roaid and

YA

Yl Nayvs Carred m.llul M’ d&\y

(Chair Sug,n.llun.)

Declaration of Pecuniary Interest by

RECORDED VOTE
Vote called by Clerk in random order. Chair to vote last

Memhers of Council Yea Nan Abstention Abscnt
Councillors Beverly Abbon

Glenn Miller

_Dclynne Patterson

Dan Robertson
My Georpe Sterling

Page1of1

Page 143 of 259



Corporation of the

Munijgipality

Magnetawan

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - 33\2

Moved by:

Seconded by:

Tek: (705) 387-3947
Fax: (705) 387-4875
wun.magneltawan.com

PO. Box 70, Magnetawan, Ontario POA 1P0

DECEMBER 07, 2022

WHEREAS the Parry Sound District Emergency Medical Service Advisory Committee s a jointly-
made appointment with neighbouring municipalities;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan hereby
supports the appointment of:

Clicy rdides

to represent the Municipality of Magnetawan and the East Parry Sound Group on the Parry Sound
District Emergency Medical Service Advisory Committee.

Carried__{ .~ Defeated Deferred

Recorded Vote Called by:

Recorded Vote
Member of Coundil

Lo

Yea

 Bishop, Bill

| Absent

Hetherington, John

Sam Dunnett, Mayor

Hind, Jon

Kneller, Brad

-

Mayor: Dunnett, SamrIJa g_e_ _

44

Knowing our heritage
D 2 5 9 we will build our future



RESOLUTION NO. 2025- FEBRUARY 12, 2025

Moved by:

4 m
Seconded by:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality o}ﬂagl‘étawan the Council of the hereby

appoint the following individuals to the Almaguin ngh‘fa ] etachment Board, with terms
and responsibilities in accordance with the Com‘m&m‘\f Safety [:ollcmg Act, 2019, to serve
until November 14, 2026 W

o Joe Lumley, Township of Perry, Counuﬂ Rggresentatwe \

. Dan Robertson, Township of Ryerson, h"’; i

. Neil Scarlett, Township of Machar, Counci

. Kevin Noaik, Township of qu‘ﬁ}(:ouncﬂ Rep s

Perry remaining as thpfead n’m[uupalltf ok the
Perry Township Depdty @ferk a‘x‘h{;lgnate See

Board formally appofn;s‘ﬁSecret A LU
AND FURTHER THAT tthbﬁnul gr;g Munici

of Magnetawan supports paying its 1/12th
share of }gﬁﬂﬁf’mﬂ[ance BQ MMum

lands OPP Detachment Board, as deemed

requireddo protecteh eﬁﬁ%"d aq C_i_{i_s membegspencathe Insurance Provider and coverage details
has b éermmedﬁ b < \_L ﬂ:}
AND FU

E}I;;I";‘HAT the bqémg:il 0 é‘ﬁﬂumcnpaluty of Magnetawan supports paying its 1/12th
\Other costs assQclgted withithe Almaguin Highlands OPP Detachment Board, as
=) ncludmg remuneration and travel costs for the Provincial
' , programs, or items in which the OPP Detachment Board

Appointee and a
formally enact.

Carried_____ Defeate 3 ' B’eferred

Sam Dunnett, Mayor

Recorded Vote Called by:

Recorded Vote
Member of Council Yea Nay Absent
Bishop, Bill
Hetherington, John
Hind, Jon

Kneller, Brad

Mavyor: Dunnett, SaF ) a ge

45-of 259

|—A



Township of Perry e —
FAX: (705)636-5759
Q PO Box 70, 1695 Emsdale Road, Emsdale, ON POA 1JO www.townshipofperry.ca
Ooued
OownS
REPORT TO COUNCIL
DATE: February 5, 2025
TO: Members of Council
FROM: Erica Cole, Deputy Clerk
RE: Almaguin Highlands OPP Detachment Board Appointments and

Update

Recommendation

That the Council of the Township of Perry hereby appoint the following
individuals to the Almaguin Highlands OPP Detachment Board, in accordance
with the Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019, to serve until November
14, 2026

Joe Lumley, Township of Perry, Council Representative

Dan Robertson, Township of Ryerson, Council Representative
Neil Scarlett, Township of Machar, Council Representative
Kevin Noaik, Township of Strong, Council Representative
Robert Sutherland, Community Representative

Krista Miller, Community Representative

And further that Council supports the Township of Perry remain as the lead
municipality for the Almaguin Highlands OPP Board, whereas the Perry
Township Deputy Clerk or designate acts as Secretary to the Board until a
time when the Board formally appoints a Secretary;

And further that Council supports paying its 1/12%" share of annual
Insurance Costs for the Almaguin Highlands OPP Detachment Board, as
deemed required to protect the Board and its members, once the Insurance
Provider and coverage details has been determined;

And further that Council supports paying its 1/12 share of any other costs
associated with the Almaguin Highlands OPP Detachment Board, as required
under O.Reg 135/24, including remuneration and travel costs for the
Provincial Appointee and any other matters, programs, or items in which the
OPP Detachment Board formally enact.

Page 146 of 259



Background
Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019

On April 1, 2024, the Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019 (CSPA) came
into effect, making changes to Police Service Boards in place prior to 2019,

and establishing OPP Detachment Boards in areas without previous Police
Services Boards.

OPP Detachment Boards help to align policing objectives, priorities, and
policies with community expectations. The establishment of the board is an
opportunity for municipalities of all sizes to have a greater say and establish
a relationship with the Detachment Commander and the officers who police
communities. It also provides an opportunity to align municipal public safety
expectations and clearly express those views in a coordinated manner with
the Detachment Commander.

From 2019-2022, the Village of Burk’'s Falls was acting as the lead
municipality for the application and submission process to the Ministry
regarding the Board. The 12 Council’s within Almaguin Highlands majority
vote proposed the following:
« Willing to participate in the Board = 100%
e Board Size - 7 Members (1 Provincial Appointee, 2 Community
Members, 4 Council Representatives)
e Board Composition Community Members - General Public
Advertisement
¢ Administration of Board - create a part-time contract position for this
Board only; one municipality would hold contract if required (to be
decided later).

The Ministry of the Solicitor General approved the above proposal in 2021.

O.Reg 135/24 Table 1 sets out the composition of the Almaguin Highlands
OPP Detachment Board as follows:
+ 4 Municipal Representatives
o 1 = Armour Township, Burk’s Falls, Ryerson Township
o 1 = Joly Township, Machar Township, South River Village
o 1 = Town of Kearney, McMurrich/Monteith Township, Perry
Township
o 1 = Municipality of Magnetawan, Strong Township, and
Sundridge Village
¢« 2 Community Representatives
¢ 1 Provincial Appointee

In the Spring 2024, the following 4 Municipal Representatives were

nominated by their grouped municipalities:
¢ Dan Robertson, Township of Ryerson

Page 147 of 259



e Neil Scarlett, Township of Machar
e Joe Lumley, Township of Perry
+ Kevin Noiak, Township of Strong

The advertisement for Community Board Representatives was posted in April
2024, where 8 applications were received. All 8 applicants were interviewed
by Clerk’s/Deputy Clerk’s from Strong, Armour, and Perry. The 2 Community
Board Representatives recommended for appointment are:

+ Robert Sutherland, Community Representative

¢ Krista Miller, Community Representative

Subsequently this past Spring, it was agreed upon by all municipalities that
the Township of Perry would commence the role as lead municipality (from
the Village of Burk’s Falls) for the purpose of the OPP Detachment Board. As
such, it is being proposed the Township of Perry Deputy Clerk (or designate)
act as Secretary to the Board until one is hired under contract. The Secretary
will prepare the agenda, minutes, notices for websites, and any applicable
reports in collaboration with the Board Chair.

0O.Reg 409/23: Code of Conduct for OPP Detachment Board Members

0.Reg 409/23: Code of Conduct for OPP Detachment Board Members sets

out the code of conduct with which every member of an OPP Detachment
Board must comply.

O.Reg 135/24: OPP Detachment Boards

O.Reqg 135/24: OPP Detachment Boards sets out the established OPP
Detachment Boards within the Province. The regulation also sets out:

Section 3: OPP Detachment Board Estimates

e OPP Detachment Boards shall annually prepare estimates setting out
the total amount that is required to pay the expenses of the board’s
operation, other than remuneration of members;

e Each municipality in the area for the OPP Detachment Board shall pay
the OPP Detachment Board estimates by way of an equal share of the
amount (*note, municipalities may unanimously agree to allocate the
costs among themselves on a basis other than equal share)

Section 6. Term of Office
e The term of office for a member shall not exceed the term of office of
the council (no longer than 4 years).

Section 7. Renumeration of members appointed by the Minister
« Remuneration paid to the Provincial Appointee shalt be determined by
unanimous agreement of each municipality in the area for the OPP
Detachment Board, otherwise the Minister shall determine

Page 148 of 259



renumeration;

o Each participating municipality shall pay an equal share of the
renumeration, unless they unanimously agree to allocate the costs
among themselves on a basis other than equal share.

Unless the Board decides otherwise, only the Provincial Appointee is
regulated to receive remuneration.

Board Insurance

OPP Detachment Boards are not recognized as municipal boards, Board
Insurance is highly recommended for general liability protection of the Board
and its members, and all 12 area municipalities (Section 47 of CPSA). The
insurance should be in place as soon as possible after the first Board meeting
occurs. The lead municipality is continuing conversations with Insurance and
the Ontario Association of Police Services Boards as it has to be determined
if the Board has to officially incorporate or become a non-profit organization
to apply for the insurance.

Board Insurance cost, under O.Reg 135/24, is to be spilt evenly amongst the
12 area municipalities. The quote received from the Ontario Association of
Police Services Boards for annual insurance is approximately $3,500 - $5,000
(2024 rate).

The lead municipality would administer the insurance application, renewals
and payment, invoicing each of other 11 municipalities equally for their
share. However, the OPP Detachment Board itself would formally be the
‘applicant’ for the insurance. Once it is determined how the Board needs to
be established (incorporated or non-profit), the lead municipality will proceed
with obtaining the required insurance.

Training Requirements of Board Members

Prescribed under Section 35 of the CPSA, members shall successfully
complete training approved by the Minister with respect to the role of a police
service board, responsibilities, human rights and systemic racism, rights and
cultures of First Nation, Inuit, and Metis Peoples, and diverse, and the
multiracial and multicultural character of Ontario society.

The training will commence once the Board is formally appointed by each of
the 12 area municipalities.

Provincial Appointee

The Ministry oversees the appointment of the Provincial Appointee. As of
January 1, 2025, there has been no appointment of the Provincial Appointee

Page 149 of 259



representative for the Almaguin Highlands OPP Detachment Board, nor a
timeline of when an individual will be appointed.

OPP Detachment Commander Role with Board

The OPP Detachment Commander shall prepare and/or adopt any local action
plan or policies in consultation with the Board and assist in preparing
annually in collaboration with the Board on or before June 30, a report to the
12 municipalities regarding policing provided by the detachment. Other
reports prepared by the Detachment Commander will include matters of
traffic incident rates, statue charges laid, drug crime rates, etc. (Sections
68(2)(3), 69(3)(4), 70(1), CPSA).

The OPP Detachment Commander may not sit regularly at Board Meetings
and is not a voting member.

Policies & Procedures of the Board

Under the CPSA, there are no set policies or procedures that are required to
be adopted by the OPP Detachment Board.

However, the Insurance Companies recommended by the Ontario
Association of Police Services Boards require an Abuse Policy. Other policies
and procedures being adopted by OPP Detachment Boards across the
Province include Terms of Reference, and Rules & Procedures.

As the Township of Perry is the current lead municipality, it is being
recommended that its Procedural By-law be the general procedures of the
Almaguin Highlands OPP Detachment Board.

The Acting Secretary, Township of Perry, will prepare the applicable policies
for the Board for their consideration at their first formal meeting.

General Role of the Board

While it is difficult to exactly pinpoint all the activities the Almaguin Highlands
OPP Detachment Board will oversee and manage, within Section 68(1) of the
CPSA, states:

The OPP Detachment Board shall,

(a) consult with the Commissioner {Ontario Provincial Police Commissioner)
regarding the selection of a detachment commander and otherwise
participate, in accordance with regulation, in the selection of the detachment

commander;

(b) determine objectives and priorities for the detachment, not inconsistent

Page 150 of 259



with the strategic plan, after consultation with the detachment commander;

(c) advise the detachment commander with respect to policing provided by
the detachment;

(d) monitor the performance of the detachment commander;

(e) review the reports from the detachment commander regarding policing
provided by the detachment; and

(f) on or before June 30 each year, provide an annual report to the area
municipalities regarding policing provided by the detachment.

Proposed Interim Location of the Board Meetings

As Perry Township is currently acting as the lead municipality, it is being
proposed that the interim Board Meeting location be Perry’s Council
Chambers.

Until the Board meets, no further details are available regarding the number
of meetings, time, dates, etc. The only regulation regarding meetings in the
CPSA, Section 43, the Board shall hold at least four meetings each year.

Next Steps

Each of the 12 municipalities within the Almaguin Highlands OPP Detachment
Board will need to appoint the 6 Members to the Board, appoint the acting
Secretary, and support the equal allocation share (1/12%) of the Board
Insurance & other applicable costs.

Once the 6 Members and Secretary are appointed, the lead municipality will
proceed with the required Ministry training, and the first meeting can be
called (for affirmations, election of the Chair, adopt Terms of Reference,
etc.). Once the Board Insurance has been determined, the Board may meet
to start conducting Board business.

Attachments

« Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019
¢ OPP Detachment Board Insurance Information

Page 151 of 259



RESOLUTION NO. 2025- FEBRUARY 12, 2025

Moved by:

Seconded by:

WHEREAS Canada Post is, first andl’{g
WHEREAS the Commission only h g

community, especially f ANy vho rpty on it 'fuj;,mall medications, and essential
‘ a _:'_- rnative dehveryopt:ons rural resndents often

seniors, y
& o
is a lifeline /i

MacKinnon, an c Miniter of Public Services and Procurement of Canada, Jean-Yves
Duclos. : '

Carried____ _ Deferred

Sam Dunnett, Mayor
Recorded Vote Called by:

Recorded Vote
Member of Council Yea Nay Absent
Bishop, Bill
Hetherington, John
Hind, Jon

Kneller, Brad 5 52 E -I: 2 5 9
Mayor: Dunnett, Sa )




~ = Jlr———

Municipality of
Magnetawan

Municipality of Magnetawan
Social Media Policy

Policy Scope:

The Municipality of Magnetawan (referred to hereinafter as “The Municipality”) is committed to communicating and
engaging effectively with all ratepayers, visitors, and stakeholders in a variety of ways to reach individuals with a vested
interest in the Municipality. This policy will ensure the Municipality maintains “one voice” across multiple Social Media
platforms. This policy applies to all forms of internet-based-technologies for Social Media including but not limited to:
Twitter (X), YouTube, Facebook, Flicker, Instagram, TikTok; Blogtv, Linkedin, etc.

Purpose:

The purpose of this policy is to promote the advancement of the Municipality of Magnetawan, and to inform our
ratepayers, visitors, and stakeholders alongwith the public, via Social Media platforms, about ongoing and upcoming
events, Municipal news, and notices, as well as other pertinent information that is deemed beneficial. This policy will
provide clear direction on communication practices for interacting and making public statements on behalf of the
Municipality.

General Guidelines:

The Municipality’s website: www.magnetawan.com will. remain the Municipality’s primary and predominant internet
presence for in-depth information, forms, and online documents. All social media usage will direct visitors back to the
appropriate section of the website where possible.

General upkeep and communication for.the Municipality Social Media will be managed by Municipality staff at the
discretion of the CAO/Clerk during normal business hours only.

Any user<and/or content that is.<deemed to be inappropriate, which includes but is not limited to: obscene, derogatory,
pornographic, discriminatory, sexual, racist, personal attacks, insults, profane language, illegal, threats, potentially libelous
statements, copyrighted, plagiarized, private or personal (without consent), spam or information that may tend to
compromise the safety or security of the public or public systems will be removed immediately.

Municipality of Magnetawan Social Media Use:

Social Media is one of the primary communication channels that the Municipality uses to provide information directly to
its ratepayers. Consistent use of these channels and accuracy of information being posted is critical to maintaining public
confidence in the Municipality and its services and operations. Therefore, the CAO/Clerk will provide oversight or
designate an employee responsible for administering the Municipality of Magnetawan social media accounts and its
activities including:

e Maintain the login and password information to all Municipality social media accounts and provide this
information to the CAO/ Clerk.

e Establishment of any new social media accounts that represents the Municipality. The creation of these
accounts must be approved by the CAO/ Clerk.

e Making public statements and posting on Municipality social media accounts. The Municipality does not
engage in conversations on its own or other sites; however, will correct misinformation or ‘hot topics’ in
a general way on its own pages, again directing back to the Municipal Website whenever possible.

Page 1 of 3

Page 153 of 259



e The CAO/Clerk reserves the right to terminate any Municipality of Magnetawan social media account.

e Regular assessments of all Municipal social media accounts to ensure “one voice” is being represented
along with the accuracy of information.

e Only employees who have been designated by the CAO/ Clerk may post content or interact on social
media channels on behalf of the Municipality.

Introduction:

Social media accounts are social networking platform which allow users to post and exchange messages and converse
publicly with others via a mobile form or web browser. Social media accounts allow users to share links to online
information, publish photographs and share other media such as video. With the exception of private messages exchanged
between users, all messages are public and visible to all for review, comment and sharing. The Municipality reserves the
right to turn messaging and conversations on or off at its discretion.

Availability:

The Municipality updates and periodically monitors its social media accounts during regular business hours (excluding
holidays) Monday to Friday 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. Social media accounts may occasionally be unavailable, and the
Municipality accepts no responsibility of service due to social media downtime.

Following (Like):

The Municipality does not automatically follow-organizations or individuals who follow the Municipality. The Municipality
may follow relevant organizations including government agencies, organizations in the health or emergency sector and
other parties where there is a clear link in communication and receiving pertinent public information. The Municipality
will generally not follow individuals unless they are known in.a professional capacity. Being followed by the Municipality
does not imply endorsement of any kind.

Unfollowing:
As part of account maintenance and monitoring, the Municipality will regularly review accounts it is following. This may

result in unfollowing accounts.

Privacy:
The Municipality does-not capture or record the contact details of parties following its Facebook account(s). Any

information‘identified or deemed confidential or private istreated in accordance with Facebook’s Privacy Policy.

Replies and Private Messages:

The Municipality welcomes feedback and ideas from its followers. We read all replies and private messages are read to
ensure that any emerging themes or helpful suggestions are forwarded to the appropriate department for their
information. The Municipality at their discretion, may issue a general response and/or update when deemed appropriate.
The Municipality will not engage in conversations that are of the following nature:

Comments that are offensive to an individual or organization

Comments that are obscene, racist, discriminatory, hateful, defamatory, rude, insulting, aggressive or violent
Messages that contain spam

Messages for advertising and/or marketing purposes

e Posts that include the names, addresses and telephone numbers of Municipality of Magnetawan employees and
other social media participants

The above is not an exhaustive list and if posts of the above nature are made, the Municipality reserves the right to
remove, limit or block those users.

The usual way of contacting the Municipality for official correspondence is detailed in the Contact Information section of
the Municipality website.

Page 2 of 3

Page 154 of 259



Likes and Sharing:
The Municipality actively seeks opportunities to like and share content that contributes to the dissemination and exchange
of useful information about the Municipality of Magnetawan and related topics, events etc..

Committees/Boards Use of Social Media:
Committees/Boards cannot use Municipal branding when promoting events on.any social media platforms without the
expressed permission of the Municipality.

Disclaimer:

The Municipality is not responsible for comments made by subscribers or members related to its social media applications
and reserves the right to remove any content that is inappropriate. for any reason at any time. Third party social media
pages are private businesses with their own terms of service and privacy policies. The Municipality does not accept
responsibility for the operation of third-party social medid sites and is unable to guarantee the privacy of individuals who
access content provided to such sites by The Municipality. By providing any information, photos, videos, and other such
materials to The Municipality through comments made on its social media platforms, you grant The Municipality an
unrestricted, perpetual, irrevocable, worldwide, royalty-free license to use, reproduce, publicly reform, transmit and
distribute the information and other such materials. All comments or other content posted via Social Media platforms may
be considered public records and be subject to public disclosure under MFIPPA. For more information regarding your
privacy, please refer to our Privacy Policy.

Page 3 of 3

Page 155 of 259



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

BY-LAW NO. 2025 -

BEING A BY-LAW TO RESCIND BY-LAW 2018-34

WHEREAS Section 9 of the Municipal Act, S.0. 2001, Chapter M.25, a
the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural person
authority under this or any other Act;

, gives a municipality
purpose of exercising its
AND WHEREAS Council has passed Motion # 2025-

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporatio
follows:

1. THAT By-law 2018-34 and any p
date of passing of this By-law

evious conflicting by are hereby repealed effective the

2. THAT this By-law shall come into forge S e of its passing

READ A FIRST, SECOND 4N 1, signed arfl the Seal of the Corporation affixed
hereto, this 12th day g

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor

CAQ/Clerk

Page 156 of 259

Page 1 of |



Corporarion of the

M Un if i al Zt Tel(705) IRT-1947
cipality

Fax: (705) I87-<4875

www agnelawan.cont

M agn e t d wa n Incorporared 2000 Distrsct of Parry Sound B L O N

THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
BY-LAW NO. 2018-34

Being a By-law to adopt a social media policy.

WHEREAS Section 10 of the Municipal Elections Act, 1996, $.0. 1996, ¢.32, as amended, authorizes
municipalities to provide any service or thing that the municipality considers necessary or desirable for
the public;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan enacts as
follows:

1. THAT the Magnetawan Social Media Policy shall be adopted, attached hereto as Schedule ‘A’
and forming part of this By-law.

2. THAT this By-law shall come into force and effect on the date of its passing.

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation
affixed hereto, this 23" day of May, 2018

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

=2

L ECat T
Clerk-Administrator

Page 157 of 259




Corporation of the

M Un Z C Z a [ Z b4 Tel(705) 387-1947
icipality

Fax: (705) 387-4875

f et ”l{lgﬂffﬂﬂ'ﬂ". fom
. ! . .
M agn et a wa n Incorporated 2000 District of Parry Sound PO. Box 70, l\fﬂgm’mu‘rm, Ontario POA 1P0

SCHEDULFE ‘A’ TO BY-LAW 2018-34
MAGNETAWAN SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY

POLICY STATEMENT

The Municipality of Magnetawan is committed to communicating and engaging effectively with all
ratepayers, visitors and stakeholders in a variety of ways to reach individuals with a vested interest in the
municipality, including Social Media platforms.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to promote the advancement of the Municipality of Magnetawan, and to inform
our ratepayers, visitors and the general public, via Social Media platforms, about ongoing and upcoming
events, Municipal news & public notices, Council Meeting Agendas and Minutes, posting local photos and
area videos, as well as other pertinent information that is deemed beneficial.

DEFINITIONS

Social Media: means the web-based technologies and sites (often called Web 2.0) and includes blogging,
microblogging (Twitter), photosharing (Flickr, Instagram), video sharing (YouTube), webcasting (Blogtv),
and networking (Linkedin, Facebook, wikis, blogs, discussion boards) which allow users to interact with
each other by sharing information, opinions, knowledge, photographs and interests.

Employee means any person employed by the Municipality of Magnetawan and Council Members
Follow means to subscribe to a social media account of another user and receive their posts as updates.

Social Media Coordinator means the Municipality of Magnetawan staff and representatives tasked with
posting and reviewing content on Corporate Social Media platforms.

Political Material means comments or posts made by politicians, supporters or otherwise, for the purpose of
political gain.

Municipality of Magnetawan Social Media Platforms means social media platforms created and managed
by municipal staff and representatives. For an up-to-date list, visit www.magnetawan.com/social media.

APPLICATION

No employee (Municipal staff and Council Members) shall use municipal Social Media platforms to endorse,
advertise or benefit for personal gain in any way, shape or form, including but not limited to Municipal
Election Campaigns. No Employee shall post or publish municipal information that is confidential.
Confidential information includes such things as unpublished materials, documents & statistics, current and
future projects, financials, facts and figures and other pertinent Municipal details. As Employees you are
bound by the terms of the Municipality of Magnetawan, its policies and procedures, codes of conduct and

Page 158 of 259

Page 1 of 3



Social networking applications shall be executed following the same guidelines as other Municipal
communication applications. The following information will be permitted:

* Information pertaining to the Municipality’s business and events
s Information pertaining to events held in the Municipality’s facilities
« Information pertaining to Public Health and Safety (road closures, inclement weather, etc,)

The Clerk-Administrator shall designate the Social Media Coordinators for the Municipal Social Media
Platforms. Employees may be given access to Municipal Social Media Platforms through the approval of the
Clerk-Administrator.

PROCEDURES
1. Creating a Municipal Social Media Platform

a.

b.

C.

Employees and committee/board members wishing to use a social media site should work
with the Clerk-Administrator or their designate to discuss specific goals and objectives.
Employees and committees/boards of Council must have approval from the Clerk-
Administrator, prior to establishing a social media platform on behalf of the Municipality of
Magnetawan.

Login and password information must be provided to the Clerk-Administrator.

2. Administering Municipal Social Media Platforms

a.

b.

All municipally-owned social media platforms shall be administered by the Social Media
Coordinator.
The Recreation Supervisor may create content and post to municipal Social Media platforms
with approval from the Social Media Coordinator.
When a Social Media Coordinator leaves the Municipality of Magnetawan, all passwords
shall be changed for the municipal-owned social media sites to which they had access.
An appropriate disclaimer or other terms and conditions, as approved by the Clerk-
Administrator, must be posted to the Municipality of Magnetawan’s Social Media page on the
municipal website, which will be accessible from all social media platforms.
Content on the Municipality of Magnetawan’s Social Media platforms will be monitored by
Social Media Coordinators who are responsible for:
i. Correcting misinformation and ensuring content is up-to-date;
ii. Ensuring responses to wall posts, in-box messages and discussion comments are made
in a timely manner
iii. Removing any post that is considered to be false, defamatory, abusive, hateful,
obscene, racist, sexually-oriented, threatening, discriminatory, or invasive of someone
else’s privacy;
iv. Denying access to or blocking users who continue to post inappropriate or offensive
comments.

3. Internal/External Content

a.

Comments, posts, and messages are welcome on municipal social media platforms provided
they do not contain:
i. Obscene, racist, or otherwise discriminatory content;
ii. Personal attacks, insults, or threatening language;
iii. Plagiarized material or copyright material;
iv. Confidential information published without prior consent;
v. Promotion of political candidates or other political material.

Page 159 of 259

Page 2 of 3



b. All posts must be monitored by delegated Municipal Social Media Coordinator who may
delete any message, if a submission violates guidelines or is any other way inappropriate. If a
user continues to post messages that violate the guidelines, the user may be blocked from
using the platform. If you believe a submission to any municipal social media site violates the
guidelines, please report it immediately to the Clerk-Administrator or Deputy Clerk.

4. Council/Committee/Board Members and Social Media
a. Members of Council are welcomed and encouraged to participate in social media, through
their own accounts, while respecting the Council Code of Conduct. Member of Council are
encouraged to also follow the Municipality’s social media accounts and share the content
posted.

b. The Municipality of Magnetawan Social Media pages will follow any current Member of
Council’s social media account, which are used to promote municipal and community
information. (ie. Strictly personal accounts will not be followed). All accounts owned by
Members of Council will be un-followed, and no further material will be shared on the
Municipality of Magnetawan’s Social Media pages as of the start of nomination period for
any municipal elections or by-elections.

c. Ifany accounts belonging to non-incumbent candidates are being followed, they will also be
un-followed and no further material will be shared on the Municipality of Magnetawan’s
Social Media pages as of the date they file nomination papers.

d. Any violations of the Code of Conduct by Council/Committee/Board Members will be dealt
with according to the process outlined in the Code.

BREACH OF POLICY:
A breach of this policy by an employee is a matter that will result in disciplinary actions, up to and including
termination.

DISCLAIMER:

The Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan is not responsible for comments made by subscribers or
members related to its social media applications and reserves the right to remove any content that is
inappropriate for any reason at any time. Third party social media pages are private businesses with their own
terms of service and privacy policies. The Municipality of Magnetawan does not accept responsibility for the
operation of third party social media sites and is unable to guarantee the privacy of individuals who access
content provided to such sites by The Municipality. In conclusion, by providing any information, photos,
videos and other such materials to The Municipality of Magnetawan through comments made on its social
media platforms, you grant The Municipality of Magnetawan an unrestricted, perpetual, irrevocable,
worldwide, royalty-free license to use, reproduce, display, publicly perform, transmit and distribute the
information and other such materials.

Page 3 of 3

Page 160 of 259



MEMORANDUM

A lal(elal1d Chris Litschko, Chlef Executive Officer

Lakeland Holding Ltd.
TO: Municipal Councils:

Town of Bracebridge

Town of Huntsville

Town of Parry Sound

Village of Burk’s Falls

Village of Sundridge
Municipality of Magnetawan

FROM: Chris Litschko, Chief Executive Officer
COPY: Municipal Chief Administrative Officers
Lakeland Board of Directors
Executive Team
DATE: January 24, 2025
SUBJECT: 2024 Q4 Shareholder Update

On behalf of Roger Alexander, Chair, and the members of the Board of Directors of Lakeland
Holding Ltd. (Lakeland), | am pleased to provide Lakeland’s 2024 Q4 Shareholder Update.

Land Acknowledgement
Lakeland respectfully acknowledges that we work and live on lands that are the traditional

territories of Indigenous Communities. We offer gratitude to Indigenous peoples for their care
for, and teachings about, our earth and our relations.

VISION STATEMENT
BE THE LEADER IN SUSTAINABLE SOLUTIONS AND CATALYST FOR IMPROVING THE LIVES OF
OUR CUSTOMERS AND COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

MISSION STATEMENT
LEVERAGING QUR TEAM, WE ARE DEDICATED TO GROWING RESPONSIBLY, SERVING OUR

SHAREHOLDERS, CUSTOMERS AND COMMUNITIES WITH SAFE, RELIABLE, AND QUALITY
SUSTAINABLE SOLUTIONS.

Page 161 of 259



MEMORANDUM
A lal(elal1d Chris Litschko, Chief Executive Officer

Lakeland Holding Ltd.

CORPORATE VALUES STATEMENT

SAFETY: WE ARE DEDICATED TC THE SAFETY OF OUR EMPLOYEES AND COMMUNITIES.

ENVIRONMENTAL STEWARDSHIP: WE ARE CONCERNED FOR THE ENVIORNMENT IN
EVERYTHING WE DO. WE ARE COMMITTED TO PROTECTING AND NOURISHING THE
ENVIRONMENT BY DOING BETTER FOR OUR PLANET WHILE WE GROW.

RELIABILITY: WE PROVIDE DEPENDABLE, CONSISTENT AND RELIABLE SERVICE.

ACCOUNTABILITY: WE ARE SERIOUS AND RESPONSIBLE FOR OUR ACTIONS AND ACCOUNTABLE
TO THOSE WE SERVE.

PARTNERSHIPS: WE DRAW ON ONE ANOTHER AND OUR PARTNERS TO ACHIEVE SUCCESS.

PROFESSIONALISM: WE ARE DEDICATED TO EXCELLENCE IN MANAGEMENT AND SERVICE
DELIVERY. WE ARE INCLUSIVE AND ARE COMMITTED TO PROVIDING EQUITABLE SERVICES AND
TREATING ALL WITH RESPECT.

CONTINUOQUS IMPROVEMENT: WE CONSTANTLY SEEK NEW IDEAS, ARE FUTURE FOCUSED AND
RESULTS ORIENTED. WE ARE EFFICIENT, EFFECTIVE, INNOVATIVE AND WE OFFER VALUE-
ADDED.

RELATIONSHIP BUILDING & RECONCILIATION: WE ARE COMMITTED TCO RELATIONSHIP
BUILDING AND RECONCILIATION. WE ARE DRIVEN BY TRUST AND INTEGRITY AND WE VALUE
THE KNOWLEDGE AND EXPERIENCE OF ALL.

2

Page 162 of 259



L lakeland

The table below provides a summary of the Lakeland Holding’s

through each of the current subsidiary companies:

MEMORANDUM

Chris Litschko, Chief Executive Officer

Lakeland Holding Ltd.

current business activities

Lakeland Power Distribution
Ltd. {Local Distribution
Company)

Bracebridge Generation Ltd.

& Lakeland Solutions

Lakeland Energy Ltd. (Including
Lakeland Networks
Operations)

e 14,836 Customers

Bracebridge Falls
Generation Plant

2.6 MWs

s  Web Mapping

e 163 square Kms of Service ¢  Wilson Falls Generation | 2.9 MWs e  Fibre to Business
Area Plant
s 367 Kms of Distribution ¢ High Falls Generation 2.3 MWs e Fibre to Home
Lines Plant
e 10 Substations e (Cascade Generation 3.25 MWs e 8,434 Fibre Customers
Plant
e 2,392 Transformers e  Burk’s Falls Generation 1.2 MWs e 570 Km of Installed Fibre-
Plant Optic Cable
e  Offices in Bracebridge, +  Bancroft Generation 0.6 MWs ¢ Internet Service Provider
Huntsville, and Parry Sound Plant
+«  Drag River Generation 0.3 MWs e VOIP and Traditional Phone
Plant Services
¢ [rondale Generation 0.5 MWs e T Server Hosting
Plant
e  Elliott Falls Generation 0.8 MWs * Voice and Data Cabling
Plant
e Chute Blanche 1.4 MWs ¢  Business Phone Systems
(50% ownership}
e Solar Field 0.5MWs e Streetlight Maintenance
¢ Tesla Battery Storage 1.25 MWs e 1350 Water Heater Rentals
e Wasdell Falls 1.65mwWs
13 Generation Facilities = | 19.25Mws
¢  Microgrid 1
e Number of EV Sites, 16—-31-58

Chargers and Eligible
Vehicles able to Charge

Page 163 of 259




MEMORANDUM
A lal(elal]d Chris Litschko, Chief Executive Officer

Lakeland Holding Ltd.

The 2024 Q4 report, attached as Appendix “A” to this memorandum, highlights Lakeland’s
continued success in achieving its Mission to the benefit of our Shareholders and the customers
we serve.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of Lakeland’s Board of Directors.

.

Chris Litschko, CEQ

Page 164 of 259



L lakeland

Appendix “A”

2024 Q4 Shareholder Update

Municipal Shareholders: Bracebridge, Huntsville, Parry Sound, Burks Fall’s, Magnetawan, Sundridge

Lakeland Holding Ltd

Lakeland Power Lakeland & Lakeland Energy Lid, Lakeland Enterprises, Ont,

Distribution Lid. Bracebridge {Lakeland Networks} Lakeland Enterprises, Que
Generation Ltd. *EnerGen Ltee, Que
[Lakeland Sclutions) [*50% cwnership)

The entire management team successfully completed a three-day leadership training program, and a
company-wide reorganization was implemented to better address future challenges.

Lakeland contracted a third party to conduct a penetration test for cyber security. Vulnerabilities were
addressed based on their severity and enhanced passwords were implemented.

Networks acquired 348 new fiber customers, bringing the total to 8,434, with 47% market penetration.
Increased competitors' door-to-door sales, resulted in enhanced marketing and sales strategies. We have
upgraded equipment for improved Wi-Fi, reduced costs through co-builds, and continue to enhance TV
services.

Generation exceeded the budget from January to August but was below the budget from September to
December due to a fall drought and a snowstorm, achieving 97% of the annual target. The Wasdell Falls
plant, acquired in 2023, exceeded its first full-year budget by 7% due to efficiency improvements, and
Bancroft achieved a record production level due to upgrades and efficiency improvements developed by
our team. The CPR dam rebuild in Parry Sound is postpcned until 2026 due to property issues, permitting,
and engineering challenges. The potential purchase of additional generation facilities is being investigated
to expand the portfolio.

Page 165 of 259



L lakeland

= 2024 G ureateg Wi
e 2004 Bttt Cormutmwwe k'R
g.'ﬁ 202 Cumwlatve d¥h

Generation Output Summary

75000000
70300000
85000000
BOO00N0 =
55000000
50000000 4
45000000

30000000
25000000
20000000
15000000
10000000

5000000

Cumulative kWh from Planis

In Q4, 30 new Power customers were connected, bringing the total to 14,836. The major five year Cost of
Service application for potential May 1, 2025 rate adjustments was recently submitted to the Ontario Energy
Board for the regulated portion of our business. The finance team increased e-billing by 3% to 50% due to
the mail strike, enhancing efficiency and environmental impact. A major storm at the start of December
caused record snowfalls and widespread outages, leading to 1,602 customer interactions over five days.
Crews worked from November 29 to December 4, using snowshoes and off-road equipment to manage
access issues. Sudbury Hydro assisted in the heavily damaged southwest area of Bracebridge. Customers
experienced an average of 0.77 outages, totaling 3 hours and 58 minutes over a rolling 12-month period.

Number of Customer Hours Interrupted by Cause Code for Q4 2024

3.1 - Trew contact - Fallen Trew on Right o Way, 555

3.1  Tree comact - Brok hitree/growth/! dtree, 140

-Loss of Dint 100476 &
1.2 - Loes of Supply ribution, 10D 3.3 Trew contact - Fallen tres off rght-ol-wey, 68

4 Uightring, M
5.1 - Detoctive Equipment - Equipment Fadhars, 61
£.3 - Defoctive squipmant/material, ),59%

6.1 - Advarse woather - Tres conesrt waathar,
20,334

6.3 - Adverse weather - Other Adverss westher, T

1 - Buman Elament - Other, 1
9.1 - Forelgn Interferance - Wikdie, 10

0 - Unknown, 66

1.2 - Schoduled - Distributor Acthvithes, 544

Page 166 of 259



L lakeland

The Lakeland EV Charging network has exhibited a strong start with December marking the first full month
with our comprehensive network operational, consisting of 16 stations and 58 plugs. The Lakeland EV
Charging brand continues to attract new business opportunities. We are also planning to upgrade the
180kW chargers with credit card readers and improved lighting in 2025.

We have been awarded 20 new EV sites under the MTO EV ChargeON program totaling over $1 million in
funding. Lakeland’s Board has approved the engineering of 13 sites while we complete due diligence and
site design details. We will leverage data from our existing sites to determine which, if any, new sites will be
constructed based on a solid financial analysis and business case.

Lakeland concluded the year with $6.3 million in capital improvement and expansion investments.

Attachment: Commissioned EV stations

Page 167 of 259



FULLY COMMISSIONED 2024

"' Taylor Road Bracebridge

Muskoka Lumber Community [
Centre Bracebridge

Llakeland

EV CHARGING

Stockey Centre Parry Sound West Parry Sound Health Centre Lian's Park, Sundridge

Page 168 of 259



A meeting of the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit was held on
Wednesday, December 4, 2024, via teleconference. The meeting was open to the public and live
streaming of the proceedings was provided for the media and public through a link on the Health

Unit’s website.

PRESENT:

Nipissing District:

Central Appointee

Central Appointee

Central Appointee

Eastern Appointee

Western Appointee — Nipissing District

Parry Sound District:
Northeastern Appointee
Southeastern Appointee
Woestern Appointee
Public Appointees:

REGRETS:
Central Appointee
Central Appointee

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer

Human Resources Consultant

Executive Assistant, Executive Director’s Office

Recorder

Executive Assistant, Office of the Medical Officer of Health

Karen Cook
Sara Inch

Jamie Lowery (Vice-Chairperson)

Rick Champagne (Chairperson)

Jamie Restoule

Blair Flowers
Marianne Stickland
Jamie McGarvey
Tim Sheppard
Catherine Still

Maurice Switzer
Dave Wolfe

Dr. Carol Zimbalatti
Josée Goulet
Christine Neily

Ashley Lecappelain

1.0 CALLTO ORDER

The Board of Health members joined the meeting in person from the Nipissing Room at 345 Oak
Street West, North Bay, Ontario, and virtually via Teams video conference.

Rick Champagne, Board of Health Chairperson calied the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m.

2.0 APROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Page 169 of 259

Page 1of 7



Minutes: Board of Health
Date: December 4, 2024

The agenda for the December 4, 2024, Board of Health meeting was reviewed, and the following
motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #8B0H/2024/12/01 *Cook/Sheppard

Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health Agenda, dated December 4, 2024, be approved.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: " For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X ) -
Blair Flowers A Marianne Stickland X

~Sara Inch X ] Catherine Still X L
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer R

_Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe R

“Carried”

3.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

There were no conflicts of interest declared.

4.0 APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

4.1 Board of Health Minutes — November 27, 2024

The minutes from the Board of Health meeting held on November 27, 2024, were reviewed and
the following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #80H/2024/12/02 *inch/ Stickiand

Be It Resolved, that the minutes from the Board of Health meeting held on November 27, 2024,
be approved as presented.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: _For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against:  Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoute X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers A Marianne Stickland  x
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Hoalth Unit
S A A AT
Suraay dn 1anes Page2of 7



Minutes: Board of Health
Date: December 4, 2024

Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer
Jamie McGarvey A Dave Wolfe
“Carried”

5.0 DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

Date: January 22, 2025

Time: to be determined

Place: to be determined

6.0  BUSINESS ARISING

There was no discussion under Business Arising.
7.0  REPORT OF MEDICAL OFFICER OF HEALTH
There was no Report of Medical Officer of Health.

8.0 BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

8.1 Finance and Property Committee

A Finance and Property Committee meeting was held prior to the Board of Health meeting. The

following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #80H/2024/12/03 *Restoule/McGarvey

Be It Resolved, that on recommendation of the Finance and Property Committee the Board of
Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve the 2025 Board of Health Public

Health Budget, as presented, with a total shareable base of $17,610,286.

The recarded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one})

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against:  Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers A Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X :
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer R
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe R
“Carried”
Heslth Unit
iAok
Buraauds eante Page 3 of 7

Page 171 of 259



Minutes: Board of Health
Date: December 4, 2024

9.0 CORRESPONDENCE

Board of Health correspondence listed for the December 4, 2024, meeting is made available for
review by Board members in the Board of Health online portal.

10.0 NEW BUSINESS

Blair Fiowers joined the Board of Health meeting at 5:41 p.m.
10.1  All Staff Holiday Celebration Luncheon Invitation
The following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #80H/2024/12/04 *Stickland/Inch

Whereas, the All Staff Holiday Celebration Luncheon will take place on December 11, 2024, from
12:30 to 1:30 p.m. at Canadore College, 100 College Drive, North Bay, Ontario;

Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
authorizes Board of Health members to attend the Health Unit’s All Staff Holiday Celebration
Luncheon on Wednesday, December 11, 2024, and

Furthermore Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health approve Board of Health members’
expenses related to attending the Holiday Season Celebration Luncheon in accordance with Board
of Health Bylaws Section VI, #79, Remuneration.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against:  Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X ~ Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland  x
Sara Inch X ) Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery L Maurice Switzer R
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe R
“Carried”
11.0 IN CAMERA
11.1 Personal Matter About an Identifiable Individual
Haaith Unit
iy
Siresu do yants Page 4 of 7

Page 172 of 259



Minutes: Board of Health
Date: December 4, 2024

An In-camera session of the Board of Health meeting was held. The following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #80H/2024/12/05 *Lowery/Stickland

Be it Resolved, that the Board of Health move in camera at 5:42 p.m. to discuss agenda item 11.1
a personal matter about an identifiable individual.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X ~
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland  x
Sara Inch X - Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer R
_Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe R

“Carried”

The Board of Health entered an In-Camera meeting and stopped live streaming to the public at
5:42 p.m.

Dr. Zimbalatti, Christine Neily and Ashley Lecappelain left the Board of Health meeting at 5:42
p.m.

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2024/12/06 *Restoule/Flowers

Be it Resolved, that the Board of Health rise and report at 5:58 p.m.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne B x Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
_ Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland  x
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer R
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe R
“Carried”
Haoith Unit
vk AeF

Bureau de sants Page 5 of 7

S e by By



Minutes: Board of Health
Date: Decem_ber 4,2024

Dr. Zimbalatti, Christine Neily and Ashley Lecappelain joined the Board of Health meeting at 6:01
p.m.

The Board of Health commenced live streaming to the public at 6:01 p.m.

Board of Health Resolution #80H/2024/12/07 *McGarvey/Cook
The following motion was read:

Whereas, the performance appraisal of the Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer is required
as per Board of Health Bylaw Section IV, #54; and

Whereas, an Ad Hoc Performance Appraisal Committee was established in 2024 to conduct the
performance appraisal; and

Whereas, a performance appraisal meeting was held with Dr. Carol Zimbalatti, Medical Officer of
Health/Executive Officer, and members Rick Champagne, and Jamie Lowery of the Medical Officer
of Health Performance Appraisal Committee on November 28, 2024, to finalize the draft
performance appraisal; and

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health approve the draft performance appraisal
completed on November 28, 2024, for Dr. Carol Zimbalatti, Medical Officer of Health/ Executive
Officer.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
_Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X

Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X

Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland  x

Sara Inch X Catherine Still X

Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer R
~Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe R

“Carried”

12.0 ADJOURNMENT

Having no further business, Rick Champagne the Board of Health Chairperson adjourned the
Board of Health meeting at 6:04 p.m.

Original Signed by Jamie Lowery 2025/01/22
Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson Date {yyyy/mm/dd)

Heaith Unit

ST

Buresu da santé Page 6of7

Page 174 of 259



Minutes: Board of Health
Date: Decem_ber 4, 2024

Original Signed by Ashley Lecappelain 2025/01/22
Ashley Lecappelain, Recorder Date (yyyy/mm/dd)
Health Unit
L ALLAD
Bureau do sante Page 7 of 7

Page 175 of 259



f | MUSKOKA ALGONQUIN

HEALTHCARE

MAHC Political Leaders Forum

MINUTES of Thursday, January 9, 2025 at 0900-1000hrs

Via Zoom
‘R"=Regrets; “v" = Confirmed Attendance
INVITED POLITICAL LEADERS:
Scott Aitchison, MP Graydon Smith, MPP v | Jeff Lehman, District Chair Rick Maloney, Mayor — BB v
Nancy Alcock, Mayor — Huntsville Peter Kelley, Mayor — Mus. Lakes ¥ | Terry Glover, Mayor — Lake of Bays Heidi Lorenz — Gravenhurst v

Peter Koetsier, Mayor - Georg. Bay

Chris Hope, Mayor — Burk's Falls

Rod Ward, Mayor — Armour

Tim Bryson, Mayor — Strong

Sam Dunnett, Mayor — Magnetawan

Jim Coleman, Mayor — South River

Nom Hofstetter, Mayor — Perry

Cheryl Philip, Mayor — Kearney

Allyson Snelling, Communications

Liz Danielsen, Mayor — Algonquin Vicky Roeder-Martin, Councillor — g . Delynne Patterson, Councillor —
Highlands McMurrich/Monteith L T L S LI DL Ryerson Y
Bryan McCabe, Mayor — Joly Dan Armour, Deputy Mayor — HV ¥ | Brenda Rhodes, Deputy Maycr — BB
MUNICIPAL STAFF PARTICIPANTS:
Note: All Muskoka and East Parmy Sound CAOs and Clerks invited; record captures those who attended only
Stephen Rettie, CAO — Bracebridge | v | Denise Corry, CAQ — Huntsville R | David Pink, CAO — Muskoka Lakes e ity v
" - Carrie Sykes, Clerk ~ Lake of - ) Norm Barrette, Health Services
Julie Stevens, CAQ - District v Bays ¥ | Greg Mariotti, CAQ — Georgian Bay Commissioner — District v
Nancy Field, Deputy Clerk — v John Theriault, Clerk- v
Ryerson Treasurer/Administrator — Armour
MUSKOKA AND AREA ONTARIO HEALTH TEAM PARTICIPANTS:
Keith Cross, MAOHT Alliance v Jodi Phillips, MAOHT Alliance v
Council Co-Chair Council Co-Chair
FOUNDATION PARTICIPANTS:
Leah Walker, SMMH Foundation v Kathe'i".e Craine ~ HDMH v
Foundation
MAHC PARTICIPANTS:
Dave Uffelmann, Board Chair v | Snia Clarkson-Ladd, Board Vice | | Cheryt Harrison, President & CEO O Jraled Abdel-Razek, Chief |
R . . Mary Silverthom, VP, People, Bobbie Clark, Director of
gg;?g:g;:%br;ﬁgr;t%%gare, v QI::?:;; S&mCItl":ile\fllgi'ngz;?:Ir?)t%cer v | Communications & Stakeholder Communications & Stakeholder | v
' Relations and Chief HR Officer Relations
v | Amy Carriere, Executive Assistant v

Agenda Toplc

Notes from Discussion

Follow Up Required

1. Woelcome & Introductions
— Dave Uffelmann

The Board Chair introduced himself and Carla Clarkson-Ladd, Board Vice Chair.

The Board Chari provided some highlights from 2024 and a lock ahead including:

e Stage 1.3 Submission of Capital Redevelopment plan Extensive and continuous stakeholder engagement

Page 176 of 259




o  Workis undérway on a refreshed strategic plan (inciudes robust communications and stakeholder
engagement strategy)

e  Along with the newly appointed Board Chair and Vice Chair, it was shared that earlier this year a new
Board Director was recruited who had previously served as a Committee Appointee Member on a board
committee. In addition, two new community members were also added as Committee Appointee members
to serve on board committees. Recruitment for new board members will soon be launched including
applications from existing Directors seeking reappointment. This allows the Nominations Committee to
review the contributions and skills of the members to support the slate for election. The Board Chair
clarified that the Board consists of 12 Directors plus ex-officio members including senior and medical
leadership.

It was recognized that the invitation to the Political Leaders Forum has been expanded to include members of the
Foundations as well as the co-chairs of the Muskoka and Area Ontario Health Team Alliance Council. Introductions
of the MAHC staff members in attendance were given.

2.

Operational Update
— Cheryl Harrison

Highlights of the year were recapped, recognizing the amazing work that has been accomplished in addition to the
capital redevelopment project.

¢  Trillium Gift of Life Network — Organ Donation
o 2™ year team has been recognized for exceeding targets
¢« Extensive stakeholder engagement since January 2024
o Led to submission of Stage 1.3
o Engagement has also influenced strategic planning
o More time will be spent with the community when the strategic plan is relled out
s Completed waterline upgrade in Huntsville
o Creates redundancy in water supply
o Essential to MRI construction
+ CEO Advisory Table formed
o 4-5 people from in and around Muskoka
o Mettwice in 2024 and have been instrumental providing information on community
perspectives
« Formal partnership with NOSM / Local Education Group
o Invested funding to support research and research growth in community
¢ Communications
o Launched a microsite and a monthly community e-newsletter
o This has resulted in a significant increase in engagement
« Patient Experience Partners
o Recruitment drive for additional volunteers for the Patient & Family Advisory Council
o Involved in 17 different committees
+ Managing Obstetrical Risk Efficiently {more OB)
o Launched 3-year professional program
o Ensures MAHC is meeting quality standards in obstetrical services
o  With low volume obstetrics it ensures staff is receiving the best knowledge and experience
» The Alexander Muskoka Residence
o Partnered with The Alexander in Gravenhurst for transitional care beds
s  Surge within Muskoka and Ontario
o Significant surge in volumes at MAHC and other hospitals in Ontario over the last 6-8 weeks
to
o Persistent 125-135% occupancy resulting in standing room only in Emergency Department
o Escalation with Ontario Health
o Teams are working very hard

“Page




o Happening in ICU and Obstetrics when there are staffing challenges
o Trying to avoid if possible and quality of patient care is of utmost importance

3.

Physiclian Recruitment Update
— Dr. Khaled Abdel-Razek

Dr. Abdel-Razek shared that currently MAHC has 207 credentialed staff members applications renewed for 2025:
o 6 midwives,
o nurse practitioners,
o 200 physicians with approximately 110 of the physicians being long-term/permanent service providers
within MAHC.

For 2024, it was reported that reapplications were processed and privileges granted to 90 physicians and 2
midwives. Ten physicians were promoted from associate staff to active staff afier one year of service. 56 were
locum providers, 6 were regional affiliate specialists and 20 were local emergency room physicians.

Three areas to focus on recruitment are emergency medicine, hospital medicine and intemnists. Recruitment is a
multi-disciplinary effort between the hospital and the community. A new recruiter has begun with the Muskoka and
Area OHT and MAHC will be working with him closely along with the Heath Human Resources Recruitment Task
Force.

A question was raised regarding overall staffing shortages with the broader healthcare shortage. M. Silverthormn
spoke about the significant recruitment success that MAHC has had, which reduced the 350 vacancies at the
beginning of 2024 to the current 80. Housing concems were also raised, but it was noted that many staff members
are commuting. Housing prices are still an issue in the region but not availability, however staff are able to
negotiate more for long-term leases with more affordable prices.

a.

2025-26 Budget
— Cheryl Harrison

C. Harrison gave an overview of the current budget year. It was noted that during capital redevelopment
discussions future population growth and an aging population were looked at and it was recognized that those
issues are already being seen. Ontario Health is concerned about the financial situation that hospitals across
Ontario are facing. There is a projected sector-wide deficit with in 2024/at $1.9 billion for Ontario hospitals. The
largest factor for this was Bill 124. Surge is also a contributing factor, as for example, MAHC is only funded for
100% occupancy and is usually over occupied.

Working capital is contributing as well to the sector's forecast of a $2.4 billion deficit in working capital. This
severely limits the ability to plan and invest in any type of innovation in the future. It was noted that currently MAHC
has a healthy working capital, but current operating deficits for this year and next could lead to a working capital
deficit.

Cost pressures in the sector have been identified as rising staffing demands and agency fees. Acknowledgement
and thanks were given to MPP Smith for the base funding increase of $2.56 miillion, and we recognize that there is
still a large gap in our budget for the year.

5.

Capital Redevelopment Update
— Alasdair Smith

A. Smith reported that the Stage 1.3 Proposal was submitted to the Ministry of Health in November and that the
Ministry and Ontario Health clinical review and provided initial feedback. The review continues with their
commentary anticipated by January 10" or early the following week with interactive discussions to continue through
the review process.

The Transportation Working Group, one of three Board-directed working groups to respond to key issues identified
through stakeholder engagement, has developed a reference tool that captures the various transportation options in
the region to facilitate an individual's ability to coordinate the services they need. This will be shared with the
District, surrounding towns, and Ontario 211. MAHC is also working with the District's geomapping service group to
better understand the impacts of the future service model to patients.

Page 178 of 259




Update from Foundations
— Leah Walker & Katherine Craine

K. Craine shared that Meaghan Bymes, Director of Philanthropy at the Huntsville Hospital Foundation, recently
received an intermational award from the Association of Healthcare Philanthropy for the Top 40 under 40. M.
Byrnes is leading the Capital Campaign Steering Committee.

Progress on the MRI Suite in Huntsville was shared and how exciting it is to, after all the fundraising, be able to
stand inside the shell of the new suite. Celebrations will be scheduled for March with the arrival of the magnet as
well as when the suite is ready to serve patients.

The Huntsville Hospital Foundation is in a good position as they are moving into a new campaign for Capital
Redevelopment as well as continued funding for the current hospital.

L. Walker elaborated on the joint Capital Campaign Steering Committee and its members. who are also working
with a communication company. Some initial engagement sessions with stakeholder groups will be hosted, which
will help to inform and guide the general look/feel branding of the campaign.

The Scuth Muskoka Hospital Foundation had a busy past year with communication and conversation with
community members. Thanks was given to MAHC's Senior Leadership Team for ongoing support.

Round Table of Healthcare-
Related ltems
~ Dave Uffelmann

J. Phillips gave a brief Muskoka and Area OHT update regarding Alternate Level of Care (ALC) work that is
underway as one of the Board of Director Working Groups. In partnership with Jeff Lehman, a strategy
development process has been launched and a leader in the health system, Natalie Bubela, was recruited to help
create a strategy that will help to address ALC now and in the future.

There was general discussion by forum members.

AdJjournment

The meeting adjourned at 9:57 a.m. The next regular quarterly forum scheduled on Thursday, April 10 at 9:00am

Page 179 of 259



P el ' | Lo S

Munieipality of
Magnetawan

Magnetawan Community Centre Board (MCCB)
Meeting Minutes
Wednesday February 5, 2025
9:00 am
Magnetawan Community Ceptre
4304 Highway 520, Magnetawan

Committee members in attendance:
Chair Garfield Robertson
Vice Chair Mark Langford
Councillor Brad Kneller
Maria Dunnett

Garry Johnston

Harvey Sohm

Martina Winstone

Staff members in attendance:
Deputy Clerk Laura Brafidt {Sevee

1.1

1.2

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Centre Board
appoints Garfield Robertson as Chair and Mark Langford as Vice Chair for the 2025
calendar year.

Carried.

1.3  Adoption of the Agenda
RESOLUTION 2025-02 Winstone-Johnston
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Centre Board adopts the
agenda for this regular meeting of Wednesday February 6, 2025.

Page 180 of 259



1.4

1.5

2.1

2.2

2.3

Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
Chair Robertson stated that should anyone have a disclosure of pecuniary interest that
they could declare the nature thereof now or at any time during the meeting.

Adoption of Previous Minutes

RESOLUTION 2025-03 Kneller-Dunnett

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Centre Board adopts the minutes
from the committee meeting of Wednesday December 4, 2024, as copied and
circulated.

Carried.

ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD ,:4.

Verbal Update Magnetawan Community Centre .

The Secretary also advised the Committee that ew curtains have been installed
as well as the snaps to pin the curtains up on the pan t goes in front of the kitchen.

The Secretary also advised the Commipd, that the kifeh
. _bpé,n mcluded inithe agenda package. The
Y .feed to be completed,

which are posting instructions for the 8 the kitchen ell as Committee
Member Maria Dunnett and Chair Garﬁel OhectSony vill be creating Wwpoden dividers
to fit in the kitchen drawefs. Tt itted had’asked the Secretafy to investigate

the likelihood and cost of geingth 2seal i ha hiridge repaired and/or replaced at

due to the age of. s '
VEREAGE
rs ﬁn:p?e‘ Vice Chy

_ Bt? volu ' eered to repair the current
seal i I‘kg T[laterla :

___e whicl’rﬁL are currently waiting on the vendor to
mstallmg a propane furnace instead of oil might be a
r ___fttee further discussed the outstandlng repair on the

Verbal Update Ahmic Harbour Community Centre

The Secretary advised the Committee that rentals have increased at the Ahmic
Harbour Community Centre and that currently the Secretary is working with a resident
to bring Tai Chi programming free of charge once a week at the Community Centre.
The Secretary also advised the Committee that currently the digital sign is not working
as the hard drive on the computer needs to be replaced and Staff are working on
getting this rectified as soon as possible. Staff also advised the Committee that some
cracks around the outer flooring in the bathroom where the floor meets the wall have
been repaired and a meat thermometer has also been purchased for the Community

Page 8% of 259



2.4

31

Approved by:

Budget items 2025

The Secretary advised the Committee that all Budget items requested by the
Committee at the last meeting have been submitted in the 2025 Draft Budget and that
Council has not had a budget meeting at this time and that the Secretary will have
more of an update at the next Committee meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

Confirm the Proceedings of Committee and Adjourn
RESOLUTION 2024-04 Dunnett-Kneller

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Communipy Centre Board adjourns this
meeting at 9:17 am to meet again on April 2342025, at 9:00 am or at the call of the
Chair.
Carried.

Chair

N

Page 182 of 259



Laura Brandt

Subject: FW: Letter to the Hon. Minister Paul Calandra Re: Municipal Accountability Act, 2024 -
Municipal Code of Conduct
Attachments: Letter - Hon. Paul Calandra.pdf

Subject: Letter to the Hon. Minister Paul Calandra Re: Municipal Accountability Act, 2024 - Municipal Code of Conduct

Hon. Paul Calandra:

Please find enclosed a letter from the Mayor of the Town of Hawkesbury, following the adoption of the resolution
below at the Regular meeting held on January 13, 2025, regarding the above subject.

“Moved by Julie Séguin
Seconded by Jeanne Charlebois

Be it resolved to prepare and send a letter to the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing to inform him
that the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Town of Hawkesbury does not agreed with a
unanimous vote by members of Council but rather a majority vote in a situation to remove and disqualify
members of council and certain local boards for a period of four years for the most serious code of
conduct violations following a recommendation from the local integrity commissioner and a concurring
report from the Integrity Commissioner of Ontario, and;

Be it also resolved that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to all municipalities in Ontario.
Sincerely,

Sonia Girard

Greffiére/
Clerk

Télephone: 613 632-0106

600, rue Higginson, Hawkesbury, ON, K6A 1H1
Web: www.hawkesbury.ca

Courriel: sgirard @ hawkesbury.ca

IWAWKESBURY

Ce courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, est confidentie! et est destiné seulement 4 la personne ou 'entité a qui il est adressé. Si vous avez regu ce message par
erreur, s.v.p. aviser I'expéditeur et le détruire immédiatement. Veuillez noter que les opinions émises dans ce courriel sont uniquement celles de I'auteur et ne
représentent pas nécessairemenl celles de ta Corporation de la ville de Hawkesbury D0 aux dangers associés a I'lnternet, la Ville n'assume aucune
responsabilité a la suite de la transmission d'un virus que pourrait contenir ce courriel.

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and is intended only for the person or the entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this message by
mistake, please inform the sender and delete it immediately Please note that cpinions contained in this email are solely the author's and do not necessarily represent
those of the Corporation of the Town of Hawkesbury. Due to the dangers associated with the Internet, the Town is not responsible for the transmission of a virus

that could be included in this email.




Corporation d¢/ja ville de
‘”{AWPKESﬁhﬁwﬁﬁY CABINET du MAIRE - MAYOR’S OFFICE

E-mail

January 20", 2025

Hon. Paul Calandra

Minister of Municipa! Affairs and Housing
777 Bay Street, 17'" Fioor

Toronto, Ontario

M7A 243

SUBJECT: Municipal Accountability Act, 2024 - Municipal Code of Conduct

Hon. Paul Calandra:

Members of the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Hawkesbury received
your correspondence at its Regular meeting held on January 13, 2025.

After discussion, we concluded that we do not agree with a unanimous vote by
members of Council but rather a majority vote in a situation to remove and
disqualify members of council and certain local boards for a period of four years
for the most serious code of conduct violations, following a recommendation from
the local integrity and a concurring report from the Integrity Commissioner of
Ontario.

obert Lefebvre
ayor

c.c. All municipalities of Ontario

T. (613) 632-0106 poste/ext. 2288

Page 184 vf259



MY HALTON HILLS

THE CORPORATION
OF
THE TOWN OF HALTON HILLS

Resolution No.:  2025-0010

Title: Sovereignty of Canada
Date: January 20, 2025
Moved by: Councilior D. Keene
Seconded by: Councillor J. Brass

Item No. 12.2

WHEREAS incoming President Trump has suggested that with the use of
“economic force” such as tariffs, Canada should become the 51st state of the
United States, and further he suggests that many Canadians would agree;

AND WHEREAS residents of our community, known as Canada’s Most Patriotic
Town, have demonstrated passion for and loyalty to our nation by opposing past
"Buy America" trade measures; by celebrating Canada's 150th anniversary by
simultaneously flying over 57,000 Canadian flags and along with other activities,
by annually hosting popular Canada Day festivities throughout our municipality;
and

AND WHEREAS Canada is a sovereign nation with a peaceful history of self-
governance dating to its Confederation in 1867; and

AND WHEREAS the Canadian identity is marked by a deep-rooted pride in its
heritage and culture founded by French and British settlement, enriched by
Indigenous culture and traditions and by more than a century and a half of multi-
cultural immigration;

AND WHEREAS Canada has significant global standing, consistently supporting
its allies, including the United States, in global conflicts such as two world wars,
and wars in Korea and Afghanistan; and in international coalitions and in being
consistently recognized as among the top countries in the world for quality of life;

Page 185 of 259



AND WHEREAS the shared history of the United States and Canada has been
one of friendship, respect and neighbourly relations;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the Town of Halton
Hills categorically rejects any efforts by incoming President Trump or any others
to undermine the sovereignty of Canada. We stand united with our Ontario
Premier Doug Ford and our Canadian Prime Minister Justin Trudeau for a
Canada that remains strong, free, independent, and characterized by peace,
order, and good government.

AND FURTHER THAT the Mayor prepare correspondence containing this
resolution for circulation to the office of the American president through our
Canadian diplomatic channels with copies to The Right Honourable Justin
Trudeau, Prime Minister, The Honourable Melanie Joly, Minister of Foreign
Affairs, MP Michael Chong, Premier Doug Ford, The Honourable Vic Fedeli,
Minister of Economic Development, Job Creation and Trade of Ontario, MPP Ted
Arnott, Leaders of the Opposition Parties, AMO, FCM, and all municipalities in
Ontario.

TF 3

%f\ Mayor Ann Lawlor

Page 186 of 259



L&Y ¢
Peterborough
) Coun’ry

Our Hiﬂoty Your Future

February 5, 2025

To Whom it May Concern,

Re: Proposed U.S. tariffs on Canadian Goods

Please note at their Regular meeting held on February 5, 2025, Peterborough County
Council passed the following resolution:

Resolution No. 19-2025

Moved by Deputy Warden Senis
Seconded by Warden Clark

Whereas the federal government is currently in negotiations with the U.S. government
on their proposed 25% tariffs on Canadian goods exported to the U.S.; and

Whereas Premier Doug Ford has outlined several plans to combat the impact the
proposed tariffs would have on Ontario including Fortress Am-Can which focus on
strengthening trade between Ontario and the U.S. while bringing good jobs back home
for workers on both sides of the border; and

Whereas the federal government has also outlined several ways to address the current
relationship with the U.S. including establishing the Council on Canada-U).S. relations to
support the federal government as it negotiates with the U.S on tariffs; and

Whereas trade between Ontario and the United States is very important to our residents
and local economies and requires all levels of government to work together in the best
interest of those residents; and

Whereas according to data from the Association of Municipalities of Ontario, across
Ontario municipalities are expected to spend between $250 and $290 billion on
infrastructure in the next 10 years; and

470 Water Street o Peterborough e Ontaric ¢ KSH 3M3
Phone: 705.743.0380 e Toli Free: 1.800.710.9586

Page"187°6f 259



a4

Peterborough
County

Whereas municipalities have traditionally treated all procurements from trade partners
equally and fairly; and

Whereas municipalities can assist in the Team Canada effort to combat tariffs and
support businesses in our procurement for capital and infrastructure programs; and

Whereas there are trade barriers between Canadian provinces.

Therefore, be it resolved that, the County of Peterborough supports the provincial and
federal governments on the measures they have put in place in response to the
proposed U.S. tariffs on Canadian goods and ask that they take any and all measures
to protect the interests of Ontario in any upcoming trade negotiations;

And that federal and provincial governments remove any impediments to municipalities
preferring Canadian companies and services for capital projects and other supplies;

And that the provincial and federal governments take action to remove trade barriers
between provinces as a response to US tariffs and support Canadian businesses.

And that the CAO be directed to bring back a report detailing a temporary purchasing
policy that integrates and addresses these concerns;

And that County Economic Development & Tourism Division be directed to implement a
“Buy Local Peterborough County, Buy Canadian” campaign to encourage residents and
businesses to purchase locally made and Canadian goods and services.

Be it further resolved, that copies of this motion be sent to:

¢ The Right Hon. Justin Trudeau, Prime Minister of Canada

» The Hon. Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario

¢ The Hon. Melanie Joly, Minister of Foreign Affairs

e The Hon. Vic Fedeli, Minister of Economic Development, Job Creation and Trade

o The Hon. Nate Erskine-Smith, Minister of Housing, Infrastructure and
Communities

¢ The Hon. Paul Calandra, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

o Rebecca Bligh, President, FCM and Councillor, City of Vancouver

470 Water Street o Peterborough s Ontario ¢ K9H 3M3
Phone: 705.743.0380 o Toll Free: 1.800.710.9586

Page 188 of 259



w3
Peterborough
, County

* Robin Jones, President, AMO and Mayor of Westport
o Bonnie Clark, Chair, Eastern Ontario Wardens’ Caucus
o Jeff Leal, Chair, Eastern Ontario Leadership Council
¢ John Beddows, Chair, Eastern Ontario Mayors' Caucus
¢ All provincial and territorial Premiers.
s All local MPs and MPPs,
e All Ontario Municipalities for their support.
Carried

Should you have any questions or concerns please contact Kari Stevenson, Director of
Legislative Services/Clerk at kstevenson@ptbocounty.ca.

Yours truly,
Holly Salisko

Administrative Services Assistant — Clerk’s Division/Planning
hsalisko@ptbocounty.ca

470 Water Street o Peterborough e Ontarioc ¢ K9H 3M3
Phone: 705.743.0380 e Toll Free: 1.800.710.9586

Page "189°6f 259



FONOM

Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities

Executive Award
Call for Nominations

Nominations are now being accepted from municipalities and individuals in
Northeastern Ontario for the FONOM Executive Award to be presented at the
upcoming FONOM Conference in the City of Greater Sudbury.

The following is a description of the purpose of the award and eligibility
requirements.

Purpose

The purpose of this award is to honour an individual member of FONOM who has contributed
in a special and meaningful way toward the enrichment and betterment of the lives of the
residents of Northeastern Ontario and who has exerted tireless efforts over a period of years
in promoting the objectives of FONOM regionally and provincially.

Who is eligible? To qualify for the Executive Award, recipients must have served in an
elected office in one of the municipalities within the FONOM membership district.

When are the awards presented?
The award is presented concurrent with the annual FONOM Conference. The recipient and their

nominator will be notified in advance of the awards ceremony.

When is the deadline for nominations?
Any person or organization can nominate an individual by completing the following nomination

form and sending the signed form to the address below, no later than April 4th, 2025.

Page 190 of 259



Previous recipients of the FONOM Executive Award are:
1997 Joe Mavrinac, Kirkiand Lake

1998 John Hodder, Manitoulin

1999 Marcel Noel, West Nipissing

2000 Fred Poulin, Smooth Rock Falls

2001 Vic Power, City of Timmins

2002 Austin Hunt, Manitoulin

2003 Jim Gordon, Sudbury

2004 Richard Adams, Parry Sound

2005 Phyllis Floyd, Former Executive Director, Sudbury
2006 Henry {Chick) Goertzen, Township of Laird

2008 Ellwood McKinnon, Township of Johnson

2009 George Farkouh, City of Elliot Lake

2010 John Rowswell, Sault Ste. Marie

2011  Michael “J.J." Doody, Timmins

2012 Frank Gillis, Espanola

2013 Awustin Hunt, Billings

2014 Stephen Butland, Sault Ste. Marie

2015 Vyrn Peterson, Blind River

2016 Tom Laughren, Timmins

2017 Alan Spacek, Kapuskasing

2018 Jamie McGarvey, Parry Sound

2019 Mac Bain, North Bay

2020 Merrill Bond, Charlton and Dack

2021 Georges Bilodeau, Huron Shores

2022 Lynn Watson, Township of Macdonald, Meredith & Aberdeen Additional
2023 Councillor Paul Borneman, Town of Parry Sound
2024 Mayor Paul Schoppmann, Municipality of St.-Charles

Need more information?
Further information and nomination forms may be obtained from:

Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities
Address: 306-665 Oak Street East North Bay, Ontario P1B 9E5

Email: fonom.info@gmail.com

Nominations must be submitted by April 5th so please submit your
nomination forms as soon as possible. Thank you!

Page 191 of 259



Ministry of the Solicitor General Ministére du Solliciteur général »

Office of the Associate Minister of Auto Bureau du ministre associé de la Lutte
Theft and Bail Reform contre le vol d'automobiles et de la Réforme
relative aux mises en liberteé sous caution

25 Grosvenor Street, 18" Floor 25, rue Grosvenor, 18°étage Fuiaro
Toronto ON M7A 1Y6 Toronto {Ontario) M7A 1Y6

Tel: 416 326-5000 Tél. : 416 326-5000

Toll Free: 1 866 517-0571 Sans frais : 1 866 517-0571

AssociateMinister. SOLGEN@ontario.ca AssociateMinister. SOLGEN@ontario.ca

132-2024-3435
By mail
October 21, 2024

Your Worship Sam Dunnett
Mayor

Municipality of Magnetawan
4304 Highway 520 PO Box 70
Magnetawan ON POA 1P0O

Dear Mayor Dunnett:

My name is Graham McGregor, and | am writing to share some exciting news with you.
| have recently been appointed as the Associate Minister of Auto Theft and Bail Reform.
After serving as Parliamentary Assistant to the Solicitor General earlier this year, | am
honoured to take on this new role in strengthening public safety across Ontario.

The rise in auto theft and violent carjackings has become a significant concern,
threatening the safety and security of our communities. Our government is committed to
tackling these crimes head-on. Equally important is our focus on bail reform—ensuring
that violent and repeat offenders remain behind bars and face the full consequences of
their actions.

Your leadership is crucial to the safety and well-being of our communities, and | want to
express my sincere thanks for your ongoing dedication to public safety. | am looking
forward to working closely with you to address these challenges and strengthen the
security of our province.

If we have not yet had the opportunity to meet, | hope to do so soon. Please stay in
touch through Manvir Hundal at manvir.hundal@ontario.ca. | am eager to hear your
insights and discuss how we can work together to enhance public safety.

Thank you once again for your dedication and service.

Sincerely,

Graham McGregor
Associate Minister of Auto Theft and Bail Reform

Page 192 of 259



District of Parry Sound

Social Services
> Administration Board

January 15, 2025

Municipality of Magnetawan

4303 Highway 520

Magnetawan, Ontario

POA 1P0

Via email: kvroom{@magnetawan.com

Attn: CAO/Clerk

In compliance with Section 284(3) of the Municipal Act, this letter is to serve as notification of the total
Honorariums and Expenses received by your representatives who are Board Members for the District of
Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board.

Board Members representing Area 5 - Township of Joly, Township of Machar, Township of Strong, Village
of South River, Village of Sundridge and the Municipality of Magnetawan, received the following in 2024:

Board Member Total Honorarium Travel Expenses
Teresa Brandt $1,535.00 $0.00
Sharon Smith $1,385.00 $0.00

If you require any additional information or if your contact information requires updating, I can be reached at
(705) 746-7777 ext. 5290 or jharris@psdssab.org.

Sincerely,

Jen Harris
Payroll Coordinator

Parry Sound Office South River Office
1 Beechwood Drive, Parry Sound,ON. P2A 1)2 16 Toronto Avenue, Box 1600, South River, ON. POA 1X0
705-746-7777 / 1-800-461-4464 705-386-2358 or 1-800-661-3230

Tt Page 193 of 259



55

:“ MUSKOKA ALGONQUIN

HEALTHCARE

1

NEWS F{r.'Lgh ASE

MAHC Board of Directors Seekmg Appllcatlons

(Wednesday, January 22, 2025, Muskoka, ON) — Get involved in your local hospital by submitting
your application to join the skills-based, community-oriented team of volunteer directors at
Muskoka Algonquin Healthcare (MAHC).

To fill upcoming vacancies on the Board of Directors, MAHC is inviting formal applications from
community members who are interested in helping guide MAHC's exciting and transformative
future. Directors are accountable for the monitoring and oversight of the organization's
performance goals, and ensuring financial accountability, effective governance and strategic
leadership.

“MAHC is seeking applications from individuals who are passionate about making a difference in
healthcare in our community,” says Nominations Committee Chair Mary Lyne. "The Board is
comprised of volunteers with a broad range of skills, perspectives and expertise. To round out the
skillset around the table, we are looking for individuals with experience in community relationship
building, strategic planning, and integration and systems enabling.”

In addition to attending board and standing committee meetings, Directors must be able to devote
at least 25 hours per month to meeting preparation, committee work, and other events for up to a
three-year appointment. Generally, Board of Directors meetings alternate between the Huntsville
and South Muskoka hospital sites with some meetings using virtual platforms.

Applications are also being accepted for committee appointee members of standing committees.
Applicants must attend the standing committee meetings and provide a time commitment of
approximately three to five hours bi-monthly for a one-year appointment.

Recruitment is open to residents 18 years of age or older who live, work, or are registered on a
municipal voters’ list or tax roll in the Muskoka or East Parry Sound geographic area. Previous
experience on boards with similar scope and challenges (not necessarily health care) is an asset.
A police criminal record check is also required.

The Board of Directors continually strives to represent the diversity of voices and experiences in
our communities and encourages individuals from communities with limited representation to

apply.

The application deadline is March 7, 2025. Learn more and apply online today by visiting
www.mahc.ca/boardrecruitment. Only those applicants chosen to be interviewed will be
contacted.

-30-

Muskoka Algonquin Healthcare (MAHC) is a multi-site health care organization accredited with
exemplary standing that provides acute care services at the Huntsville District Memorial Hospital
and South Muskoka Memorial Hospital in Bracebridge. Find out more about Muskoka Algonquin
Healthcare by visiting www.mahc.ca. Connect with us on Twitter, Facebook and Instagram.

Page 194 of 259




For more information or to arrange an interview, please contact:

Babbie Clark, Director of Communications & Stakeholder Relations
705-789-2311 ext. 2711; bobbie.clark@mahc.ca

Page 195 of 259



#7000 of Aadible Fenches e
Laura Brandt g MW&W plc!“! Ej&bt@s me/)

From: ON.PD.EP-EAF.FA (ESDC/EDSC) <ESDC.ON.PD.EP-EAF.FA EDSC@servicecanada.gc.ca>
Sent: January 20, 2025 11:40 AM

To: Laura Brandt

Subject: Project #020245833 - 2024 Call for Proposals under the Youth Innovation Component

of the Enabling Accessibility Fund

Importance; High

Hello,

Thank you for applying for funding under the 2024 Call for Proposals - Youth Innovation Component
of the Enabling Accessibility Fund.

We are pleased to inform you that your project has been selected to receive funding. A project officer
will contact you shortly to finalize your request.

Please confirm if you wish to proceed with this project, with an intended project start date of February
10, 2025 by responding to this email no later than five (5) business days from the date on which
it was sent. If you do not respond within the indicated time frame, we will consider that you are no
longer interested in the funding, and we will close your file.

All projects funded under this Call for Proposals will be posted on the Disclosure of Grants and
Contributions Government of Canada website quarterly.

Thank you for your interest in this program. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact us at the following email address: ESDC.ON.PD.EP-EAF.FA . EDSC @ servicecanada.gc.ca

Additional information about Grants and Contributions programs or future funding opportunities can
be found on our website at http://www.esdc.gc.ca/eng/funding/index.shtml.

Sincerely,

Ontario Region

ESDC.ON.PD.EP-EAF.FA.EDSC @servicecanada.gc.ca
Enabling Accessibility Fund - Youth Innovation Component
Service Canada

Page 196 of 259



Laura Brandt

Subject: FW: Community Emergency Preparedness Grant 2024-25 Approved

$UQ Y 00
DrOh \r\c,ludnr\‘k(._qoFz

From: EMO Community Grants (TBS) <EMOCommunityGrants@ontario.ca> b&ﬁﬁu\ \\mglm )

Sent: January 28, 2025 10:30 AM M
Subject: Community Emergency Preparedness Grant 2024-25 Approved
IO cmms cc\\booﬁk’%
Whive boa,nie, A0 1t
| am pleased to notify you that your application has been approved for the Community
Emergency Preparedness Grant 2024-25. Fle Stora bwﬁs
drong

An email will be sent to you and the approver(s) notifying that thmpg\c(lf \ls‘rpé% or your
review and approval. Please follow the instructions in the email. Please refer to "Approving
contracts" Section in the https.//www.ontario.ca/page/get-funding-ontario-government that
explains "How to review and approve a contract' in Transfer Payment Ontario.

If you have any questions, please contact EMOCommunityGrants@ontario.ca
IF YOU NEED TRANSFER PAYMENT ONTARIO'S ASSISTANCE:

Monday to Friday from 8:30 am. to 5:00 p.m. ET « Telephone: 416-325-6691 or 1-855-216-3090 -
TTY/Teletypewriter (for the hearing impaired). 416-325-3408 / Toll free: 1-800-268-7095 - Email:
transferpaymentontarioCC@ontario.ca

Thank you for your ongoing leadership to ensure Ontarians are safe, practiced and prepared
before, during and after emergencies.

Emergency Management Ontario | Treasury Board Secretariat
To learn more about how emergencies are managed in Ontario, visit Emergency Management
Ontario's webpage.

Ontario @

Page 197 of 259



_M__ The Municipality of Magnetawan
Published by Deputy Clerk Magnetawan
o

January 23 at :10PM - @

The Magnetawan Economic Tourism Committee (METC) would like to thank our Magnetawan
businesses and shoppers that participated in the Wrap Up Almaguin program aver the holiday
season.

There were close to 700 contest entries from the Almaguin Region; approximately 75% were from
customers who shopped at participating Magnetawan businesses. With this level of participation,
it's no wonder 5 out of 6 prizes awarded were given to winners who shopped at participating
Magnetawan businesses, spending appreciated dollars in our community!

Thanks to all our participating businesses!
Algonquin Fine Foods

Almaguin Custom Canvas

Backwood Design Co.

Buzzin® Around Apiaries

The Cornball Store

CT Plumbing

Dutch Harmony Ranch

Elevate Electric

Hunt Line Electric

Magnetawan Bait and Tackle
Magnetawan Grill and Grocery
Magnetawan Home Hardware and Building Centre
Part Carman Marina

RC Weidmark Services

Trader Ted's

Village Locks Hairstyling & Barbershop

METC looks forward to continuing to work with our community to support the growth of our
tourism sector.

#ShopinAlmaguin, #ExporeAlmaguin
@ExploreAlmaguin and @ AlmaguinHighlandsChamberofCommerce

Page 198 of 259



: WRAP UP 2024

ALMAL SN COMMIUIMNITY E: LOPRAENT

The following infographics highlight some of the key findings from the Christmas Shop Local Campaign.

Where are our Shoppers Coming From?
Total Entries

=i

B Hometown of Shoppers

Magnetawan
Sundridge
Burk's Falls
Dunchurch

South River

Kearney

Abmic Harbour
Emsdale

Parey Sound New Emails for Newsletter

Sprucedale

North Bay

Oakville

McKellar

Trout Creek I
50 100 150 200 250 300 350

[=]

Which Businesses Participated?

Top Business Participants

watking, 9| | 29 main, 24

village locks, 4%
Algonquin Fine Fooads, 46

The Cement Factory, 9

That Fits You, &
! = Almaguin Health & Wellness, 14
Sips, 24

Buzzen Adound Aparies, 44

— Copperhead , 19
Carnbal, 20
Cosme, 50

Fork at main, 21

Northern Memeories, 17

Magnetawan Building Centre, 68

Magnetawan Bait and Tackle, 36

Lydia's Handcraft Soap, 14

Knox Church, 18 jan hill Cratts, 18

Pagewl@)f 259



The Municipality of Wagnetawan fresents
SENIORS FREE

DINNER AND LEARN EVENT
WEDNESDAY FEBRUARY 19™

Location: Magnetawan Community Centre

Presentation by Heather Hay, Muskoka Elder Abuse
Prevention at 5:00 pm

Steak or Chicken Pot Pie by Jimmy to be served at 6:00 pm

Come join us to learn about the programs that are offered in
the East Parry Sound Area!

RESERVATIONS ARE REQUIRED BY MONDAY FEBRUARY 10™
AS THERE IS LIMITED SEATING :
To register, please contact the Municipal Office at (705) 387-3947 or by email at I
recreation@magnetawan.com

OntarioQp  FUNDED BY THE GOVERNMENT OF ONTARIO % |
Munielpalfty of |

page 200 of 259



The Wunicipality of Wagnetawan fresents
SENIORS ACTIVE LIVING FAIR

FRIDAY MARCH 7™
11AMTO 3PM

i, E@' ?
ﬁ- “'?\_:‘i %ﬁmﬁﬁ

Location: Magnetawan Community Centre
Join us for a free in-person health fair featuring agencies
serving seniors in our community including presentations and
demo’s relevant to seniors and caregivers!

"'H.._‘_\_‘_\_

A healthy light lunch and refreshments provided along with a
door prize and giveaways!

Come join us to learn about the programs that are offered in
the East Parry Sound Area!

PRE-REGISTRATION IS STRONGLY RECOMMENDED
To register, please contact the Municipal Office at (705) 387-3947 or by email at
recreation@magnetawan.com

#seniorsactivelivingfairs
Funding Provided By

: SR s
OACAO | .
ty of e votcs nmla. W'_ G Ontarloa

Page 201 of 259



The Municitality of Magnetanan fresents
SENIORS ACTIVE LIVING FAIR

AGENDA

11:00 am - 3:00 pm Trade Show
11:00 am — 2:30 pm Light Lunch
2:45 pm ~ 3:00 pm Door Prize Draw
EDUCATIONAL PRESENTATIONS
11:30 am - 12:00 pm Canadore College, Social Robot Project
1:30 pm - 2:00 pm Paramedicine
2:30 pm - 3:00 pm OPP, Fraud Presentation
HEALTH CLINICS
11:00 am - 3:00 pm Hearing Screening
11:00 am - 3:00 pm Paramedicine Wellness Clinic

Q Magnetawan Community Centre

For more informatiori; call‘ (705) 387-5347 or email recreation@magnetawan.com

#seniorsactivelivingfairs
Funding Provided By

ittt et e EIIEER
OACAO ka'l W .
Muni ty of mvu lOld unc tre ontarlo @

*™  Page 202 of 259




ICYMI
Council Highlights
January 22, 2025

To read the complete minutes, agenda packages and by-laws please visit our website at www.magnetawan.com

Council passed By-laws 2025-03 “Interim Tax Levy for 2025” and 2025-04
“Authorize Borrowing for Current Expenditures 2025”. To read the By-laws
in their entirety visit our 2025 By-law page or Frequently Requested By-
laws page under By-laws, Government on our website!

Super Senior nominations are now open for 2025!

The Ontario Senior of the Year Award gives each Municipality in
Ontario the opportunity to honour one outstanding local |
Ontarian who after the age of 65 has enriched the social, !
cultural, or civic life of their community. If you would like to g
nominate a SUPER SENIOR from our Municipality for this award,
please send your nomination to lbrandt@magnetawn.com by
March 14, 2025

GREAT NEWS! Staff applied for grant funding and were successful in
their application to the 2024-25 Fire Protection Grant Funding Stream.

.[ A B BW Council passed resolution 2025-13 receiving the report OQutcome of

"E r, New Years Eve Gala and approves the recommendations contained
‘ g é‘w therein to transfer the ticket and bar proceeds to the Community
'. AR Enhancement Fund in the amount of $7,943. Stay tuned for a New
| Years Eve Gala in 2025!

round) to complete Snowplowing within the Municipality? The Roads Crew aims

! 77 That it takes the Public Works Department an estimated 8 hours per route (one
(e
= to be out before the School Buses and typically Bus Routes are completed first!

The next open public meeting of Council is February 12, 2025,
(SAVE THE DATE) -
— at 1:00 pm at the Magnetawan Community Centre.

Questions? Co rﬁ Ideaé Cﬁ Muni 'pﬁggt (705) 387-3947
g in et‘gfu.c



Council Approval Accounts Payable and Payroll

Meeting Date: Febf warl \1 \Zl w 2—5

Accounts Payable

Amount

Batch # U265~ OOOOL
Cheque Date: NAWN 272.] 2.5

From: 2 b6 BT0: 21, F | F

Batch# 202 ~ OOOOD
Cheque Date: MANY , 2.9 25
From: 2o 9 To: U +22

Batch # 2025 - 0004
Cheque Date:QAN 3‘ 25
From: %?ZBTO: 213273

Batch # 7.0—2.5 - COOO g
Cheque Date: FE(3, \'2.'25

From: 216324 To: N30

EFT

Batch # 200D~ OO00|

EFT

Batch #7_015 - O(.)Ooq'

Cancelled Cheques

Total Accounts Payable

*lolp 248,71

sF34l-5>
sZ.L((DB,qu

sOH \ZCi%.LJo

s14.092. 15

$

s 2\ rri)ciﬁ%. 3F

Payroll

Staff Pay

Pay Period: # \
All Direct Deposit

Staff Pay
Pay Period: # 2—
All Direct Deposit

Council Pay
Pay Period: # 7
All Direct Deposit

Pay Period: #
Al Direct Deposit

Total Payroll

5, 020. 05

s 145 93
s 152 (A

s

Total for Resolution

s QSF—\C’( Lole
s 403, 20%¥.03

Page 204 of 259



Date Printed

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval

2/5/2025 1:48 PM Batch: 2025-00002 to 2025-00012 Page 1
Bank Code - CURR - CURRENT ACCOUNT
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
26693 1/22/2025 AIG INSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA
JAN25 1-4-8010-1010 - PLN - WAGES JANUARY 2025 AD & D 1.94
1-4-1200-1010 - ADMIN - WAGE JANUARY 2025 AD & D 8.40
1-4-1300-1010 - TREAS - WAGI JANUARY 2025 AD & D 3.65
1-4-2000-1010 - FD - WAGES 8 JANUARY 2025 AD &D 365
1-4-2100-1010 - CBO - WAGES JANUARY 2025 AD & D 270
1-4-3101-1010 - J - WAGES AN JANUARY 2025 AD & D 16.37
1-4-4020-1010 - LF - WAGES A JANUARY 2025 AD & D 3.38
1-4-7200-1010 - PARKS - WAG JANUARY 2025 AD & D 5.38
1-2-1000-1055 - BENEFITS PA' JANUARY 2025 AD & D 0.81 46.28
26694 1/22/2025 Bell Mobility
519949447 JAN: 1-4-1200-2052 - ADMIN - CELL CELL PHONES-JANUARY 391.42
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 43.23 434,65
538589007 JAN: 1-4-4020-2420 - LF - LANDFILL JANUARY 2025 LANDFILL 52.66
1-4-4030-2420 - RECY - LANDF JANUARY 2025 LANDFILL 52.72
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA. HSTBIReb Tax Code 3.94 109.32
Payment Total: 543.97
26695 1/22/2025 BELL MOBILITY INC
50066875JAN2S 1-4-4020-2420 - LF - LANDFILL TOWER RENTAL-PW&F 59.89
1-4-4030-2420 - RECY - LANDF TOWER RENTAL - PW & F 59.88
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 13.23 133.00
26696 1/22/12025 CARTER, ADAM DANIEL JOSEPH
2025 1-3-6000-6600 - SHORT TERM 2025 OVERPAYMENT OF ! 500.00 500.00
26697 1/22/12025 CGIS CENTRE
45658 1-4-1200-2030 - ADMIN - CGIS Q1 2025 SLIMS CONTRAC §,506.10
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 596.44 6,102.54
26698 1/22/2025 COMPUTER TECH CD
JAN25 1-4-1200-2130 - ADMIN - COMF  12.15.24 TO 02.15.25 SER' 543.40
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 60.02 603.42
26699 1/22i2025 FEDERAL EXPRESS CANADA CORP.
2-652-18242  Accrual 1-4-2000-2010- FD - MATERIA! CUSTOMS CLEARANCE 88.21
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTB!IReb Tax Code 7.35 95.56
26700 4/22/2025 FIRE DEPARTMENT ONLINE
2025 1-4-2000-2010 - FD - MATERIAI 2025 ANNUAL WEB HOST 480.00 480.00
26701 1/22/2025 GREER GALLOWAY CONSULTING ENGINEERS
30149 Accrual 1-4-4020-8000 - LF - CAPITAL I LANDFILL STORAGE SHE! 2,544.00
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 281.00 2,825.00
26702 1/22/2025 HUGHES LAKE HEATING INC.
120857 1-4-4020-2400 - LF - REPAIRS CHAPMAN LANDFILL-FUR 48260
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 53.30 535.90
26703 1/22i2025 HUBB CAP
1037611 Accrual 1-4-3051-2010 - E1 - MATERIAlL SNOW PLOW PARTS-BLA 573.16
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 63.31 636.47

Page 205 of 259



Municipality of Magnetawan

Date Printed
2/5/2025 1:48 PM

List Of Accounts for Approval
Batch: 2025-00002 to 2025-00012

COMPUTER CHEQUE

GL Transaction Description Detail Amount

Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account
26704 1/22/2025 PAUL, JENNY
27 Accrual 1-4-2600-2400 - REC - PROGR,
26705 1/22/2025 SCOTT JOHNSTON
166341 Accrual 1-4-3101-2020 - J - SAFETY SL
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI
26706 1/22/2025 LOVERING, LESLEY
01212025 1-1-1100-1134 - A/R - L LOVEF
26707 1/2212025 MANULIFE FINANCIAL
JAN25 1-4-8010-1010 - PLN - WAGES
1-4-1200-1010 - ADMIN - WAGE
1-4-1300-1010 - TREAS - WAGI
1-4-2000-1010 - FD - WAGES §
1-4-2100-1010 - CBO - WAGES
1-4-3101-1010 - J - WAGES AN
1-4-4020-1010 - LF - WAGES A
1-4-7200-1010 - PARKS - WAG
1-2-1000-1055 - BENEFITS PA®
26708 1/22/2025 JIMMY, MCMURDO
01292025 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS
26709 1/22/2025 MINISTER OF FINANCE

3819122400050 Accrual 1-4-2000-1410 - FD - VOLUNTE
3818122423380 Accrual 1-4-2000-1410 - FD - VOLUNTE
3818122411080 Accrual 1-4-2000-1410 - FD - VOLUNTE

DECEMBER 2024 EXERCI.

LAMMIE'S-SJ BOOT ALLO
HSTBIReb Tax Code

ROAD USE AGREEMENT -

JANUARY 2025 GROUP Bl
JANUARY 2025 GROUP BI
JANUARY 2025 GROUP Bl
JANUARY 2025 GROUP BI
JANUARY 2025 GROUP Bl
JANUARY 2025 GROUP Bl
JANUARY 2025 GROUP BI
JANUARY 2025 GROUP BI
JANUARY 2025 GROUP BI

JANUARY 29/25 SENIORS

JULY-SEPT 2024 FIRE RE!
APRIL TO JUNE 2024 FIRE
JAN TO MARCH 2024 FIRE

26710 1/22/2025 MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFFICERS' ASSOCIATION
2025-M196 1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF 2025 MEMBERSHIP FEE
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code
26711 1/22/2025 MHBC PLANNING LIMITED
5035665 Accrual 1-1-1100-2041 - R/A - Theobald 163 BAKER ROAD
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code
5035664 Accrual 1-1-1100-1125 - A/R - WIENS ~ WIENS-ZBA, 4303 HWY 52
1-1-1400-1102 - HST RECEIVA. HSTBIReb Tax Code
5035666 Accrual 1-1-1100-2005 - A/R - J HERRN HERRNSTEIN BOATHOUS
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI  HSTBIReb Tax Code
5035667 Accrual 1-4-8010-5014 - PLN - GENER/ ZONING HOUSEKEEPING
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code
5035662 Accrual 1-4-8010-5014 - PLN - GENER/ MAGNETAWAN PER DIEM
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code
5035661 Accrual 1-4-6350-4030 - PROPERTY - F MUNICIPALLY INITIATED E
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code
26712 1/22/2025 MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT
1800037023 1-4-1300-2320 - TREAS - PROF Q1 2025 PROPERTY ASSE
26713 1/22/2025 NORTHERN UPFITTERS INC.
16268 Accrual 1-4-4020-2010 - LF - MATERIAL LANDFILL MATERIALS

1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA

HSTBIReb Tax Code

700.00

142.45
15.74

520.00

576.28
2,050.37
1,126.01

904.15

602.29
4,631.34
1,016.73
241461

48419

1,700.00

130.00
130.00
195.00
Payment Total:

330.72
36.53

198.43
21.92
851.22
94.03
1,706.52
188.49
111.43
12.31
510.84
56.42
295.61
32.66
Payment Total:

24134.44

97.54
10.77

Page 206 of 259

Page 2

Payment Amount

700.00

158.19

520.00

13,8056.97
1,700.00

130.00
130.00
195.00

455.00

367.25

220.35

945.25

1,895.01

123.74

567.26

328.27

4,079.88

24.134.44

108.31



Date Printed
2/512025 1:48 PM

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval
Batch: 2025-00002 to 2025-00012

COMPUTER CHEQUE

Page 3

Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
26714 172212025 RSM BUILDING CONSULTANTS INC. =
3558 Accrual 1-4-2100-1010 - CBO - WAGES NOVEMBER 2024 CBO BU 1,865.57
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 206.06 2,071.63
26715 1/22/2025 SDB TRUCK & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
13659 Accrual 1-4-7218-2070 - TR12 - REPAIF  TRUCK #12 REPAIR + MOI 1,461.28
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 161.40 1,622.68
13664 Accrual 1-4-3222-2070 - TR22 - REPAIF TRUCK #22 MONTHLY INE 152.64
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 16.86 169.50
13661 Accrual 1-4-3222-2070 - TR22 - REPAIF TRUCK #22 ANTIFREEZE 610.56
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECE{VA. HSTBIReb Tax Code 67.44 678.00
13663 Accrual 1-4-3229-2070 - TR29 - REPAIF TRUCK #29 MONTHLY INE 152.64
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 16.86 169.50
13662 Accrual 1-4-3226-2070 - TR26 - REPAIF TRUCK #26 MONTHLY INE 152.64
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 16.86 169.50
13652 Accrual 1-4-3229-2070 - TR29 - REPAIF TRUCK #29 SERVICE CAL 727.59
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 80.36 807.95
13660 Accrual 1-4-3228-2070 - TR28 - REPAIF TRUCK #28 MONTHLY INE 793.73
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 87.67 881.40
Payment Total: 4,498.53
26716 1/22/2025 ENTANDEM
460803 1-4-2600-2400 - REC - PROGR, 2025 MUSIC LICENSE 23962
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 26.47 266.09
26717 1/22/2025 SELECTCOM
0005279799 1-4-1200-2050 - ADMIN - TELEI JANUARY 2025 PHONE LI 838.17
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 92 .63 930.80
26718 1/28/2025 ACADIA ENGINEERING INC.
2168 1-4-3101-2150 - J - CONSULTIt 2024 ROAD NEEDS STUD' 2,767.88
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 305.72 3,073.60
26719 1/28/2025 BELL CANADA
3874855JAN25 1-4-6250-2030 - FRIENDSHIP ¢  JANUARY 2025-FRIENDSH 69.13
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.38 76.51
26720 1/28/2025 CITY OF NORTH BAY
FONOM2025 1-4-1000-1310 - COUNCIL - CO 2025 FONOM REGISTRAT 1,628.16
1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF 2025 FONOM REGISTRAT 1,221.13
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 31471 3,164.00
26721 1/28/2025 ROCKY REEF ROAD COMMITTEE
2023GRANT 1-4-1000-7500 - COUNCIL - RO 2023 PRIVATE ROAD GRA 1,057.82 1,057.82
26722 1/28/2025 SPECTRUM TELECOM GROUP LTD
C1305289 1-4-3101-2053 - J - COMMUNIC TOWER RENTAL-FD & PW 213.70
1-4-2000-2053 - FD - COMMUN TOWER RENTAL-FD & PW 213,69
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 47.21 474.60
26723 1/31/2025 GROENEVELD-BEKA CANADA INC.
0508282975 Accrual 1-4-3211-2070 - GR - REPAIRS GRADER REPAIR 2,218.53
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 24504 2,463.57
26724 2112/2025 ADAMS BROS. CONSTRUCTION LTD.

Page 207 of 259



Date Printed

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval

2/5/2025 1:48 PM Batch: 2025-00002 to 2025-00012 Page 4
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
invoice # GL Account B GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
178319 1-4-4020-2020 - LF - LATRINE | LANDFILL MONTHLY TOIL 152.64
1-4-4030-2015 - RECY - LATRI' LANDFILL MONTHLY TOQiL 152.64
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 33.72 339.00
26725 2/1212025 AGRICULTURE FORESTRY CONSTRUCTION INC
6585 1-4-3217-2070 - BH4 - REPAIR! BH #4 REPAIRS 1,172.96
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 129.56 1,302.52
26726 2/12/2025 ALGONQUIN CLEAN WATER SERVICES INC
2450 1-4-4300-2010 - W-8YS - MATE WATER SERVICE SUPPLI 3,736.39
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 412.70 4,149.09
26727 212/2025 Township Of Armour
ARM25-07 Accrual 1-4-2200-2025 - BLEO - MILEA( OCTOBER MILEAGE 253.02
1-4-2200-2025 - BLEO - MILEAt NOVEMBER MILEAGE 167.62
1-4-2200-1010 - BLEO - WAGE: DECEMBER BLEO WAGE! 4,261.71
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA: HSTBIReb Tax Code 517.19 5,199.54
26728 2/12/2025 ARNSTEIN LAWN AND GARDEN COMPANY INC.
01-146945 1-4-3101-2080 - J - SMALL TOC SMALL TOOLS 78.70
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 8.69 87.39
26729 212/2025 BRANDT TRACTOR LTD.
4209497 1-4-3211-2070 - GR - REPAIRS GRADER-THERMOSTAT R 1,727.03
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 190.76 1,917.78
26730 2112i/2025 BELL MOBILITY INC
50066875FEB2! 1-4-4020-2420 - LF - LANDFILL TOWER RENTAL-PW & FC 59.89
1-4-4030-2420 - RECY - LANDF TOWER RENTAL-PW & FC 59.88
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 13.23 133.00
26731 2/12/2025 BRAY MOTORS LIMITED
22717 1-4-3220-2070 - TR20 - REPAIF TRCUK #20-OIL CHANGE 95.84
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 10.58 106.42
26732 2/12/2025 BEATTY PRINTING
60161 1-4-1300-2010 - TREAS - TAXA WINTER NEWSLETTER 2( 496.34
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 54.82 551.16
60119 1-4-1300-2010 - TREAS - TAXA INTERIM TAX BILL + ENVE 761.90
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 84.15 846.05
Payment Total: 1,397.21
26733 2M2/2025 BREAR, SHAUN
G740412 1-4-2000-1410 - FD - VOLUNTE REIMBURSEMENT-VULNE 41.00 41.00
26734 2/12i12025 BUILDING ADMINISTRATION - OBOA
2025 1-4-2100-1320 - CBO - MEMBE 2025 MEMBERSHIP FEES 50.00 50.00
26735 2/12/2025 DYNES, CHRISTINE
01152025 1-4-7200-2010 - PARKS - MATE WATER-REIMBURSEMEN 15.00 15.00
26736 2/12/2025 COMWAVE
388086 1-4-1200-2050 - ADMIN - TELEI VOIP LINES 47.82
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 5.27 53.09
26737 2M12/2025 CRAIG'S WELDING & FABRICATION
2328 1-4-3217-2070 - BH4 - REPAIR! BH #4 REPAIR 96.67

Page 208 of 259



Date Printed

2/5/2025 1:48 PM

Payment #
_ Invoice #

26738
0460792P

0460764P

0588894P

26739
13106

26740
27086

26741
000005

26742
JANZS

26743
02192025

26744
52

26745
INV-9594

26746
IN12777

IN12723
IN12705
IN12502
IN12676
RN12169

26747
10189

10188

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval

Batch: 2025-00002 to 2025-00012 Page 5
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Date Vendor Name
GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 10.68 107.35
2M12/2025 CURRIE TRUCK CENTRE
1-4-3228-2070 - TR28 - REPAIF TRUCK #28 SHOCK SEAT 200.72
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAl HSTBIReb Tax Code 2217 222.89
1-4-3228-2070 - TR28 - REPAIF TRUCK #28 AIR SPRING K §9.65
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 11.01 110.66
1-4-3051-2010 - E1 - MATERIAlL SNOW PLOWING PARTS 634.98
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 70.14 705.12
Payment Total: 1,038.67
211212025 DRD DISTRIBUTING
1-4-7221-2070 - TR #21 - REPA SNOW PLOW PARTS 111.88
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 12.36 124.24
2/12/2025 DEAN'S AUTO CARE
1-4-7210-2070 - TR10 - REPAIF  TRUCK #10 REPAIR 396.73
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 43.82 440.55
211212025 DESPRES, TRACEY
1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS SENIOR FAIR 100.00 100.00
2/112/2025 CINDY LEGGETT
1-4-2600-2400 - REC - PROGR. JANUARY 2025 FITNESS ( 560.00 560.00
212/2025 ELDER ABUSE PREVENTION MUSKOKA
1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTE FEBRUARY 19/2025 SENI( 125.00 125.00
211212025 KEVIN NQAIK
1-4-2000-1410 - FD - VOLUNTE ACCOUNTABILITY TAGS 30.50 30.50
2/12/2025 FLUENT IMS
1-4-2000-2010 - FD - MATERIAI  ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 859.26
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 94 91 954.17
2/12/2025 FREIGHTLINER NORTH BAY
1-4-3051-2010 - E1 - MATERIAl SNOW PLOWING PARTS 231.44
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 25.57 257.01
1-4-3226-2070 - TR26 - REPAIF TRUCK #26 REPAIR 301.82
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 33.34 335.16
1-4-3222-2070 - TR22 - REPAIF TRUCK #22 PLOW HEADL 440.57
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 48.66 489.23
Accruai 1-4-3051-2010 - E1 - MATERIAL 22" FULL BLADE-SNOW PI 300.72
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 33.22 333.94
1-4-3222-2070 - TR22 - REPAIF TRUCK #22-CREDIT -160.07
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code -17.68 -177.75
1-4-3227-2070 - TR27 - REPAIF  TRUCK #27 REPAIR 557.75
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA!| HSTBIReb Tax Code 61.60 619.35
Payment Total: 1,856.94
211212025 FIRE-ALERT
1-4-2005-7140 - MAG STATION ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUIS 153.88
1-4-2006-7140 - AHMIC STATIC ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUIS 153.89
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 34.00 34177
1-4-6250-2400 - FRIENDSHIP { ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUIS 95.15
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 10.51 105.66

Page 209 of 259



Municipality of Magnetawan

Date Printed

List Of Accounts for Approval

2/5/2025 1:48 PM Batch: 2025-00002 to 2025-00012 Page 6
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detait Amount Payment Amount
10187 1-4-7200-2400 - PARKS - REP# ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUIS 95.15
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 10.51 105.66
10186 1-4-7700-2400 - AHMIC - REPA ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUIS 208.55
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%:Reb Tax Code 27.11 235.66
10183 1-4-7200-2400 - PARKS - REP# ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUIS 263.51
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 2911 292 62
10182 1-4-7300-2400 - HALL - REPAIF ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUIS 114.99
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 14.95 129.94
10181 1-4-7300-2400 - HALL - REPAIF ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUIS 81.95
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 10.65 92.60
10180 1-4-7300-2400 - HALL - REPAIF ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUIS 75.00
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVA! HST100%Reb Tax Code 9.75 84.75
10179 1-4-7300-2400 - HALL - REPAIF ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUIS 192.35
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVA' HST100%Reb Tax Code 25.01 217.36
Payment Total: 1,606.02
26748 2/12/2025 GREEN'S HAULAGE
5668 Accrual 1-4-3041-2010 - D1 - MATERIAI NOVEMBER MILLER ROAI 1,949.39
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 215.32 2,164.71
26749 212/2025 GRIFFITH BROS SERVICE CTR. LTD
88046 1-4-3227-2070 - TR27 - REPAIF TRUCK #27 REPAIR 1,104.45
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAl HSTBIReb Tax Code 122.00 1,226.45
26750 2M12/2025 HAYLEY, VANESSA-LIN
458460 1-4-2000-1410 - FD - VOLUNTE REIMBURSEMENT-VULNE 41.00 41.00
26751 2/12/2025 HAMELIN'S CUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENT
152379 1-4-3101-2080 - J - SMALL TOC SMALL TOOLS CHAIN 97.93
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReh Tax Code 10.82 108.75
26752 2M2/2025 PAUL, JENNY
28 1-4-2600-2400 - REC - PROGR. JANUARY 2025 CARDIO C 800.00 800.00
26753 2112/2025 JOHNSTON, CALVIN
32 Accrual 1-4-3022-3030 - B2- RENTED E BRUSHING-DECEMBER 3( 1,208.40
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 133.48 1,341.88
26754 2M12/2025 JOJO FUN INC,
0004934 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTE CANADA DAY EVENT 3,428.77
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 400.81 3,820.58
26755 211212025 KIDD'S HOME HARDWARE BUILDING CENTRE
2957388 1-4-7700-2400 - AHMIC - REPA SUPPLIES 26.99
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAl HST100%Reb Tax Code 3.51 30.50
26756 2M2/2025 BRANDT, LAURA
1332 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS REIMBURSEMENT-SUPPL 85.43 85.43
01282025 1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF MILEAGE TO PERRY MUN 51.44
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 5.68 57.12
01212025 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS DOLLARAMA-FAMILY DAY 58.01
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.06 58.07
5797029 1-4-1000-2010 - COUNCIL - MA  AMAZON-VOLUNTEER DIt 20.34
1-4-2600-2400 - REC - PROGR. AMAZON-VOLUNTEER DIt 46.67
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.40 74.41

Page 210 of 259



Date Printed

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval

2/5/2025 1:48 PM Batch: 2025-00002 to 2025-00012 Page 7
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
6448265 1-4-2600-2400 - REC - PROGR, AMAZON-VOLUNTEER DIt 55.91
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 6.18 62.09
16 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTE PARTY CITY-SUPPLIES 198.40
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 21.92 220.32
Payment Total: 557 .44
26757 2/12/2025 MAGNETAWAN BUILDING CENTRE (COM DEV)
101-155370 1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF SUPPLIES 3.20
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.35 3.55
26758 2/12/2025 MAGNETAWAN BUILDING CENTRE (PARKS)
101-155315 1-4-7200-2010 - PARKS - MATE SUPPLIES 109.84
1-4-7300-2010 - HALL - MATER SUPPLIES 107.94
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 14.03
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 12.13 243.94
101-155118 1-4-7700-2010 - AHMIC - MATE SUPPLIES 18.43
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 2.40 20.83
101-155119 1-4-7200-2400 - PARKS - REP2 SUPPLIES 33.86
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 3.74 37.60
101-155182 1-4-7300-2400 - HALL - REPAIF SUPPLIES §9.99
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVA' HST100%Reb Tax Code 11.70 101.69
101-155032 1-4-7700-2400 - AHMIC - REPA SUPPLIES 39.87
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVA' HST100%Reb Tax Code 5.18 45.05
101-155034 1-4-7300-2010 - HALL - MATER SUPPLIES 15.29
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVA' HST100%Reb Tax Code 1.99 17.28
101-155052 1-4-7700-2010 - AHMIC - MATE SUPPLIES 40.73
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVA' HST100%Reb Tax Code 5.29 46.02
101-154998 1-4-7700-2400 - AHMIC - REPA SUPPLIES 57.76
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVA HST100%Reb Tax Code 7.51 65.27
101-154980 1-4-7200-2010 - PARKS - MATE SUPPLIES 71.51
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.90 79.41
101-154879 1-4-7300-2010 - HALL - MATER SUPPLIES 10.79
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVA HST100%Reb Tax Code 1.40 12.19
101-152393 1-4-1000-5018 - COUNCIL - DO SUPPLIES 19.20
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 212 21.32
101-154460 1-4-7200-2020 - PARKS - SAFE SUPPLIES 68.92 68.92
101-154399 1-4-7200-2400 - PARKS - REP# SUPPLIES 6.85
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReh Tax Code 0.75 7.60
101-154282 1-4-7300-2010 - HALL - MATER SUPPLIES 185.89
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 24 17 210.06
Payment Total: 977.18
26759 2/12/2025 MAGNETAWAN BUILDING CENTRE (ROADS)
101-154895 1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALS SUPPLIES 96.66
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 10.68 107.34
104-114004 1-4-3101-2020 - J - SAFETY SL SUPPLIES 16.27
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 1.80 18.07
101-154729 1-4-4020-2010 - LF - MATERIAL SUPPLIES 56.82
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 1.97 58.79
103-137523 1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALS SUPPLIES 42.20
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 4.66 46.86
104-113578 1-4-3101-2080 - J - SMALL TOC SUPPLIES 81.39

Page 211 of 259



Date Printed

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval

2/5/2025 1:48 PM Batch: 2025-00002 to 2025-00012 Page 8
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA|I HSTEIReb Tax Code 8.99 90.38
Payment Total: 321.44
26760 2/12/12025 MAGNETAWAN BUILDING CENTRE (FIRE DEPT.)
101-154815 1-4-2005-7140 - MAG STATION SUPPLIES 145.44
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTB!Reb Tax Code 16.06 161.50
101-154452 1-4-2000-7130 - FD - EQUIPME SUPPLIES 91.52
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 10.11 101.63
101-154453 1-4-2000-7130 - FD - EQUIPME CREDIT MEMO -77.34
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code -8.54 -85.88
Payment Total: 177.25
28761 211212025 MAGNETAWAN BUILDING CENTRE (LANDFILL)
101-154937 1-4-4020-2010 - LF - MATERIAL SUPPLIES 11.48
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 1.27 12.75
101-154215 1-4-4020-2010 - LF - MATERIAL SUPPLIES 45.07
1-4-4030-2010 - RECY - MATEF SUPPLIES 45.07
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.81 97.95
Payment Total: 110.70
26762 2/1212025 MAP SUNDRIDGE
012978/3 1-4-4020-2010 - LF - MATERIAL ANCHOR SHACKLE-LAND 75.01
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 8.28 83.29
910048/3 1-4-7218-2070 - TR12 - REPAIF PART-TRUCK #12 PLOW 40.40
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 4.46 44 .86
91134413 1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALS ROADS PARTS 92.38
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 10.20 102.58
Payment Total: 230.73
26763 2/12/12025 MAC LANG (SUNDRIDGE) LIMITED
210740 1-4-3223-2070 - TR23 - REPAIF TRUCK #23 - MIRROR REF 929.03
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 102.61 1,031.64
210569 1-4-3230-2070 - TR30 - REPAIF TRUCK #30 OIL CHANGE 154.51
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 17.07 171.58
210610 1-4-3230-2070 - TR30 - REPAIF  TRUCK #30-REPLACE BUI 78.29
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 8.85 86.94
Payment Total: 1,290.16
26764 2122025 JIMMY, MCMURDO
02192025 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS FEBRUARY 19/2025 DINNI 2,200.00 2,200.00
26765 2/12/2025 MOONWALK ENTERTAINMENT
2025FAMILDAY 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS FAMILY DAY 2025 720.57
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 79.60 800.17
38089111 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS MARCH 5/2025-LLEEKFEST 2,251.33
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 248.67 2,500.00
Payment Total: 3,300.17
26766 2/12/2025 MINISTER OF FINANCE
3823012514050 1-4-2500-2010 - PROTECT - PC P-PSAP 2025 ANNUAL PO 983.43 983.43
26767 2/1212025 MESSER CANADA INC
2108616141 1-4-3101-2080 - J - SMALL TOC SMALL TOOLS 367.25
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 40.57 407 82
26768 2/12/2025 MUNICIPAL EMPLOYER PENSION CENTRE OF ON
0005098 1-4-1200-2010 - ADMIN - OFFI{ MUNICIPAL CONTRIBUTIC 10.69

Page 212 of 259



Date Printed

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval

2/5/2025 1:48 PM Batch: 2025-00002 to 2025-00012 Page 9
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
1-4-1300-2010 - TREAS - TAXA MUNICIPAL CONTRIBUTIC 10.68
1-4-2000-1320 - FD - MEMBER! MUNICIPAL CONTRIBUTIC 10.69
1-4-2100-2010 - CBO - MATERI MUNICIPAL CONTRIBUTIC 10.68
1-4-3101-2110- J - DUES & SU MUNICIPAL CONTRIBUTIC 10.68
1-4-4020-2010 - LF - MATERIAL MUNICIPAL CONTRIBUTIC 10.69
1-4-4030-2010 - RECY - MATEF MUNICIPAL CONTRIBUTIC 10.68
1-4-7200-2010 - PARKS - MATE MUNICIPAL CONTRIBUTIC 10.69
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 9.44 94.92
26769 2/12/2025 MUSKOKA - PARRY SOUND OBOA
2025 1-4-2100-1320 - CBO - MEMBE' 2025 ANNUAL MEMBERSH 60.00 60.00
26770 2/12/2025 JIM MOORE PETROLEUM
661226 Accrual 1-4-2005-2024 - MAG STATION FURNACE OIL - FIRE HALI 460.97
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 50.92 511.89
661662 1-4-7300-2024 - HALL - HEATIM FURNACE OIL-PAVILION 348.68
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 45.33 394.01
661398 1-4-3101-2022 - J - CLEAR DIE. CLEAR DIESEL 672.65
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 74.30 746.95
663179 1-4-3101-2022 - J - CLEAR DIE. CLEAR DIESEL 2,656.83
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 29345 2,950.28
663180 1-4-3101-2021 - J - PREMIUM ¢ PREMIUM GASOLINE 2,077.84
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 229.51 2,307.35
661663 1-4-7300-2024 - HALL - HEATIN FURNACE QOIL-COMMUNIN 856.48
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVA HST100%Reb Tax Code 111.34 967.82
Payment Total: 7.878.30
26771 2/12/2025 MOORE PROPANE LIMITED
157017257 1-4-4030-2024 - RECY - PROP/ CROFT - PROPANE 418,95
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA. HSTBIReb Tax Code 46.27 465.22
158016233 1-4-7300-2024 - HALL - HEATIM 4304 HWY 520-PROPANE 1,568.87
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 203.95 1,772.82
6024523 1-4-7700-2024 - AHMIC - HEAT 60 AHMIC ST-PROPANE 831.24
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAl HST100%Reb Tax Code 108.06 939.30
163004344 1-4-3101-2024 - J - HEATING 18 MILLER RD. BACK OF | 3,135.87
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBiReb Tax Code 346.37 3,482.24
163004445 1-4-4020-2024 - LF - PROPANE CHAPMAN-PROPANE 352.14
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 38.90 391.04
163004447 1-4-4030-2024 - RECY - PROP/ CROFT-PROPANE 404.58
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 44.69 44927
Payment Total: 7.499.89
26772 2/12/2025 MA&L SUPPLY FIRE & SAFETY
024663 1-4-2000-7132 - FD - EQUIPME AIR CYLINDERS 4,356.61
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 481.20 4,837.81
022722CR 14-2000-7132 - FD - EQUIPME CREDIT -678.98
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code -75.00 -753.98
Payment Total: 4.083.83
26773 211212025 MY-TECH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
JAN2025 1-4-1200-2130 - ADMIN - COMF JANUARY 2025 IT SERVIC 1,984.32
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 219.18 2,203.50
26774 211212025 NEPSMAA/NEFEC

Page 213 of 259



Date Printed

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval

2/5/2025 1:48 PM Batch: 2025-00002 to 2025-00012 Page 10
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
1628 1-4-2000-1310 - FD - CONFERE CONFERENCE MARCH 28 773.38
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 85.42 858.80
26775 2112/2025 NEAR NORTH INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS
97693 1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALE ROADS MATERIALS & SUI 604.34
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 66.76 671.10
97543 1-4-3101-2080 - J - SMALL TOC ROADS PARTS 4.27
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.48 4.75
97659 1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALS ROADS SUPPLIES 249.48
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 27.55 277.03
97571 1-4-3229-2070 - TR29 - REPAIF TRUCK #29 - SUPPLIES 2591
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.86 28.77
97654 1-4-3228-2070 - TR28 - REPAIF TRUCK #28 - PARTS 1,013.75
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 111.97 1,125.72
Payment Total: 2,107.37
26776 212/2025 NEAR NORTH LABORATORIES INC.
106587 1-4-4300-2010 - W-SYS - MATE  WATER TESTING JANUAF 132.09
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 14.59 146.68
26777 211212025 NORTHERN RHODES ARTISTRY IN WOOD
2025FAMILYDA 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS FAMILY DAY 2025 712.32
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 78.68 791.00
26778 2M12/2025 ONTARIO MUSEUM ASSOCIATION
MR-2025-0299 1-4-7600-2010 - HERITAGE - R MUSEUM 2025 MEMBERS 100.00 100.00
28779 2112/12025 ORKIN CANADA CORPORATION
C-5064154 1-4-6250-2400 - FRIENDSHIP ¢ FRIENDSHIP CLUB ORKIN 61.06
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 6.74 67.80
C-5063676 1-4-7300-2400 - HALL - REPAIF 4304 HWY 520 ORKIN CAF 306.10
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 39.79 345.89
C-5064058 1-4-7700-2400 - AHMIC - REPA 81 ALBERT ST ORKIN CAF 96.80
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 12.58 109.38
C-5064102 1-4-3101-2400 - J - BUILDING b 18 MILLER RD ORKIN CAF 76.32
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 8.43 84.75
C-5064101 1-4-4020-2120 - LF - OFFICE 259 ROCKY ROAD ORKIN 4579
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 5.06 50.85
C-5064100 1-4-4030-2120 - RECY - OFFICI CROFT LANDFILL ORKIN 1 45.79
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 5.06 50.85
Payment Total: 709.52
28780 2M2/2025 ONTARIO ASSOCIATION QF FIRE CHIEFS
10667 1-4-2000-1310 - FD - CONFERE OAFC MEMBERSHIP-MW 279.84
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 30.91 310.75
26781 2/12/2025 PARRY SOUND AMBULANCE COMMUNICATIONS
12062024 1-4-2000-2058 - FD - DISPATCI 2024 DISPATCH SERVICE 2,623.32 2,623.32
26782 21212025 DISTRICT OF PARRY SOUND MUNICIPAL
2025-10 1-4-1000-1310 - COUNCIL - CC 2025 ANNUAL MEMBERSF 200.00 200.00
26783 21212025 RICH HOWARD
07122025 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTE MUSIC IN THE PARK-07.1: 300.00 300.00
08232025 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS MUSIC IN THE PARK-08 2! 300.00 300.00

Page 214 of 259



Date Printed

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval

2/5/2025 1:48 PM Batch: 2025-00002 to 2025-00012 Page 11
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
Payment Total: 600.00
26784 2/12/2025 RUSSELL CHRISTIE LLP
63-283-472-1 1-4-1200-2210 - ADMIN - LEGA ADMIN LEGAL 21537
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 23.79 239.16
63-283-385-1 1-1-1100-2007 - AIR - D WRGH WRIGHT-RIGHT OF WAY 913.50
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 100.91 1,014.41
63-283-469 1-1-1100-1125 - A/R - WIENS 1671258 ONTARIO INC. C( 516.81
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 49.26 566.07
63-283-458-1 1-1-1100-1184 - A/R - TAX REC TAX ARREARS 495.92
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 54.77 550.69
63-283-457-1 1-1-1100-1184 - A/IR - TAX REG TAX ARREARS 411.08
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 45.41 456.49
63-283-463-1 1-1-1100-1184 - AIR - TAX REGC TAX ARREARS 64253
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 70.97 713.50
63-283-449-1 1-1-1100-1184 - AR - TAX REC TAX ARREARS 913.94
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 100.95 1,014.89
63-283-452-1 1-1-1100-1184 - AR - TAX REC TAX ARREARS 411.39
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 45.44 456.83
Payment Total: 5,012.04
26785 2M2/2025 SERVICE 1 MUFFLERS & MORE
17548 1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALS SHOP TOWEL 84.44
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 9.33 93.77
17390 1-4-3222-2070 - TR22 - REPAIF DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 253.80
1-4-3227-2070 - TR27 - REPAIF DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 253.80
1-4-3228-2070 - TR28 - REPAIF DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 253.80
1-4-3226-2070 - TR26 - REPAIF DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 253.80
1-4-3229-2070 - TR29 - REPAIF DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 253.79
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 140.17 1,409.16
18057 1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALS SAFETY SUPPLIES 80.41
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 8.88 89.29
Payment Total: 1,602.22
26786 2/12/2025 SDB TRUCK & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
13682 1-4-7218-2070 - TR12 - REPAIF  TRUCK #12 MONTHLY INS 152 .64
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 16.86 169.50
13676 1-4-3229-2070 - TR29 - REPAIF  TRUCK # 29 MONTHLY IN! 152 .64
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 16.86 169.50
13677 1-4-3228-2070 - TR28 - REPAIF  TRUCK #28 MONTHLY INS 152.64
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 16.86 169.50
13678 1-4-3222-2070 - TR22 - REPAIF MONTHLY INSPECTION Ti 152.64
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 16.86 169.50
13679 1-4-3227-2070 - TR27 - REPAIF TRUCK #27 MONTHLY INE 356.16
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 39.34 395.50
13675 1-4-3226-2070 - TR26 - REPAIF TRUCK #26 MONTHLY INE 152.64
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 16.86 169.50
13685 1-4-3229-2070 - TR29 - REPAIF TRUCK #29 MONTHLY INE 305.28
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 33.72 339.00
Payment Total: 1,582.00
26787 2M12/2025 TOWNSHIP OF SEGUIN
2025-011 1-4-3101-1310 - J - CONFEREMN CHAINSAW OPERATOR T 915.84
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA. HSTBIReb Tax Code 101.16 1,017.00

Page 215 of 259



Date Printed

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval

2/5/2025 1:48 PM Batch: 2025-00002 to 2025-00012 Page 12
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
___Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
26788 2/12/2025 SLING-CHOKER MFG. {NORTH BAY) LTD.
109235 1-4-3101-2020 - J - SAFETY SL SAFETY SUPPLIES 428.57
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 47.34 475.91
109266 1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALS LATCH KIT 13.33
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 1.47 14.80
109054 1-4-3101-2020 - J - SAFETY SL SAFETY SUPPLIES 1,178.49
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 130.17 1,308.66
109053 1-4-3101-2080 - J - SMALL TOC SMALL TOOLS - SUPPLIE! 160.02
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 17.67 177.69
109457 1-4-3101-2020 - J - SAFETY SL SAFETY SUPPLIES 58.17
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 6.42 64.59
Payment Total: 2,041.65
26789 2/12/2025 CHARLES SAUNDERS
01302025 1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALS HOME DEPOT-SHELVING, 54543
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAl HSTBIReb Tax Code 60.25 605.68
28790 211212025 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
69046628 1-4-1200-2010 - ADMIN - OFFI{ OFFICE SUPPLIES 3516
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 3.88 39.04
69004810 1-4-1200-2010 - ADMIN - OFFI{ OFFICE SUPPLIES 106.17
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 11.73 117.90
69027865 1-4-2600-2400 - REC - PROGR, VOLUNTEER DINNER CEF 95.19
1-4-1200-2010 - ADMIN - OFFIC OFFICE SUPPLIES 85.81
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 19.99 200.99
69054718 1-4-2600-2010 - REC - MATERI AA BATTERIES-COMMUNI 28.99
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 3.20 32.19
68976264 1-4-2100-2010 - CBO - MATERI BUILDING OFFICE SUPPL 18.76
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.08 20.84
68971598 1-4-2100-2010 - CBO - MATERI BUILDING OFFICE SUPPL 44 51
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 4.92 49.43
68919237 1-4-1200-2010 - ADMIN - OFFIC OFFICE SUPPLIES 67.51
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA. HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.46 74.97
68932756 1-4-1300-2010 - TREAS - TAXA OFFICE SUPPLIES 89.84
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA. HSTBIReb Tax Code 9.92 99.76
68818016 1-4-1200-2010 - ADMIN - OFFIC OFFICE SUPPLIES 66.31
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA. HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.32 73.63
68843781 1-4-4020-2120 - LF - OFFICE RECIEPT BOOKS - LANDF 91.55
1-4-4030-2120 - RECY - OFFICI RECIEPT BOOKS - LANDF 91.57
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 20.22 203.34
68861128 1-4-1200-2010 - ADMIN - OFFI( OFFICE SUPPLIES 2543
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.81 28.24
Payment Total: 040.33
26791 2112i2025 SELECTCOM
0005286633 1-4-1200-2050 - ADMIN - TELElI FEBRUARY 2025 PHONE | 812.00
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 86.65 898.65
26792 211212025 SAM'S COUNTRY CLEANING
1691 1-4-3101-2400 - J - BUILDING A  OFFICE MAINTENANCE 81.41
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 8.99 90.40
1697 1-4-3101-2400 - J - BUILDING M  OFFICE MAINTENANCE 81.41

Page 216 of 259



Date Printed

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval

2/5/2025 1:48 PM Batch: 2025-00002 to 2025-00012 Page 13
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 8.99 90.40
Payment Total: 180.80
26793 2/12/12025 SIGNCRAFT CANADA INC.
3006 1-4-2200-2010 - BLEO - MATEF 2025 TRAILER PERMIT ST 66.14
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.31 73.45
26794 2/12/2025 TOTAL POWER
INV20006763 1-4-7300-3030 - HALL - GENER CC GENERATOR-SEMI-AM 1,775.00
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVA HST100%:Reb Tax Code 230.75 2,005.75
26795 21212025 TRACKS & WHEELS EQUIPMENT BROKERS
P17575 1-4-7213-2075 - TRACTOR 2- ¢ PARKS SUPPLIES-SNOWIE 334.27
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 36.92 371.19
P17581 1-4-7213-2075 - TRACTOR 2 - ¢ KUBOTA TRACTOR GREA 73.27
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 8.09 81.36
Payment Total: 452.55
26796 211272025 TRACKMATICS INC
43016 1-4-7200-2045 - PARKS - GPS 1 MONTHLY GPS MONITOR 119.06
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 13.15 132.21
43064 1-4-3101-2045 - J - GPS MONIT ROADS MONTHLY GPS M 540.35
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 59.68 600.03
43009 1-4-2110-2045 - CBO VEHICLE BUILDING DEPT MONTHL' 39.69
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 4.38 44.07
Payment Total: 776.31
26797 21212025 TRANS CANADA SAFETY
681031 1-4-2000-2010 - FD - MATERIAl GEAR CLEANER 27288
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 30.14 303.02
81210 1-4-2000-2018 - FD - PPE & FIF  FIRE BOOTS 302.314
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 33.39 335.70
81716 1-4-2000-7130 - FD - EQUIPME CYLINDER REPAIR 58.51
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 6.47 64.98
Payment Total: 703.70
26798 211212025 Valley Blades Limited
SV098075 1-4-3051-2010 - E1 - MATERIAL SNOW PLOWING PARTS 27445
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 30.31 304.76
26799 211212025 VROOM, KERSTIN
CAS5AOQF810I 1-4-1200-2010 - ADMIN - OFFIC ROLL FILE DIVIDERS-REI 62.05
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 6.86 68.91
26800 2/12/2025 WIGNALL, MARK
647 1-4-2000-1410 - FD - VOLUNTE MTO DRIVETEST-DZ RENI 113.75 113.75
26801 21212025 D.M. WILLS ASSOCIATES
27857 1-4-3011-4010 - A - CONTRACT BRIDGE #4 & #17 STRUCT 3,180.01
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 351.24 3,531.25
26802 2M2/2025 XEROX CANADALTD
F63566102 1-4-1200-2140 - ADMIN - COPY JANUARY 2025 COPYING 216.75
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 23.94 240.69
26803 212/2025 YOUNG, DEREK
01232025 1-4-2000-1410 - FD - VOLUNTE MILEAGE TO PERRY FIRE 46.65

Page 217 of 259



Date Printed

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval

2/5/2025 1:48 PM Batch: 2025-00002 to 2025-00012 Page 14
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 5.15 51.80
Totat ONLINE BANKING: 170,806.73
CNLINE BANKING
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
JAN 10 1/10/2025 OMERS EFT
DEC24 Accrual 1-2-1000-1022 - OMERS PAYAl DECEMBER 2024 OMERS 38,324.20 38,324 .20
JAN 13 1/13/2025 MINISTER OF FINANCE EFT
DEC24 Accrual 1-2-1000-1045 - EHT PAYABLE DECEMBER 2024 EMPLOY 4,369.89 4,369.89
JAN 16 1/16/2025 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT
7461032 1-4-7213-2075 - TRACTOR 2- ¢ AMAZON-CREDIT -124.20 -124.20
CAS57FHN4JAI 1-4-7213-2075 - TRACTOR 2 - £ AMAZON-SANDER PART 101.75
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 11.24 112.99
34406 Accrual 1-4-6250-2400 - FRIENDSHIP ¢ HOME DEPOT-FRIENDSH 71.19
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.88 79.05
364195025 1-4-2000-1310 - FD - CONFERE DEERHURST RESORT-CC 181.21
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAl HSTBIReb Tax Code 20.02 201.23
41269135 1-4-2000-2120 - FD - OFFICE =~ STAPLES-OFFICE SUPPLI 160.94
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 17.78 178.72
14783BIOS Accrual 1-4-2000-2010 - FD - MATERIAI BIOS-BLOOD PRESSURE 86.49
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 9.55 96.04
5170 Accrual 1-4-2000-1410- FD - VOLUNTE CORNBALL STORE-TRAIN 45.00 45.00
08130 Accrual 1-4-2000-1410 - FD - VOLUNTE WALMART-TRAINING SUF 171.91 171.:
02404 Accrual 1-4-2000-1410 - FD - VOLUNTE WALMART-GATORADE 87.92 87.92
Payment Total: 87.92
JAN 18 1/16/2025 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT
6405322 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / ONLAND-PARCEL REGIST 33.582
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.65 36.17
6405317 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL/ ONLAND-PROPERTY INDE 5.09
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.56 5.65
6402663 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL/ ONLAND-PROPERTY INDE 5.09
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.56 5.65
6403614 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL/ ONLAND-PRCPERTY INDE 5.09
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.56 565
46383697 1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF SURVEY MONKEY-MONTF 100.74
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 11.13 111.87
38798 Accrual 1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF 2024 CEMETERY MEMBEF 21217
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 23.43 235.60
66759 1-4-4020-2120 - LF - OFFICE =~ SPECTRUM TELECOM-18 101.71
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 11.23 112.94
3098 Accrual 1-4-3101-1310 - } - CONFEREMN FOODLAND-TRAINING 77.88
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.04 77.92
2502656 1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF  AMAZON-CALCULATOR R 35.11
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 3.88 38.99
01072025 1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF  AMCTO-KV, 2025 MEMBEF 471.15
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 52.04 523.19
11669982 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTE COSTCO-TOMATO JUICE, 50.45

Page 218 of 259



Date Printed

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval

2/5/2025 1:48 PM Batch: 2025-00002 te 2025-00012 Page 15
ONLINE BANKING
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.93 53.38
505100011 Accrual 1-4-1200-2010 - ADMIN - OFFIC PUROLATOR-POSTAGE 43.88
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 484 48.72
MR-2025-1831 1-4-1200-2225 - ADMIN - HR St OMHRA-2025 HR SERVICI 365.07
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTEIReb Tax Code 40.32 405.39
3121046 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS AMAZON-CREDIT MEMO -0.01 -0.01
68245 1-4-1200-2140 - ADMIN - COPY NETSPECTRUM-CENTEN? 106.80
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 11.79 118.59
362624311 1-4-1200-2130 - ADMIN - COMF  GOTO MEETING-MONTHL 26.46
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 292 29.38
4265009 Accrual 1-4-2600-2010 - REC - MATERI AMAZON-PICKLEBALL TAF 54.19
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 5.08 60.17
031447 Accrual 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS AHMIC LAKE HONEY SHO 51.53
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.47 51.70
028005 Accrual 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS BUZZIN AROUND APIARIE 50.00 50.00
9315420 Accrual 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS AMAZON-NYE SUPPLIES 67.13
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.42 74 .55
3121046* Accrual 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTE AMAZON-NYE SUPPLIES 123.29
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 13.63 136.92
1472218* 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS AMAZON-VOLUNTEER DIt 44.82
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 4.95 49.77
0476262 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS AMAZON-FAMILY DAY SUF 30.79
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 341 34.20
0797862 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTE AMAZON-FAMILY DAY SUF 41.91 41.91
12202024 Accrual 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS SWISS COUNTRY HOUSE 50.00 50.00
VARIANCE 1-4-1300-2310 - TREAS - BANK VISA VARIANCE 0.22 0.22
127227 1-4-2100-1320 - CBO - MEMBE BUILDING-QUALIFICATION 128.00 128.00
01032025 1-4-4020-2420 - LF - LANDFILL ARLO TECHNOLOGIES-LA 10.17
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 1.12 11.29
E0400URUZ20 1-4-1200-2130 - ADMIN - COMF 2025 MICROSOFT ANNUA 4,151.82
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 458.58 4,610.40
3906657 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS AMAZON-FAMILY DAY BAR 14.82 14.82
Payment Total: 14.82
JAN 20 1/20/2025 RECEIVER GENERAL
JAN 1-15/25 1-2-1000-1047 - CPP PAYABLE JANUARY 1-15/2025 PAYF 447 .34
1-2-1000-1048 - EI PAYABLE  JANUARY 1-15/2025 PAYF 193.68
1-2-1000-1049 - INCOME TAX F JANUARY 1-15/2025 PAYF 34587 986.89
JAN 1-15/25 1-2-1000-1047 - CPP PAYABLE JANUARY 1-15/2025 PAYF 7.081.80
1-2-1000-1048 - El PAYABLE = JANUARY 1-15/2025 PAYF 2,206.58
1-2-1000-1049 - INCOME TAX F  JANUARY 1-15/2025 PAYF 10,635.53 19,923.91
Payment Total: 19,923.91
JAN 29 1/29/2025 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT
612843 Accrual 1-4-2000-2012 - FD- PREVENT ITM INSTRUMENTS-CO AL 286.19
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 31.61 317.80
CASWO220NX| 1-4-7213-2070 - TRACTOR 2 - | AMAZON-KUBOTA SWITCI 17.29
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 1.91 19.20
CASDLGP8ZOI 1-4-7200-2010 - PARKS - MATE AMAZON-SUPPLIES 40.68
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 4.50 45.18
G351841 1-4-2000-1410 - FD - VOLUNTE OPP-DB, VULBERABLE SE 41.00 41.00
CA5J5GMFUAI 1-4-7200-2010 - PARKS - MATE  AMAZON-SUPPLIES 16.26

Page 219 of 259



Date Printed

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval

2/5/2025 1:48 PM Batch: 2025-00002 to 2025-00012 Page 16
ONLINE BANKING
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 1.80 18.06
5167427 1-4-2000-2010 - FD - MATERIAl AMAZON-SUPPLIES 74.24
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 8.21 82.45
41429378 1-4-2000-2120 - FD - OFFICE ~ STAPLES-SUPPLIES 106.09
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 11.72 117.81
1648841770 Accrual 1-4-2018-2070 - TR520 REPAIF ACTION CAR TRUCK VT-5 1,965.74
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 21713 2,182.87
CA517JE744CI 1-4-2000-2010 - FD - MATERIAI AMAZON-SUPPLIES 14.86
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTEIReb Tax Code 1.64 16.50
Payment Total: 2,399.63
JAN 29 1/29/2025 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT
88DPMOKZ 1-4-1000-1310 - COUNCIL - CO ROYAL YORK HOTEL-GO( 1,201.55
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 124.42 1,325.97
CRSREG20250 1-4-2100-1410 - CBO - TRAININ OBOA-JG COURSE 610.51
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 67.43 677.94
1200500 1-4-2100-2010 - CBO - MATERI THE STAMPMAKER-CORF 121.79 121.79
0001275785 1-4-1200-2010 - ADMIN - OFFI{ BROTHER-FRT CTR TONE 163.26
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 18.04 181.30
01HEOSRS 1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF ROYAL YORK HOTEL-GO( 1,201.55
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 124.42 1,325.97
Q2VCAB2J 1-4-3101-1310 - J - CONFEREMN ROYAL YORK HOTEL-GO( 1,201.55
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 124.42 1,325.97
3873620JAN25 1-4-4020-2120 - LF - OFFICE BELL-LANDFILL TELEPHC 115.88
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA|I HSTBIReb Tax Code 12.78 128.66
500093972 1-4-1200-2010 - ADMIN - OFFIC PUROLATOR-POSTAGE 23.08
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.54 25.62
0133819 14-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS AMAZON-FAMILY DAY SUF 122.08
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 13.49 135.57
9086656 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS AMAZON-SENIOR'S FAIR 222,74
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 24.62 247.36
MBCZFGGK 1-4-1000-1310 - COUNCIL - CO ROYALYORK HOTEL-GOC 1,201.55
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 124 .42 1,325.97
3906657-1 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS AMAZON-FAMILY DAY SUF 12.80 12.80
3906657-2 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTE AMAZON-FAMILY DAY SUF 64.00 64.00
6149060 1-4-7300-2010 - HALL - MATER AMAZON-MICROPHONES 260.99
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVA| HST100%Reb Tax Code 33.93 294,92
0797862-CM 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS AMAZON-FAMILY DAY RE1 -41.91 -41.914
2582612 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS AMAZON-FAMILY DAY SUF 170.36
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 17.27 187.63
QovP31uJ 1-4-1000-1310 - COUNCIL - CO ROYAL YORK HOTEL-GO( 1,602.06
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 165.90 1,767.96
KUS2FZ37 1-4-1000-1310 - COUNCIL - CO ROYAL YORK HOTEL-GO( 1,602.06
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 165.90 1,767.96
2285807 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS AMAZON-FAMILY DAY SUF 27.94 27.94
5832583-00042 1-4-1200-2010 - ADMIN - OFFIC WALMART-SHELVES, AR( 244 .14
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 26.97 271.11
7897847 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS AMAZON-SENIOR'S FAIR 64.03
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.07 71.10
6421674 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL/ ONLAND-PROPERTY INDE 5.09
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.56 5.65

Page 220 of 259



Date Printed

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval

215f2025 1:48 PM Batch: 2025-00002 to 2025-00012 Page 17
ONLINE BANKING
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
Payment Total: 5.65
JAN 8 1/8/2025 RECEIVER GENERAL
DEC 16-31/24 Accrual 1-2-1000-1047 - CPP PAYABLE DECEMBER 16-31/2024 P/ 5,906.84
1-2-1000-1048 - El PAYABLE DECEMBER 16-31/2024 P/ 1,774.20
1-2-1000-1049 - INCOME TAX F DECEMBER 16-31/2024 P/ 25,485.30 33,166.34
DEC 16-31/24 Accrual 1-2-1000-1047 - CPP PAYABLE DECEMBER 16-31/2024 P/ 1,049.28
1-2-1000-1048 - EI PAYABLE = DECEMBER 16-31/2024 P# 439.01
1-2-1000-1049 - INCOME TAXF DECEMBER 16-31/2024 P/ 1,.735.69 3,223.98
Payment Total: 3,223.98
JAN 8 1/8/2025 WORKPLACE SAFETY & INSURANCE BOARD - EF
DEC2024 Accrual 1-2-1000-1046 - WSIB PAYABL DECEMBER 2024 WSIB RI 7,658.10
1-2-1000-1046 - WSIB PAYABL 2024 BALANCE ON ACCO! 55.10 7.713.20
Total ONLINE BANKING: 129,772.25
AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
JAN 12 1/42/2025 LAKELAND POWER - EFT
077271DEC24 Accrual 1-4-3800-5012 - STREET - MAC SPARKS ST STLGT 112.00
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 14.20 126.20
076283DEC24 Accrual 1-4-7200-2030 - PARKS - HYDF 4135 HWY 520 PARK 63.99
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code gn 72.10
073252DEC24 Accrual 1-4-3800-5012 - STREET - MAC 4304 HWY 520 1,138.23
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 144.30 1,282.53
072644DEC24 Accrual 1-4-6250-2030 - FRIENDSHIP € 130 SPARKS ST 191.97
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 24.34 216.31
076598DEC24 Accrual 1-4-7200-2030 - PARKS - HYDF 61 SPARKS ST 115.85
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 14.66 130.31
072642DEC24 Accrual 1-4-2005-2030 - MAG STATION 81 ALBERT ST FIRE 139.19
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 17.65 156.84
073239DEC24 Accrual 1-4-3800-5012 - STREET - MAC STREET LIGHTS 859.98
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 109.03 969.01
072693DEC24 Accrual 1-4-7600-2030 - HERITAGE - H 4205 HWY 520 77.79
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 9.87 87.66
Payment Total: 3,040.96
JAN 20 1/20/2025 Hydro One Networks
6780DEC24 Accrual 1-4-7200-2030 - PARKS - HYDF 6527 HWY 124 27.31
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 3.46 30.77
2621DEC24 Accrual 1-4-7700-2030 - AHMIC - HYDR 80 AHMIC ST 104.42
1-4-2006-2030 - AHMIC STATIC 60 AHMIC ST 60.83
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVA HST100%Reb Tax Code 16.36
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.08 188.69
Payment Total: 219.46
JAN 23 1/23/2025 Hydro One Networks
3087DEC24*  Accrual 1-4-3800-5014 - STREET - AHV 00 HWY 124, AHMIC HARE 48.56
1-1-110Q-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 6.16 54.72
JAN 27 1/27/2025 Hydro One Networks
3189DEC24*  Accrual 1-4-3800-5016 - STREET - ROC 14 CONCESSION LOT 18 21 2.11

Page 221 of 259



Municipality of Magnetawan

Date Printed List Of Accounts for Approval
2/5/2025 1:48 PM Batch: 2025-00002 to 2025-00012 Page 18
AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
JAN 31 1/31/2025 MUNISOFT
2024/25-03298 1-4-1300-2010 - TREAS - TAXA 2025 PROGRAM FEE-MUN 6,128.00
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA. HSTBIReb Tax Code 676.86 6,804.86
JAN 8 1/812025 Hydro One Networks
0309DEC24 Accrual 1-4-7200-2030 - PARKS - HYDF 18 MILLER RD. TWSP 172.62
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 21.88 194 .50
8809DEC24 Accrual 1-4-3101-2030 - J - HYDRO 18 MILLER RD. NEW GAR, 526.08
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 66.70 592.78
Payment Total: 787.28
Total AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL: 10,909.39
Total CURR: 311,588.37

Certified February 12, 2025

Mayor

Treasurer

Page 222 of 259



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

BY-LAW NO. 2025 -

BEING A BY-LAW TO REGULATE AND CONTROL PARKING
AND TRAFFIC FOR THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

WHEREAS the Municipal Act, 2001, §.0. 2001, c¢. 25, as amended Section 11(3)
paragraph 1 authorizes a municipality to pass by-laws respecting its highways, including
parking and traffic on highways;

AND WHEREAS the Municipal Act, 2001, S.0. c. 25, Section 10(6) authorizes the
Council of a Municipality to pass By-laws respecting health, safety, and well-being of
persons;

AND WHEREAS the Highway Traffic Act, R.5.0. 1990c H-8, as amended, provides that
Council of a Municipality have the power to make By-laws to regulate, govern, and control
parking within the boundaries of the said municipality;

AND WHEREAS the Municipal Act, 2001, S.0. ¢.25, Section 434.1 (1) authorizes the
Council of a Municipality without limiting sections 9, 10 and 11, that a Municipality may
require a person, subject to such conditions as the Municipality considers appropriate,
to pay an administrative penalty if the Municipality is satisfied that the person has failed
to comply with a By-law of the Municipality passed under this Act. 2017, ¢. 10, Sched. 1,
s. 75.

AND WHEREAS the Municipal Act, 2001, S.0. 2001, ¢ 25 as amended and Ontario
Regulation 333/07 This Regulation applies to Administrative Monetary Penalties that are
required by a municipality in respect of the parking, standing or stopping of vehicles and
referred to in Section 102.1 of the Act,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ENACTED BY THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE
CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN AS FOLLOWS:

THAT this By-taw may be citied as the “Municipal Parking By-law”

1.0 DEFINITIONS

1.1 “Accessible Parking Permit” means a permit issued to a person who meets the
requirements of the Ministry of Transportation of Ontario pursuant to the Highway
Traffic Act, R.5.0 1990 ¢. H.8.

1.2  “Authorized Sign” means any sign or roadway, curb or sidewalk markings or

other device placed or erected on a highway under the authority of this By-law for
the purpose of regulating parking.

Page 223,0f 259



1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

1.13

1.14

“Boulevard” means that part of a street lying between the roadway and sidewalk
or where no sidewalk has been laid, that part between the roadway and
the highway boundary.

“By-law Enforcement Officer” means a person appointed by the Council of the
Municipality of Magnetawan for the purpose of enforcing the By-laws of the
municipality.

“Commercial Motor Vehicle” means a motor vehicle having permanently
attached thereto a truck, or delivery body and includes ambulances, hearses,
casket wagons, fire apparatus, buses and tractors used for hauling purposes on
the highways.

“Corner” means a point of intersection of curbs or edges of the portion of the
highway used for vehicuiar traffic.

“Crosswalk” means that part of a highway at an intersection that is included within
the connections of the lateral lines of the sidewalks on opposite sides of the
highway measured from the curbs or, in the absence of curbs, from the edges of
the roadway; or any portion of a roadway at an intersection or elsewhere distinctly
indicated for pedestrian crossing by signs or by lines or other markings on the
surface.

“Designated Fire Route” means any private roadway, lane, ramp or other means
of vehicular access to or egress from a building and it may include part of a parking
lot set aside for use by authorized emergency vehicles.

“Designated Parking Space” means a parking space designated for the sole use
of motor vehicles displaying a valid accessible parking permit.

“Highway” (See “Street”)

“Intersection” means the area embraced within the prolongation or connection of
the lateral curb lines or, if none, then of the lateral boundary lines of two or more
highways that join one another at an angle, whether or not one highway crosses
the other.

“Motor Vehicle” includes an automobile, motorcycle, motor assisted bicycle
unless otherwise indicated in this By-law and any other vehicle propelled or driven
otherwise than by muscular power; but does not include a streetcar or other motor
vehicles running on rails, traction engine, farm tractor, self-propelled implement of
husbandry or road building machine within the meaning of the Highway Traffic Act,
R.5.0. 1990 and amendments thereto.

“One Way Street” means a street upon which vehicular traffic is limited to
movement in one direction.

“Park” or “Parking” when prohibited, means the standing of a vehicle, whether

Page 224.0f 259



1.18

1.19

1.20

1.21

1.22

1.23

1.24

1.25

occupied or not, except when standing temporarily for the purpose of and while
actually engaged in loading or unloading merchandise or passengers.

“Pedestrian” means a person afoot, invalid, and children in wheeled carriages.

“Police Officer” means a member of the Ontario Provincial Police or a person
authorized by the Commander of the Ontario Provincial Police Detachment to
regulate or direct traffic.

“Roadway” means the part of the highway that is improved, designed or ordinarily
used for vehicular traffic, but does not include the shoulder, and, where a highway
includes two or more separate roadways, the term “roadway” refers to any one
roadway separately and not to all of the roadways collectively.

“Sidewalk” means that portion of a street between the curb lines or the lateral
lines of a roadway and the adjacent property lines intended for the use of
pedestrians.

“School Purpose Vehicle” means a vehicle operated under contract with a Board
of Education that meets all the standards of the Highway Traffic Act and
Regulations.

“Stand” or “Standing” when prohibited, means the halting of a vehicle, whether
occupied or not, except for the purpose of and while actually engaged in receiving
or discharging passengers or merchandise.

“Stop” or “Stopping”, when prohibited, means the halting of a vehicle, even
momentarily, whether occupied or not, except when necessary to avoid conflict
with other traffic or in compliance with the directions of a police officer or of a traffic
control sign or signal.

“Street” or “Highway” includes a common and public highway, street, avenue,
parkway, driveway, square, place, bridge, viaduct or trestle, any part of which is
intended for or used by the general public for the passage of vehicles and includes
the area between the lateral property lines thereof.

“Traffic” includes pedestrians, ridden or herded animals, vehicles, street cars,
bikes and other conveyances either singly or together while using any street for
purposes of travel.

“Traffic Control device” means any sign; or roadway, curb, or sidewalk marking;
or other device erected or placed under the authority of the Municipal Council for
the purpose of guiding or directing traffic.

“Traffic Signal” means any device manually, electrically or mechanically
operated for the regulation of traffic.

Page 225,0f 259



1.26

1.27

2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

“Through Highway” means any highway or part of a highway designated as such
by the Minister of Transportation or by by-law of the municipality and, every such
highway shall be marked by a stop sign or yield sign, right-of-way sign in
compliance with the Regulations of the Ministry.

“Vehicle” includes a motor vehicle, trailer, traction engine, farm tractor, road
building machinery, and any vehicle drawn, propelled or driven by any kind of
power, including muscular power.

GENERAL

Application of By-law - Save where otherwise specifically provided, the

provisions of this By-law shall apply to:

a) all highways and parts of highways under the jurisdiction of the Municipality
of Magnetawan.

b) all public lanes or alleys that have been established by a By-law of the
Municipality of Magnetawan.

Enforcement - The Ontario Provincial Police or a By-law Enforcement Officer shall
enforce the provisions of this By-law.

Obedience to Traffic Signs and Signals - Every person shall promptly obey all
signals given either by a Police Officer or by a traffic control device or a traffic
signal.

METHOD OF PARKING

Parallel - No person shall park a vehicle on any street unless on the right-hand
side of the street, having regard for the direction in which the vehicle had been
proceeding and unless the right-front and right-rear wheels or runners of the
vehicle are parallel to and a distance respectively not more than six inches from
the edge of the roadway, unless prevented from doing so by an accumulation of
snow in winter.

Angle - Where angle parking is permitted, no person shall park a vehicle except
at an angle of forty-five degrees with the edge of the roadway and so that the front
end of the vehicle is nearest to the edge of the roadway.

Right Angle - Where right-angle parking is permitted, no person shall park a
vehicle except at an angle of ninety degrees with the edge of the roadway.

One-way Streets - Where parking is permitted on a one-way street, a person may
park a vehicle facing only in the direction in which it was proceeding and with the
left-front and left rear wheels parallel to and distant not more than six {6) inches
from the edge of the roadway, provided that this provision shall not apply where
parking on the right-hand side of a one-way street is specifically authorized by By-
law.

Page 2206.0f 259



3.5

4.0
4.1

4.2

Parking Spaces - Where parking spaces are distinctly marked on a street no
person shall park a vehicle except within the marked area so that no part of the
vehicle encroaches on an adjacent parking space, aisle or traffic lane unless the
vehicle cannot be accommodated in one parking space.

PARKING & STOPPING REGULATION
Parking Prohibited - General
a) No person shall park a vehicle in any of the following places:

i) on or overhanging the sidewalk or curb;

ii) on that portion of a boulevard that is not intended for the use by
vehicles and that portion of the boulevard between the sidewalk and
curb;

iii) in front of or within one point five (1.5) metres of the entrance to a
driveway or so as to prevent ingress to or exit from such driveway;

iv) within an intersection;

v) within three (3) metres of a fire hydrant;

vi) within a designated fire route;

vii)  within fifteen (15) metres of any railway track which crosses the
roadway or is adjacent to a roadway;

viii)  within nine {9) metres of an intersecting roadway

ix) on any bridge;

x) in such a position as will prevent the convenient removal of any
other vehicle previously parked or standing;

Xi) in front of the entrance to a theatre, auditorium, or other building
where large assemblies are being held in such theatre, auditorium or
other building or for a reasonable time immediately preceding and
following such assemblages;

xii)  on the approaches, turning, or ramp areas to any Public Boat
Launching Ramp in such a manner as to interfere with the launching

or landing of any water craft;

xiii) on any highway for the purpose of repairing, washing, or
maintenance of a vehicle, save when such use of the highway is
unavoidable through emergency;

xiv) on any highway for the purpose of soliciting, vending, buying or
selling goods and/or service otherwise permitted by By-law;

Xxv)  onacrosswalk

xvi)  on any highway so as to obstruct or prohibit snow removal
operations

xvii) on any highway if it is immobile or unlicensed for the current year

b) No vehicle shall stand or park on any street within the municipality where
the effect of the standing or parking would obstruct the passage of vehicles
on the street.

c) No person shall park a vehicle from November 15t to April 15 on a highway
under the jurisdiction of the Municipality of Magnetawan.

Parking Prohibited - In specific places where authorized signs displayed
a} When authorized signs have been erected and are on display, no person

Page 227,0f 259

age > of 19



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

b)

shall park a vehicle in any of the following places:

i) on any highways or parts of highways named or described in
Schedule “A” to this By-law, on the side or sides of highways set out
in the said schedule, during the times and/or days set out in the said

schedule;

ii) on any public lane;

iii)) in a cul-de-sac along the turm around;

iv) on any highway within fifteen (15) metres of the termination of a
dead end highway;

V) within thirty (30) metres of an intersection controlled by traffic
control signals;
vi) within fifteen (15) metres of an intersection;

Bus Loading Zones - When authorized signs have been erected and are
on display, no person shall park, stop or stand a vehicle with the exception
of a School Purpose Vehicle during the process of loading or unloading
pupils in a designated Bus Loading Zone, from 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and
2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Loading and Unloading Commercial Vehicles

a)

b)

c)

No person engaged in the loading or unloading of a commercial vehicle
shall permit their vehicle to stand for a period longer than the actual loading
or unloading required.

Notwithstanding anything contained elsewhere in this By-law, where a lane
is located at the rear or to the side of premises to or from which the loading
or unloading is to be carried out, the loading or unloading shall be made
from the lane.

Wherever possible, vehicles shall be loaded or unloaded from the side and
be parked within six (6) inches of the curb.

Stopping Prohibited - In Specific Places where authorized signs displayed
No person shall stop a vehicle, unless otherwise permitted in this By-law, on any
highways or parts of highways, on the side or sides of highways unless authorized
signs have been erected.

S)topping Prohibited — General
a

No person shall stop a vehicle in any of the following places:

i) on a sidewalk;

i) on a crosswalk;

iit) within a designated fire route,

iv) within a school bus loading zone;

v) on, under or within thirty (30) metres of a bridge, elevated structure,
tunnel and/or underpass;

vi) on a highway alongside another vehicle which is stopped, standing
or parked except where such stopping, standing or parking is in
compliance with traffic control signals, authorized signs or other
lawful traffic control method.

Parked on Private or Municipal Property without Consent

(a)

(b)

No vehicle shall be parked on Private Property or Municipal Property without
the consent of the owner or adult occupant of the propenty.

Notwithstanding 4.6 (a), overnight parking is permitted where authorized

signs have been erected, so long as the vehicle is removed by 9:00 a.m.
the following day.

Page 228.0f 259



4.7

4.8

4.9

Accessible Parking Regulations

a)

b)

d)

A designated parking space shall be distinctly indicated in accordance with
the requirements of the Highway Traffic Act and the regulations made
thereunder.

No person shall park, stop or stand a vehicle in a designated accessible
parking space, or be entitled to the benefit of an exemption under this by-
law, unless a currently valid accessible parking permit has been issued to
that person or to a passenger being picked up or transported in such
vehicle, and such permit is displayed on or in the vehicle in accordance with
the Highway Traffic Act.

Every person having possession of an accessible parking permit shall, on
the demand of a police officer, police cadet, municipal law enforcement
officer or an officer appointed for carrying out the provisions of the Highway
Traffic Act, surrender the permit for reasonable inspection to ensure
compliance with the provisions of the Highway Traffic Act, the regulations
made thereunder and this by-law.

No person shall hinder or obstruct, or attempt to hinder or obstruct, any
person exercising a power or performing a duty under the Highway Traffic
Act, the regulations made thereunder and this by-law

Temporary “No Parking” or “No Stopping” Signs

a) The Ontario Provincial Police, Public Works Department, By-law
Enforcement Department may erect or cause to be erected “No Parking”
and “No Stopping” signs in such places and for such temporary periods as
may be reasonably necessary or advisable and no person shall park or stop
their vehicle in accordance with said authorized signs.

b) Pursuant to the above section, no unauthorized person may remove,
alter, injure, obstruct or otherwise interfere with an authorized sign erected.

Exemptions

a) The provisions of this By-law respecting parking, stopping or standing  of
vehicles shall not apply to:

i) Emergency Vehicles where the operator is engaged in the
performance of their duty;

ii) motor vehicles forming part of a funeral cortege, provided that all
such vehicles are parked only on one side of the highway at one time;

iii} a motor vehicle that has been rendered immobile due to mechanical
failure, provided that the owner of said vehicle has removed the
vehicle within twenty-four (24) hours of the breakdown so long as the
vehicle is not impeding traffic;

iv) a municipally owned or leased vehicle, where the operator is
engaged in work on behalf of the municipality;

V) a motor vehicle during any emergency which includes and is not
limited to fire, flood, or other natural disaster, road repairs or
maintenance, or public utility maintenance or repair and any
circumstances in which Section 134 of the Highway Traffic Act,
R.5.0., 1990, applies.

b) Any person may make application to Council to be granted an exemption

from the time limited parking regulations. The request must provide specific
dates, times, locations and reasons for the exemption. Council, by
resolution, may refuse, allow or alter the requested exemption. Breach by
the applicant of any of the terms or conditions of any exemption granted by
Council shall render the exemption null and void.

Page 229,0f 259



5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

6.0
6.1

6.2

6.3

TRAFFIC REGULATION

Through Streets - Through Highways as defined in the Highway Traffic Act. Every
operator or driver of vehicle shall, immediately before entering or crossing any one
of these streets, bring the vehicle to a full stop.

One-Way Streets

When authorized signs have been erected and are on display, the highways
or parts of highways named or described in Schedule "C" to this by-law are
designated as one-way highways in the direction of travel stated in the said
schedule.

Rates of Speed (Km/h)

When authorized signs have been erected and are on display, the maximum
permissible rate of speed on all of the highways or parts of highways within the
municipality shall be 80 kms/hour with the exception of the highways or parts of
the highway designated as a Community Safety Zone where the speed limit shall
be 40 kms/hour.

Community Safety Zones

When authorized signs have been erected and are on display, the highways or
parts of highways named or described in Schedule "B" to this By-law are
designated as Community Safety Zones.

Turn Movement Prohibition
When authorized signs have been erected and are on display prohibiting a U-turn,
no person operating a vehicle shall disobey the sign and execute a U-turn.

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

The Superintendent of Public Works, and/or designate, is hereby authorized and
directed to erect and maintain such signs, traffic control signals, markings,
barricades, traffic control devices and other structures and equipment as are
required to give effect to this By-law and as are required to regulate, direct, warn
or guide pedestrian and vehicular traffic for the safety and convenience of the
public.

The Superintendent of Public Works, and/or designate, is authorized to temporarily
remove or otherwise annul such parking regulation signs and other traffic control
devices as may be necessary to accommodate the interests of the municipality.

Save as may be otherwise more specifically provided in this By-law or the Highway
Traffic Act, it shall be an Offence against the provisions of this By-law for any person
to fail to comply with the directions of any Official Traffic Sign or Traffic Control
Device Regulating Traffic on a Highway.

Page 230.0f 259



7.0
7.1.

7.2

7.3

8.0
8.1

ENFORCEMENT

Where a vehicle is found parked in violation of the provisions of this By-law, the

By-law Enforcement Officer so finding the vehicle may attach to the vehicle a

Certificate of Parking Infraction, or Administrative Monetary Penalty which states:

a) the license number of the vehicle and any other identification tag
marking, if any, of such vehicle.

b) the date, time and location when such vehicle is parked in
violation of any of the provisions of this By-law

c) that the vehicle has violated the provisions of the By-law and nature of the
alleged offence.

d) that the owner or operator thereof may report to the Corporation within
fifteen (15) days after the date the Certificate of Parking Infraction was
issued to make voluntary payment of the penalty indicated on said
certificate.

The owner of a motor vehicle may be charged with and convicted of an
offence for contravention of any provision of this Bylaw for which the
driver of the vehicle is subject to be charged unless, at the time of the
offence, the vehicle was in the possession of some person other than the
owner without the owner’s consent.

Vehicle Towing

In addition to any other penalties provided for in this By-law, a By-law
Enforcement Officer, Superintendent of Public Works, Fire Department Chief
and/or designate, or Ontario Provincial Police, where a vehicle is in contravention
of this By-law, at their discretion, may cause the vehicle to be removed, taken away
and stored in a suitable place and all costs and charges incurred are the
responsibility of the owner of said vehicle and shall be a lien, upon the vehicle,
which lien may be enforced in the manner provided for by the Repair and Storage
Liens Act, R.5.0., 1990, Chapter R.25, as amended.

PENALTIES
Every person and/or owner and/or occupant who contravenes and/or directs
another person(s) to contravene and/or permits another person the doing of any
act which contravenes any of the provisions of this By-law is guilty of an offence
and may be subject to:
a) fees, fines, penalties, and/or charges under the Administrative Monetary
Penalties By-law and/or
b) fees or charges as per the current Fees and Charges By-law and/or
c) upon conviction is liable to a fine, to a maximum of $5,000 (five thousand
dollars) for each offence exclusive of the costs, as prescribed by the
Provincial Offences Act, R.5.0. 1990, ¢.P. 33, as amended.

And further, in addition to any other remedy and to any other penaity the person

convicted may also be prohibited from continuing or repeating the offence in
accordance with the provisions of section 442 of the Municipal Act.

Page 231, of 259



8.2

9.0

Fees, fines, penalties, and/or charges are as Schedule “F” attached for 2025 and
are to be incorporated into the current Fees and Charges By-law. Any changes to
Schedule “F" will be made during the annual updating of the Fees and Charges
By-law and will be contained therein.

SCHEDULES
The schedules to this By-law shall be deemed to form part of this By-law.

10.0 SEVERABILITY

11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

If any section or sections of this By-law or parts thereof are found by a court of law
to be illegal or beyond the power of Council to enact, such section or sections or
parts thereof shall be deemed to be severable and all other sections or parts of this
by-law shall be deemed to be separate and independent therefrom and to be
enacted as such.

CONFLICT
If a provision of this By-law conflicts with an Act or regulation or another
By-law the provision that is the most restrictive shall prevail.

REPEALED BY-LAWS
That By-law 2005-23 and any previously conflicting By-laws are hereby repealed.

EFFECTIVE DATE
This By-law shall come into force and take effect upon the date of its passing.

SCHEDULE G
Part || Offences short form wording and set fines for such offences

Once the by-law has been approved, the short form wording and set fines will be
applied for with the Provincial Offences Courts to have them approved.

These offences can be issued as Part Il ticketing on the persons committing the
offences on the day of the offence, or within thirty (30) days of the offence.

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the
Corporation affixed hereto, this  day of 2025.

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor

CAOQ/Clerk

Page 232.0f 259



TO BY-LAW 2025-

e Tl N—~

Municipality of
Magnetawan

Schedule "A"

REGULATE AND CONTROL PARKING

AND TRAFFIC

Prohibited Parking

Street From To Side Period

Burrows Street/ North Corner as Posted Corner as Posted | South At All Times

Sparks Street intersection Side

Burrows Street/ North Corner as Posted Corner as Posted | West At All Times

Sparks Street Intersection Side

North Sparks Street 154 North Sparks 114 South Sparks | West At All Times
Street Street Side

South Sparks Street 115 South Sparks 143 North Sparks | East Side | At All Times

Street

Street

Page 233.0f 259




T 7 N ™
Munic ty of
Magnetawan

Schedule "B"
TO BY-LAW 2025- REGULATE AND CONTROL PARKING
AND TRAFFIC

Community Safety Zone

Street From To Side | Rate of Speed

Page 234.0f 259



TO BY-LAW 2025-

e T W N———

Muniecipality of
Magnetawan

Schedule "C"

AND TRAFFIC

One Way Streets

REGULATE AND CONTROL PARKING

Street

From

To

Page 235,0f 259



7 N

Munic ty of
Magnetawan
Schedule "D"
TO BY-LAW 2025- REGULATE AND CONTROL PARKING
AND TRAFFIC
Fire Routes
J Street From To Period
Ahmic Street Across from Ahmic Harbour | As Posted At All Times
South Side Community Centre and
Magnetawan Fire Station #2
Ahmic Street In Front of Fire Hall As Posted At All Times
North Side
Albert Street Across from of Fire Hall As Posted At All Times
South Side
Albert Street In Front of Fire Hall As Posted At All Times
North Side
Municipal Office | Beside all Buildings As Posted At All Times
and Pavillion
Biddy Street End of Biddy Street by the As Posted At All Times
Village Green Park to Hwy
520

Page 236.0f 259




N

Municipality of
Magnetawan

Schedule "E"

TO BY-LAW 2025-

AND TRAFFIC

Accessible Parking

REGULATE AND CONTROL PARKING

Location From/To Period
Magnetawan Community Centre, As Posted At All Times
Municipal Office & Library
Magnetawan Centennial Park As Posted At All Times
Magnetawan Croft Recreational As Posted At All Times
Park
Magnetawan Lions Pavilion As Posted At All Times
Magnetawan Overflow Parking Lot | As Posted At All Times
Ahmic Harbour Community Centre | As Posted At All Times
and Magnetawan Fire Station #2
Magnetawan Friendship Centre As Posted At All Times

Page 23./,0f 259




Municipality of
Magnetawan
Schedule "F"
TO BY-LAW 2025- REGULATE AND CONTROL PARKING
AND TRAFFIC
~__ Fees, Fines, Penalties, And/Or Charges Schedule -
ITEM | COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2 COLUMN 3 COLUMN 4
SHORT FORM WORDING PROVISION EARLY SET FINE
CREATING VOLUNTARY
OR DEFINING | PAYMENT
OFFENCE (payable
within 7 days)
1 Park face wrong side. 3.1 $50.00 $75.00
2 Park not at a 45 degree angle. 3.2 $50.00 $75.00
3 Park not at a 90 degree angle. | 3.3 $50.00 $75.00
4 Park on wrong side of one way | 3.4 $50.00 $75.00
street.
5 Park not wholly within a parking | 3.5 $50.00 $75.00
space.
6 Park on sidewalk. 4.1(a)(i} $50.00 $75.00
7 Park on boulevard. 4.1(a)(ii) $50.00 $75.00
8 Park obstructing driveway. 4.1(a){iii) $50.00 $75.00
9 Park within intersection. 4.1(a){iv) $50.00 $75.00
10 Park within 3 m of fire hydrant. 4.1(a)}{v) $50.00 $75.00
11 Park within fire route. 4.1(a){vi) $50.00 $75.00
12 Park within 15 m of railway 4.1(a)(vii) $50.00 $75.00
tracks.
13 Park within 9 meters of an 4.1(a)(viii) $50.00 $75.00
intersecting roadway.
14 Park on a bridge. 4.1(a)(ix) $50.00 $75.00
15 Park obstructing other vehicle. 4.1(a)(x) $50.00 $75.00
16 Park obstructing theatre, 4.1(a)(xi) $50.00 $75.00
auditorium or other places of
assembly entrance.
17 Park obstructing public boat 4.1(a)(xii) $50.00 $75.00
launch and ramp.
18 Park for the purpose of 4.1(a)(xiii) $50.00 $75.00
repairing, washing or
maintenance of vehicle.
19 Park for the purpose of soliciting. j 4.1(a)(xiv) $50.00 $75.00
20 Park obstructing crosswalk. 4.1{a)(xv) $50.00 $75.00
21 Park obstructing snow removal. | 4.1(a){xvi) $50.00 $75.00

Page 238 .0f 259




ITEM | COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2 COLUMN 3 COLUMN 4
SHORT FORM WORDING PROVISION EARLY SET FINE
CREATING VOLUNTARY
OR DEFINING | PAYMENT
OFFENCE (payable
within 7 days)
22 Park immobile or unlicensed 4.1(a)(xvii) $50.00 $75.00
vehicle.
23 Park obstructing traffic. 4.1(b) $50.00 $75.00
24 Park during prohibited times. 4.1(c) $50.00 $75.00
25 Park in prohibited area. 4.2(a)(i) $50.00 $75.00
26 Park in public lane. 4.2(a)(ii) $50.00 $75.00
27 Park in cul-de-sac. 4.2(a)(iii) $50.00 $75.00
28 Park within 15 meters of dead 4.2(a)(iv) $50.00 $75.00
end.
29 Park within 30 meters of 4.2(a)(v) $50.00 $75.00
intersection controlled by traffic
control signals.
30 Park within 15 meters of 4.2(a)(vi) $50.00 $75.00
intersection.
31 Park within bus loading zone. 4.2(b) $50.00 $75.00
32 Stand commercial vehicle longer | 4.3(a) $50.00 $75.00
than loading and unloading time.
33 Stop within no stopping area. 4.4 $50.00 $75.00
34 Stop on sidewalk. 4.5(a)(i) $50.00 $75.00
35 Stop on crosswalk. 4.5(a)(ii) $50.00 $75.00
36 Stop within fire route. 4.5(a)(iii) $50.00 $75.00
37 Stop within bus loading zone. 4.5(a)(iv) $50.00 $75.00
38 Stop within 30 meters of bridge, | 4.5(a)(v} $50.00 $75.00
elevated structure, tunnel or
underpass.
39 Stop alongside a previously 4 5(a)(vi) $50.00 $75.00
stopped vehicle.
40 Park on private property without | 4.6(a) $50.00 $75.00
consent.
41 Park on municipal property 4.6(a) $50.00 $75.00
without consent.
42 Park in a designated accessible | 4.7(b) n/a $300.00
parking space without a valid
permit.

Fees, fines, penalties, and/or charges are as Schedule “f” attached for 2025 and are to be
incorporated into the current Fees and Charges By-law. Any changes to Schedule “F” will be
made during the annual updating of the Fees and Charges By-law and will be contained therein.

Page 239,0f 259



N, ™
Muni ty of
Magnetawan
Schedule "G"
TO BY-LAW 2025- REGULATE AND CONTROL PARKING
AND TRAFFIC
_______ _ Part Il Provincial Offences Act .
ITEM | COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2 COLUMN 3 COLUMN 4
SHORT FORM WORDING PROVISION EARLY SET FINE
CREATING VOLUNTARY
OR DEFINING | PAYMENT
OFFENCE (payable
within 7 days)
1 Park face wrong side. 3.1 $50.00 $75.00
2 Park not at a 45 degree angle. 3.2 $50.00 $75.00
3 Park not at a 30 degree angle. 3.3 $50.00 $75.00
4 Park on wrong side of one way | 3.4 $50.00 $75.00
street.
5 Park not wholly within a parking | 3.5 $50.00 $75.00
space.
6 Park on sidewalk. 4.1(a)(i) $50.00 $75.00
7 Park on boulevard. 4.1(a)(ii) $50.00 $75.00
8 Park obstructing driveway. 4.1(a)(iii) $50.00 $75.00
9 Park within intersection. 4.1(a)(iv) $50.00 $75.00
10 Park within 3 m of fire hydrant. | 4.1(a)(v) $50.00 $75.00
11 Park within fire route. 4.1(a)(vi) $50.00 $75.00
12 Park within 15 m of railway 4.1(a)(vii) $50.00 $75.00
tracks.
13 Park within 9 meters of an 4.1 (a)(viii) $50.00 $75.00
intersecting roadway.
14 Park on a bridge. 4.1(a)(ix) $50.00 $75.00
15 Park obstructing other vehicle. 4.1(a)(x) $50.00 $75.00
16 Park obstructing theatre, 4.1(a)(xi) $50.00 $75.00
auditorium or other places of
assembly entrance.
17 Park obstructing public boat 4.1(a)(xii) $50.00 $75.00
launch and ramp.
18 Park for the purpose of 4 1(a)(xiii) $50.00 $75.00
repairing, washing or
maintenance of vehicle.
19 Park for the purpose of soliciting. | 4.1(a){xiv) $50.00 $75.00
20 Park obstructing crosswalk. 4.1(a){xv) $50.00 $75.00
21 Park obstructing snow removal. | 4.1(a){(xvi) $50.00 $75.00

Page 240.0f 259




ITEM | COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2 COLUMN 3 COLUMN 4
SHORT FORM WORDING PROVISION EARLY SET FINE
CREATING VOLUNTARY
OR DEFINING | PAYMENT
OFFENCE (payable
within 7 days)
22 Park immobile or unlicensed 4.1(a)(xvii) $50.00 $75.00
vehicle.
23 Park obstructing traffic. 4.1(b) $50.00 $75.00
24 Park during prohibited times. 4.1(c) $50.00 $75.00
25 Park in prohibited area. 4.2(a)(i) $50.00 $75.00
26 Park in public lane. 4.2(a)(ii) $50.00 $75.00
27 Park in cul-de-sac. 4.2(a)(iii) $50.00 $75.00
28 Park within 15 meters of dead 4.2(a)(iv) $50.00 $75.00
end.
29 Park within 30 meters of 4.2(a)(v) $50.00 $75.00
intersection controlled by traffic
control signals.
30 Park within 15 meters of 4.2(a)(vi) $50.00 $75.00
intersection.
3 Park within bus loading zone. 4.2(b) $50.00 $75.00
32 Stand commercial vehicle longer | 4.3(a) $50.00 $75.00
than loading and unloading time.
33 Stop within no stopping area. 4.4 $50.00 $75.00
34 Stop on sidewalk. 4.5(a)(i) $50.00 $75.00
35 Stop on crosswalk. 4.5(a)(ii) $50.00 $75.00
36 Stop within fire route. 4.5(a)(iil) $50.00 $75.00
37 Stop within bus loading zone. 4.5(a)(iv) $50.00 $75.00
38 Stop within 30 meters of bridge, | 4.5(a)(v) $50.00 $75.00
elevated structure, tunnel or
underpass.
39 Stop alongside a previously 4.5(a)(vi) $50.00 $75.00
stopped vehicle.
40 Park on private property without | 4.6(a) $50.00 $75.00
consent.
41 Park on municipal property 4.6(a) $50.00 $75.00
without consent.
42 Park in a designated accessible | 4.7(b) nfa $300.00
parking space without a valid
permit.

Note: The general penalty provision for the offences listed above is Section 8.

, a certified copy of which has been filed.

Page 24].0f 259

of By-law 2025-



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
BY-LAW NO. 2025 -

BEING A BY-LAW TO ENTER INTO AN ROAD USE AGREEMENT WITH BROWN/ROSS (4944
010 00106000), WOODS (4944010 00106002) AND BECHTEL (4944 010 00106003),
CROFT CON 1 PT LOT 10 42R-1844 PART 1(BROWN/ROSS), PART 2 (WOODS)

AND PART 3 (BECHTEL)

WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, 2001, 5.0. 2001, ¢.25, as amended, requires a
municipal Council to exercise a municipal power, including a municipality’s capacity, rights,
powers and privileges under Section 9, by by-law unless the municipality is specifically
authorized to do otherwise;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality
of Magnetawan enacts as follows:

1. THAT the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan is hereby authorized to enter
into an agreement with the aforementioned substantially in the form attached hereto as
Schedule A and forming part of this By-law; and

2. THAT the Mayor and CAQ/Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the Agreement on
behalf of the Corporation; and

3. THAT By-law 2023-34 (BROWN/ROSS), 2023-36 (WOODS), 2023-35 (BECHTEL),
2020-52 (1671258 ONTARIO INC./WEINS) and any other previously relevant by-law(s)
be hereby repealed effective the date of passing of this By-law.

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the
Corporation affixed hereto, this 12" day of February 2025.

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor

CAQ/Clerk

Page 242 of 259



THIS AGREEMENT MADE BETWEEN:

THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
(hereinafter called the “Municipality”)
OF THE FIRST PART
-and -

GLENN SAMUEL BROWN AND MOLLY REBECCA ROSS AND;
DARREN CHADWICK BECHTEL AND ANGELA ERIN BECHTEL AND;
MATTHEW PHILIP WOODS AND SAMANTHA WOODS.
(hereinafter jointly called the "Licensee")
OF THE SECOND PART

WHEREAS the Municipality may enter into Road Use Agreements when no other means of
access to the Licensee’s lands can be provided unless Council considers the Agreement to not
be in the best interest of the Municipality;

AND WHEREAS the Licensee is the registered owner of lands and premises more particularly
described in Paragraph 1 of Schedule “A” attached hereto (thereinafter called the “Licensed
Area”);

AND WHEREAS direct access to the Licensee Lands is provide by an unopened road allowance
and from the open municipal public highway known as Minkler's Lane both under the
Municipality’s jurisdiction which is described in Paragraph 2 of Schedule “A”;

AND WHEREAS Minkler’s Lane is seasonally maintained by the Municipality;

AND WHEREAS the Municipality has agreed to permit the Licensee to perform winter
maintenance on a portion of the Municipality’s Lands in the area described in Paragraph 3 of
Schedule “A” {the Licensed Area Winter Maintenance) subject to the requirement that the
Licensee enter into an agreement with the Municipality;

AND WHEREAS the Municipality has agreed to permit the Licensee to perform seasonal
maintenance on a portion of the Municipality’s Lands in the area described in Paragraph 4 of
Schedule “A” (the Licensed Area Seasonal Maintenance);

AND WHEREAS a Site Plan Agreement as a condition has been registered on title to the
Licensee’s Land;

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH THAT IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PREMISES
AND THE COVENANTS HEREINAFTER SET FORTH, AND OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE
CONSIDERATION, THE RECEIPT WHEREOF IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED, THE PARTIES HERETO

Page 243 of 259

Page 10of 9



COVENANT AND AGREE WITH EACH OTHER AS FOLLOWS:

1. LICENCE

The Municipality permits and consents the Licensee to maintain and make improvements upon
the Licensed Areas, which is more particularly described in Paragraph 3 and 4 of Schedule “A”
for the purpose of providing access to the lands described in Paragraph 1 of Schedule “A”.

This license is granted for the sole purpose of providing access to the Licensee’s Lands for
seasonal residential use.

2. INDEMNIFICATION FROM LIABILITY AND RELEASE

The Licensee covenants and agrees with the Municipality that the Licensee will indemnify and
save harmless the Municipality, its officers, servants, officials and agents from any claim or
demand, loss, cost, charge or expense which the Municipality may incur or be liable for in
consequence of the permission herein before granted and/or the exercise by the Licensee of
such permission and/or the presence of the improvements or in any matter related thereto.

The Licensee hereby releases and forever discharges the Municipality, its officers, servants,
officials and agents from any claim, demand, loss, cost, charge or expense which may arise as a
result of the Municipality performing any municipal work in or upon the Licensed Area.

3. TERM, FEE AND PROPERTY TAXES

a) Term - This Licence Agreement shall be effective upon the date of execution by the
Municipality and shall continue year to year subject to the termination provisions
hereinafter set forth.

b) Annual Fee — The Licensee shall pay the applicable fee (as established by the
Municipality’s Fees and Charges By-law) prior to the execution of this agreement and
each year thereafter on or before February 1*. Should such amount remain unpaid
on the 2™ of February in each calendar year, the Municipality may add the amount
owing to the Tax Roll of the Licensee’s Lands and collect such fees in a similar manner
as the collection of municipal property taxes. (Note: There shall be no pre-rating of
applicable fee.)

¢) Municipal Taxes — It is a condition of this License Agreement that the Licensee shall
maintain the property tax account for the Licensee’s Lands in good standing. For the
purposes of this agreement “in good standing” shall mean that all property taxes
imposed upon the Licensee’s Land for the then current tax year shall be paid in full
no later than 1% of November on that tax year and if such property taxes are not in
good standing the Licensee is deemed to be in default of this Agreement.

4. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT
a) This Agreement may be terminated by the Municipality:

1) Discretionary - upon six (6} months' notice in writing by the Municipality, with
or without reason, to the Licensee at the Municipality’s sole discretion; or

Page 244 of 259



2} Default - upon default of the Licensee of the terms of this agreement; as a
condition precedent to giving such notice of termination the Municipality shall
provide written notice of default and the Licensee shall have fifteen (15) days
from the date of the notice to remedy the identified default(s) to the satisfaction
of the Municipality; where such default has not been remedied the Municipality
may, in addition any other remedies, terminate the agreement as of a date
specified in writing and require the Licensee to remove the encroachment
within a reasonable time and take such measures to restrict use of the Licensed
Area as Council determines appropriate.

b} This Agreement will automatically terminate:
1) upon the registration of a transfer of the ownership of the Licensed Area from
the Municipality to the Licensee;
2) upon the removal of the improvements and the restoration of the Licensed
Area to a condition satisfactory to the Municipality.

5, NO INTEREST IN LAND, NON-EXCLUSIVE LICENSE AND ACCESS FROM UNOPENED ROAD
ALLOWANCE AND/OR SEASONALLY MAINTAINED PUBLIC HIGHWAY

a} The Licensee acknowledges that this Agreement shall in no way create any interest in
land or easement rights.

b} The Licensee acknowledges and agrees that a part of the Licensed Area remains a
component of an unopened road allowance over which the public is entitled to travel.
Accordingly, the license granted herein is non-exclusive and the Licensee may not
prohibit or interfere with public travel along the unopened road allowance.

¢) The Licensee acknowledges and agrees that access to the Licensed Area is also from
the seasonally maintained public highway known as Minkler’s Lane which is seasonally
maintained by the Municipality.

6. CONSTRUCT, REPAIR AND REMOVAL
a) In consideration of the permission and consent hereby given, the Licensee:

1} shall, at its own expense, construct winter maintenance of the entire
Licensed Area as described in Paragraph 3 of Schedule “A”;

2) shall not deposit or cause to store snow on abutting lands or in any
manner that may negatively affect abutting lands or municipal lands;

3) shall, at its own expense, construct seasonal maintenance of the entire
Licensed Area as described in Paragraph 4 of Schedule “A”;

4) shall not pave or otherwise hard surface the Licensed Areas;

5) shall, at its own expense, obtain all required governmental approvals for
the construction of the improvement’s, including the submission, review
and approval of a work plan for the Licensed Areas;

6) shall, at its own expense, keep and maintain the Licensed Areas in a safe
condition during the currency of this License.

7) shall, upon termination of this Agreement, forthwith remove

Page 245 of 259




¥

b)

c)

improvements, repair any damage caused thereby at the sole expense of
the Licensee without being entitled to any compensation whatsoever.

The Licensee acknowledges that the authorization hereunder applies only to the
Licensed Areas and it is the Licensee’s obligation to ensure that works authorized
hereunder do not encroach upon abutting lands. The Licensee shall be responsible
for obtaining the assistance of a professional surveyor (if necessary) for such purposes
and the cost thereof.

In addition to any other remedy at law or hereunder, if the Licensee fails to maintain
the Licensed Areas in a condition that is safe, or to repair or remove the
improvements as required by the Municipality or causes damage to Municipal lands
and or assets, the Municipality may alter, repair or remove the same at the expense
of the Licensee and the Certificate of the Clerk of the Municipality as to the expense
thereof shall be final and binding upon the Licensee, and the Municipality may recover
the same from the Licensee in any court of competent jurisdiction as a debt due and
owing to the Municipality.

INSURANCE CERTIFICATE AND POLICY

a)

b)

Policy of Insurance - The Licensee shall lodge with the Municipality, prior to the
execution of the Agreement by the Municipality (and prior to February 1% of each
calendar year), an insurance certificate from an Insurance Company satisfactory to
the Municipality, and insuring for the joint benefit of the Licensee and the
Municipality against any liability that may arise out of authorization granted
hereunder, during the occupation of and/or construction of the improvements
upon the Licensed Area.

Comprehensive General Liability - Such policy shall carry limits of liability in the
amount to be specified by the Municipality, but in no event shall it be less than
$5,000,000 inclusive comprehensive general liability and such policy shall:

1) include a cross-liability clause;

2) include product/completed operation coverage;

3) shall not have an exclusion pertaining to blasting, provided that any blasting
required to be done shall be done by an independent contractor duly
qualified to do such work or where no blasting will occur, such clause may
be included where the Municipality has received to its satisfaction, a
Statutory Declaration from the Licensee that no blasting will occur on the
lands subject to this agreement;

4) include the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan as
an additional insured;

5) include a provision that the insurance company agrees to notify the
Municipality fifteen (15) days in advance of any material change or
cancellation of the said insurance policy.

Page 4 of 9

Page 246 of 259



10.

11.

c)

d)

e)

Certificate of Coverage - Any certificate of coverage filed with the Municipal Solicitor
shall specifically contain confirmation that the coverage as specified above is in
effect. The issuance of such Policy of Insurance shall not be construed as relieving
the Licensee from responsibility for other or larger claims, if any, and for which it
may be held responsible.

Confirmation of Premium Payment — The Licensee shall, from time to time as
required by the Municipality, provide confirmation that all premiums on such policy
or polices of insurance have been paid, and that the insurance is in full force and
effect. The Licensee shall file a copy of the policy with the Municipality.

Claim in Excess of Policy Limits — The issuance of such Policy of Insurance shall not
be construed as relieving the Licensee from responsibility for other or larger claims,
if any, and for which it may be held responsible.

DEPOSITS
The Licensee shall lodge with the Municipality, as applicable, those cash deposits more
particularly described in Schedule “B”, prior to the date of the execution of this Agreement
by the Municipality.
Without limiting the generality of Section 10, in the event any expenses incurred by the
Municipality in the preparation and administration or enforcement of this agreement,
exceeds the deposit, the Licensee shall pay such additional amounts to the Municipality as
invoiced. Failure to pay such invoices within the time periods set out in this agreement or
in the invoices shall be considered a default of this agreement.

EXPENSES TO BE PAID BY THE LICENSEE

1)

2)

3)

4)

Every provision of this Agreement by which the Licensee is obligated in any way
shall be deemed to include the words "at the expense of the Licensee" unless the
context otherwise requires.

The Licensee shall pay such reasonable fees as may be invoiced to the
Municipality by its Solicitor, its Planner, and its Municipal Engineer in connection
with all work to be performed as a result of the provisions of this Agreement.

All expenses for which demand for payment has been made by the Municipality,
shall bear interest at the rate of 15% per annum commencing 30 days after demand
is made.

In the event that the Municipality finds it is necessary to engage the services of an
engineer or technical personnel not permanently employed by the Municipality to
review the plans of the Licensee and/or carry out on- site inspections of the work
performed, the Municipality will advise the Licensee accordingly of this need, and
the costs of such outside engineers so engaged shall be the responsibility of the
Licensee. The Municipality may require a deposit for this purpose.

LICENCE NON-TRANSFERABLE

The licence hereby granted may not be transferred by the Licensee without the prior consent
in writing of the Municipality.

Page 5 of 9

Page 247 of 259



12. NOTICE

For the purpose of This Agreement, notice may be given to the Licensee by prepaid registered
mail to the address as noted under the signature line and such notice shall be deemed to have
been given and received on the fifth day after mailing.

13. ESTOPPEL OF LICENSEE

The Licensee agrees to not call into question directly or indirectly in any proceeding whatsoever,
in law or in equity, or before any administrative tribunal, the right of the Municipality to enter into
This Agreement and to enforce each and every term, covenant and condition herein contained and
This Agreement may be pleaded as an estoppel against the Licensee in any such proceedings.

14. ERECTION OF WARNING SIGNS
The Licensee shall erect two signs as described below at the approach of both the unopened
road allowance and seasonally maintained road which read as follows:

At the beginning of the seasonally maintained road known as Minklers Lane;

“THIS ROAD 1S SEASONALLY MAINTANED BY THE MUNICIPALITY AND PRIVATELY MAINTAINED
IN THE WINTER FOR ACCESS TO ABUTTING LANDS. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY STILL USE
THIS ROAD BUT DO SO AT THEIR OWN RISK”.

At the beginning of the Unopened Road Allowance commencing after the seasonally maintained
portion of Minklers Lane;

“THIS UNOPENED ROAD ALLOWANCE HAS NOT BEEN ASSUMED FOR PUBLIC USE BY
MUNICIPALITY. IT IS PRIVATELY MAINTAINED FOR ACCESS TO ABUTTING LANDS. MEMBERS OF
THE PUBLIC MAY STILL USE THIS UNOPENED ROAD ALLOWANCE BUT DO SO AT THEIR OWN
RISK”.

This AGREEMENT SHALL enure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their
permitted assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed and set their hands and seals on This
Agreement:

By the Municipality on the day of , 2025

THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF
MAGNETAWAN

Per:
Sam Dunnett, Mayor

Page 6 of 9

Page 248 of 259



Per:
Kerstin Vroom, CAO/Clerk

By the Licensee on the day of , 2025,

GLENN SAMUEL BROWN

MOLLY REBECCA ROSS

DARREN CHADWICK BECHTEL

ANGELA ERIN BECHTEL

MATTHEW PHILIP WOODS

SAMANTHA WOODS

THIS IS SCHEDULE A TO THE LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

SCHEDULE “A”

1. Licensee’s Lands

CHAPMAN CON 1 PT LOT 10 RP 42R21844 PART 1 (Brown/Ross)
CHAPMAN CON 1 Pt LOT 10 42R21844 PART 2 (Woods)
CHAPMAN CCN 1 Pt LOT 10 42R21844 PART 3 (Bechtel)

2. Municipality’s Lands

Road Allowance Between Lot 10 and Lot 11, Con. 1 Chapman being all of the lands described in

Page 249 of 259

Page 7 of 9



3. Licensed Area “A Winter Maintenance”

That entire portion of the Road Allowance between Lot 10 and Lot 11. Con 1, Chapman located at
the beginning of the seasonally maintained public highway thereon (known as Minkler’s Lane) and
the line dividing Lot 10 and Lot 11 of Concession 1 and Lot 10 and Lot 11 of Concession 2, Chapman.

4. Licensed Area “B Seasonal Maintenance”

That entire portion of the Road Allowance between Lot 10 and Lot 11. Con 1, Chapman located at
the end of the seasonally maintained public highway thereon (knows as Minkler’s Lane) and the
line dividing Lot 10 and Lot 11 of Concession 1 and Lot 10 and Lot 11 of Concession 2, Chapman.

Subject Lands

Page 8 of 8

Page 250 of 259



THIS IS SCHEDULE A TO THE LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

SCHEDULE “B”

CASH DEPOSITS AND SECURITY

The Licensee shall, on the dates specified herein, lodge with the Municipality, the following
described ash deposits and security.

1. TYPE OF SECURITY

Any security required to be filed under this Agreement, shall be by Certified Cheque or Bank Draft
in the amount or amounts hereinafter set out.

2. CASH DEPOSITS

The following cash deposits are estimates only and are to be paid to the Municipality, as applicable,
prior to the execution of this Agreement by the Municipality. In the event that the actual costs
incurred by the Municipality exceed the deposits, such excess shall be invoiced to the Licensee and
be due and payable thirty (30) days after demand.

For legal, planning and engineering expenses
and disbursements in connection with this
Agreement, a deposit of $1000.

Page 9 of 9

Page 251 of 259



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

BY-LAW 2025-

BEING A BY-LAW TQO PROVIDE FOR THE EXECUTION OF A CONSENT
AGREEMENT, AS A CONDITION OF AN APPROVED CONSENT, WITH THE OWNERS OF THE
LANDS: 79 WEST WHALLEY LAKE ROAD. (DAVIDSON/HANBALI), CON 9 PTLOT 2 AND 3
PLAN 256 LOTS 1 TO 14, 16,19, 2570 27,53 ,65T0 69,71, 72,74, 75,77, 78, 80, 81 AND 84
FORMERLY IN THE GEOGRAPHIC TOWNSHIP OF CROFT, NOW IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF
MAGNETAWAN, ROLL: {494403000210200)

WHEREAS, an application for a Consent was approved by the Council with the condition
of a consent agreement being entered into and registered on title, pursuant to Section 45

(9.1) of the Planning Act, R.5.0. 1990, regarding the aforementioned lands;
AND WHEREAS, Council is granted the power pursuant to Section 53(12) and 51(26) of
the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, to enter into an agreement to be registered against the land
to which the consent applies;
AND WHEREAS, Council is entitled to enforce the provisions of such an agreement against
the owner of the land, pursuant to Section 51(26) of the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990
AND WHEREAS, Council is satisfied that the proposed development of the lands is
appropriate and in conformity with the Municipality’s requirements;
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of
Magnetawan hereby enacts as follows:
1. That the Municipality of Magnetawan enter into a consent agreement substantially in
the form attached hereto as “the Agreement.”
2. That the Mayor and the Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the Agreement and all
documents in connection with the Agreement.
3. The Municipality’s solicitor is hereby authorized to register the Agreement against the
title of the lands to which it applies.
READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation
affixed hereto, this 12" day of February, 2025

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor

CAOQ/Clerk

Page 252 of 259



CONSENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made in duplicate this day of , 2025,

BETWEEN: Omar Jafar Hanbali,
Anita Jafar Hanbali,
Daniel Davidson,
Lee Daniel Davidson,
Jeanette Davidson,
Karen Lee Davidson
hereinafter called the "Owner(s)"
-and-

THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN hereinafter call
the “Municipality”

WHEREAS Section 51(26) of the Planning Act, R.5.0. 1990 authorizes municipalities to enter
agreements as a condition of approval of a consent;

AND WHEREAS the Municipality of Magnetawan Committee of Adjustment granted a consent
for the lands owned by the Owner(s) in CROFT CON 9 PT LOT 2 AND 3 PLAN 256 LOTS 1 TO 14,
16,19, 25 TO 27, 53 ,65 TO 69, 71, 72, 74, 75, 77, 78, 80, 81 AND 84 in the Municipality of
Magnetawan;

AND WHEREAS the consent is approved provisionally including the requirement that the
applicants enter into an agreement to provide for limited services to be registered on title;

NOWTHEREFORE, THIS AGREEMENT WITNESS THAT, in the consideration of other good and
valuable consideration and the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) of lawful money of Canada now paid
by the Municipality to the Owner(s}), the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, the Owner(s)
and the Municipality, covenant, declare and agree as follows:

PART A - GENERAL

1. The lands to be bound by the terms and conditions of this Agreement referred to as "the
subject lands" are located in the Municipality and more particularly described in
Schedule 'A' hereto.

2. The survey plan describing the subject lands is PLAN 256,

3, This Agreement shall be registered on title to the subject lands as provided for by
Section 51(26) of the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, as amended, at the expense of the
Owner(s).

4, This Agreement will not be amended or removed from the title of the subject lands

except where agreed upon by the Municipality and the Owner(s).
PART 8 — PURPOSE OF THE DEVELOPMENT

5. The Owner(s) has applied for and received approval for a consent on lands located in
CROFT CON 9 PT LOT 2 AND 3 PLAN 256 LOTS 1 TO 14, 16,19, 25T0 27,53 ,65TO 69, 71,

Page 253.0f 259



72,74, 75, 77, 78, 80, 81 AND 84 that creates three new residential lot having access by
a private road Municipally known as Whalley Lake Road.

PART C — LIMITED SERVICES

6.

The Owner(s) hereby acknowledges that access to the subject property is provided by
private road; and therefore, the subject lands are not provided municipal services such
as snowplowing, road maintenance, fire services or garbage pick-up and, may not be
eligible for service such as school bussing, mail service, policing and/or medical services
or any other service.

The Owner({s) recognizes that the subject lands will be serviced by private septic systems
and individual water supplies at the sole expense of the Owner(s).

PART D — Administration

8.

10.

11.

12.

The Owner(s) covenants and agrees to indemnify the Municipality from all claims, costs
and causes of action of any nature or kind whatsoever arising out of the consent
application or any construction or works undertaken on the subject lands.

The Owner(s) acknowledges that this Agreement is entered into under the provisions of
Section 51(26} of the Planning Act, R.5.0. 1990, as amended and that any expense of the
Municipality arising out of the administration and enforcement of this Agreement may
be recovered as taxes under Section 441 of the Municipal Act, 5.0., 2001, c.25, as
amended and further that the terms and conditions of this Agreement may be enforced
under conditional building permits under the Building Code Act and regulations
thereunder.

The Owner(s) and the Municipality acknowledge that the provisions of Section 67 of the
Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, as amended that provides that persons who contravene
Section 51 of the Planning Act are liable on a first conviction to a fine of not more than
twenty-five thousand dollars and on a subsequent conviction of not more than ten
thousand dollars for each day or part thereof upon which the contravention has
continued after the day in which the person was first convicted.

This Agreement shall enure to the benefit of and be binding upon the respective
successors and assigns of each of the parties hereto.

This Agreement shall come into effect on the date of execution by the Municipality and
the Owner(s).

Part E - Other By-law Laws, Etc.

13.

Nothing in this Agreement shall relieve the Owner from complying with all other
applicable by-laws, laws or regulations of the Municipality or any other laws, regulations
or policies established by any other level of government. Nothing in this Agreement
shall prohibit the Municipality from instituting or pursuing prosecutions in respect of
any violations of the said by-laws, laws or regulations.

PART F — REGISTRATION OF AGREEMENT

14.

The parties hereto consent to the registration of this Agreement by the Municipality
upon the title of the subject lands, which registration shall be included as a legal
expense to the Owner. The agreement shall remain on the title of the property and

shall apply t‘-‘ljfsa“‘iagé 2:546 . Df 2 5 9



PART G — INDEMNIFICATION FROM LIABILITY AND RELEASE

15. The Owner covenants and agrees with the Municipality, on behalf of his/her successors
and assigns, to indemnify and save harmless the Municipality from any and all actions,
suits, claims and demands whatsoever which may arise either directly or indirectly by
reason of any work performed by the Owner or on his behalf in connection with the
carrying out of the provisions of this Agreement.

PART H — DEFAULT

16. The Owner acknowledges that the expenses of the Municipality arising out of the
enforcement of this Agreement may be recovered as taxes under Section 441 of the
Municipal Act, S.0., 2001, ¢.25, as amended.

IN WITNESSETH WHEREOF the Owner and the Municipality have caused their Corporate seal to
be affixed over the signature of their respecting signing officers duly authorized in that behalf.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED In the presence of:

Witness Hanbali, Omar Jafar
Witness Hanbali, Anita lafar
Witness Davidson, Jeanette
Witness Davidson, Daniel
Witness Davidson, Lee Daniel
Witness Davidson Karen Lee

Page 255.0f 259



THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor, Sam Dunnett

CAQ/Clerk, Kerstin Vroom

We have authority to bind the corporation

Page 226.0f 259



THIS IS SCHEDULE 'A' TO A CONSENT AGREEMENT
Davidson, Lee
AND
THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

CROFT CON 9 PT LOT 2 AND 3 PLAN 256 LOTS 1 TO 14, 16,19, 25TO 27,53 ,65T0 69, 71,72,74,75,77,78,
80, 81 AND 84

Page 5 of 5

Page 257 of 259



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

BY-LAW NO. 2025 -

BEING A BY-LAW TO RESCIND BY-LAW 2018-34

WHEREAS Section 9 of the Municipal Act, $.0. 2001, Chapter M.25, as amended, gives a municipality
the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural person for the purpose of exercising its
authority under this or any other Act;

AND WHEREAS Council has passed Motion # 2025- approving a new Social Media Policy;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan enacts as
follows:

1. THAT By-law 2018-34 and any previous conflicting by-law are hereby repealed effective the
date of passing of this By-law

2. THAT this By-law shall come into force and effect on the date of its passing

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation affixed
hereto, this 12th day of February 2025.

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mavyor

CAO/Clerk

Page 258 of 259

Page 1 of 1



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

BY-LAW NO. 2025-

Being a By-law to confirm the proceedings of Council February 12, 2025

WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.0. 2001, c.25, as amended, requires a municipal
Council to exercise a municipal power, including a municipality’s capacity, rights, powers and privileges
under Section 9, by by-law unless the municipality is specifically authorized to do otherwise;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan deems it desirable to confirm the
proceedings of Council and to ratify decisions made at its meeting hereinafter set out;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan enacts as follows:

1. Ratification and Confirmation

THAT the action of the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan at its meeting for the
aforementioned date(s) with respect to each motion, resolution and other action passed and
taken by this Council at its meetings, except where otherwise required, is hereby adopted,
ratified, and confirmed as if such proceedings and actions were expressly adopted and
confirmed by its separate By-law.

2. Execution of all Documents

THAT the Mayor of the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan and the proper officers of
the Municipality of Magnetawan are hereby authorized and directed to do all things necessary
to give effect to the said action or to obtain approvals where required, except where otherwise
provided, and the Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute all necessary
documents and to affix the Corporate Seal of the Municipality to such documents.

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation affixed
hereto, this 12th day of February 2025.

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor

CAOQ/Clerk

Page 259 of 259



ONdFelo 12/45~

N,
\ \\_..-f
\i




